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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of your Board of Directors senior management and staff am pleased to

present the annual
report

for fiscal year 2010 for Minden Bancorp Inc and our subsidiary MBL
Bank

premier strategy for MBL Bank has been to grow core transactional deposit accounts

Core accounts have history of solidifying customer relationships and also provide an

economical funding source for loan growth In 2010 deposits grew $24.3 million or 13.0% Net

loan growth of $10.1 million or 8.6% for 2010 was realized despite our continued commitment

to strict loan underwriting guidelines We will continue to control loan growth in response to

economic uncertainty

Net income after taxes for 2010 of $2.25 million established new record for your

Company Growth in deposits loans fee income and efficient expense control all contributed to

this milestone Despite the growth asset quality remained strong and will continue to remain

primary emphasis

Minden Bancorps solid performance is testimony to our commitment to safe sound

and conservative banking practices We have recently been notified that the Company has been

awarded five-star rating from BauerFinancial Inc this marks 90 consecutive quarters that

your Company has been recognized with this highest rating This long-standing rating is one of

proud accomplishment and reflects the core values and banking policies established by the Board

of Directors and management

In December 2010 Mr Loye Jones retired from the Board of Directors of Minden

Bancorp Inc For twenty-nine years Mr Jones served the Company and MBL Bank with honor

and distinction He is man of utmost integrity and his devotion to his duties as member of

the Board of Directors will be greatly missed We thank Loye our friend and colleague for his

devoted service and distinguished achievement on behalf of Minden Bancorp Inc

As reflect on the growth and accomplishments of 2010 commend the extraordinary

work of the MBL Bank staff Their experience knowledge talent and devotion to our mission

and customers are what make MBL Bank premier community bank We look forward to the

opportunities of 2011 with continued commitment of growth enhancement of shareholder

value and superior service to our customers

Jack Byrd Jr

Chairman President and CEO
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Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10 contains certain forword looking statements as defined in the Securities

Erchange Act of 1034 and the regulations thereunder Fnnvard looking ctatement.c are not historicalfactc hut

instead represent only the beliefs expectations or opinions of Minden Bancorp Inc Minden Bancorp and its

management regarding future events many of which by their nature are inherently uncertain Forward looking

statements may be identified by the use of such words as believe expect anticipate intend plan
estimate or words of similar meaning or future or conditional terms such as will would should

could may likely probably or possibly Forward looking statements include but are not limited to

financial projections and estimates and their underlying assumptions statements regarding plans objectives and

erpectations with respect to future operations products and services and statements regarding future performance

Such statements are subject to certain risks uncertainties and assumption tnany of which are difficult to predict and

generally are beyond the control of Minden Bancorp and its management that could cause actual results to differ

materially from those expressed in or implied or projected by forward looking statements The following factors

among others could cause actual results to differ materially from the anticipated results or other expectations

expressed in the forward looking statements economic and competitive conditions which could affect the volume

of loan originations deposit flows and real estate values the levels of non-interest income and expense and the

amount of loan losses competitive pressure among depository institutions increasing significantly changes

in the interest rate environment causing reduced interest marg ins general economic conditions either

nationally or in the markets in which Minden Bancorp is or will be doing business being less favorable than

expected political and social unrest including acts of war or terrorism or legislation or changes in

regulatory require/ne/its adversely affecting the business in which Minden Bancorp will be engaged Minden

Bancorp undertakes no obligation to update these forward looking statements to reflect events or circumstances that

occur after the date on which such statements were made

As used in this report unless the context otherwise requires the terms we our us or Minden

Bancorp refer to Minden Bancorp Louisiana corporation and the term the MBL Bank refers to MBL Bank
Louisiana chartered building and loan association and wholly owned subsidiary of Minden Bancorp In addition

unless the context otherwise requires references to the operations of Minden Bancorp include the operations of

MBL Bank

PART

Item Business

BUSINESS

General

Minden Bancorp Inc Minden Bancorp is Louisiana corporation and savings and loan holding company

which owns 100% of the capital stock of MBL Bank which is Louisiana-chartered community oriented building and

loan association headquartered in Minden Louisiana On January 2011 the second-step conversion of MBL
Bank from the mutual holding company structure to the stock holding company structure pursuant to Plan of

Conversion and Reorganization was completed Upon completion of the conversion and reorganization Minden

Bancorp became the holding company for MBL Bank and owns all of the issued and outstanding shares of MBL
Banks common stock In connection with the conversion and reorganization 1394316 shares of common stock

par value $0.01 per share of Minden Bancorp were sold in subscription and community offerings to certain

depositors of MBL Bank and other investors for $10.00 per share or $13.9 million in the aggregate and 984.889

shares of common stock were issued in exchange for the outstanding shares of common stock of the federally

chartered mid tier holding company for MBL Bank which also was known as Minden Bancorp Inc old Minden

Bancorp held by the public shareholders of old Minden Bancorp all shareholders except Minden Mutual

Holding Company Each share of common stock of old Minden Bancorp was converted into the right to receive

1.7427 shares of common stock of Minden Bancorp in the conversion and reorganization



Minden Bancorp is the successor to old Minden Bancorp and references to Minden Bancorp include references

to old Minden Bancorp where applicable

MBL Bank operates total of two banking offices located in Webster Parish in northwest Louisiana

Our primary business consists of attracting deposits from the general public and using those funds to originate loans

to our customers and invest in securities such as U.S Government and agency securities mortgage-backed securities

and municipal obligations At December 31 2010 we had total assets of $247.8 million total deposits of $212.1

million and stockholders equity of $24.1 million

Historically MBL Bank has been traditional savings institution with an emphasis on originating longer

term single-family residential first mortgage loans and to significantly lesser extent consumer loans such as

automobile and recreational vehicle loans As part of implementing our business strategy beginning in 2001 we

started to diversify the loan products we offered and increased our efforts to originate higher yielding commercial

real estate commercial business and land loans Our focus on land loans was to originate commercial purpose
loans

secured by income producing properties such as timber land or agricultural properties and not loans for the

acquisition of raw land for development In connection with the strategic determination to transform itself to

community bank MBL Bank hired senior management with significant commercial lending experience in our market

area Commercial real estate and commercial business loans as well as land loans were deemed attractive due to

their generally higher yields and shorter anticipated lives compared to single family residential mortgage loans As of

December 31 2010 commercial business and commercial real estate loans totaled $39.3 million or 30.2% of the

total loan portfolio with land loans most of which are secured by income producing properties accounting for an

additional $11.5 million or 8.8% of the total loan portfolio

Minden Bancorp as registered savings and loan holding company is subject to supervision and regulation by

the Office of Thrift Supervision MBL Bank is subject to regulation by the Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions as

its chartering authority and by the Office of Thrift Supervision as well as by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

which insures MBL Banks deposits up to applicable legal limits

Minden Bancorps only business activities are to hold all of the outstanding common stock of MBL Bank

Minden Bancorp is authorized to pursue other business activities permitted by applicable laws and regulations for

savings and loan holding companies which may include the issuance of additional shares of common stock to raise

capital or to support mergers or acquisitions and borrowing funds for reinvestment in MBL Bank

Minden Bancorp does not own or lease any property but instead uses the premises equipment and furniture

of MBL Bank At the present time Minden Bancorp employs only persons who are officers of MBL Bank to serve

as officers of Minden Bancorp and may also use the support staff of MBL Bank from time to time These
persons

are not separately compensated by Minden Bancorp

Market Area and Competition

Minden Bancorp is headquartered in Minden Louisiana and conducts its business through main office and an

additional branch office both of which are located in Webster Parish Louisiana The primary market areas we serve are

Webster Parish and the contiguous parishes of Claibome and Bienville as well as the Shreveport-Bossier City Minden

Combined Statistical Area which consists of Webster Caddo DeSoto and Bossier Parishes At June 30 2010 the most

recent date for which data is available MBL Bank had deposit market share of 26.1% for Webster Parish as whole

and 34.8% for Minden only resulting in it having the second largest deposit market share in the parish and the largest

deposit share in Minden The economy in our primary market area is fairly diversified with healthcare retail trade

manufacturing construction and government constituting the primary basis of the economy The largest employer in

Webster Parish is the Webster Parish School Board

The population of Webster Parish was estimated at 41.000 in 2010 The population growth rate for Webster

Parish has decreased slightly since 1990 The population is projected to decline an additional 1.1% for the period of

2010 through 2015 as compared to an estimated growth rate of 3.7% and 3.9% for Louisiana and the United States The

median household income for Webster Parish at $31000 in 2010 is below Louisiana and national averages and is

projected to lag behind both Louisiana as whole and the United States In December 2010 the unemployment rate for

Webster Parish was approximately 7.9% as compared to 8.0% for Louisiana and 9.0% for the United States



We face strong competition both in attracting deposits and making real estate and commercial loans Our most

direct competition for deposits has historically come from commercial banks credit unions and other savings institutions

located in our market area This includes many large regional financial institutions which have greater financial and

marketing resources available to them In addition we face significant competition for investors funds from short

term money market securities mutual funds and other corporate and government securities We do not rely upon any

individual group or entity for material portion of our deposits Our ability to attract and retain core deposits depends

on our ability to provide competitive rate of return liquidity and service convenience comparable to those offered by

competing investment opportunities Management remains focused on attracting core deposits through our branch

network business development efforts and commercial business relationships

Our competition for real estate loans comes principally from mortgage banking companies commercial

banks other savings institutions and credit unions We compete for loan originations primarily through the interest

rates and loan fees we charge and the efficiency and quality of services we provide borrowers Factors which affect

competition include general and local economic conditions current interest rate levels and volatility in the mortgage

markets Competition may increase as result of the continuing reduction of restrictions on the interstate operations

of financial institutions

Lending Activities

General At December 31 2010 Minden Bancorps total portfolio of loans receivable amounted to $130.0

million or 52.5% of the $247.8 million of total assets at such time Minden Bancorp traditionally concentrated its

lending activities on first mortgage loans secured by residential property Such loans amounted to $56.3 million or

43.3% of the total loan portfolio at December 31 2010 We do not originate and have not originated single family

residential loans that are considered sub prime Alt-A no doc or low doc loans due to credit scores of

borrowers being lower than specified thresholds or due to reduced loan document requirements For the past several

years Minden Bancorp has emphasized the origination of commercial real estate and commercial business loans as well

as land loans Consistent with such approach commercial real estate commercial business and land loans amounted to

$27.1 million or 20.9% $12.2 million or 9.4% and $11.5 million or 8.8% respectively of the total loan portfolio at

December 31 2010 While Minden Bancorp intends to continue to originate single-family residential loans it will

continue its emphasis on commercial real estate commercial business and land loans as part of its systematic and

orderly transformation to community bank In addition as part of its intent to be full service community bank it

will continue to offer variety of other loan products including constrnction and consumer loans

The types of loans that we may originate are subject to federal and state laws and regulations Interest rates

charged on loans are affected principally by the demand for such loans and the supply of money available for lending

purposes and the rates offered by our competitors These factors are in turn affected by general and economic

conditions the monetary policy of the federal government including the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve

System Federal Reserve Board legislative and tax policies and governmental budgetary matters

We generally may not make loans to one borrower and related entities in an amount which exceeds 15% of

its unimpaired capital aiid surplus although loans in an amount equal to an additional 10% of unimpaired capital and

surplus may be made to borrower if the loans are fully secured by readily marketable securities In addition upon

application the Office of Thrift Supervision permits savings institution to lend up to an additional 15% of

unimpaired capital and surplus to one borrower to develop domestic residential housing units At December 31

2010 our regulatory limit on loans-to-one borrower was approximately $3.7 million and $6.1 million when fully

secured by readily marketable securities and at such date our five largest loans or groups of loans-to one borrower

including related entities aggregated $3.0 million $2.9 million $2.5 million $2.4 million and $2.4 million Each of

our five largest loans or groups of loans was performing in accordance with its terms at Decemher 31 2010 The

largest loan relationship consisted of loan that is secured by deposits and guaranties The second largest

relationship consisted of two loans totaling $2.9 million secured by two commercial real estate properties The third

largest loan relationship consisted of loan totaling $2.5 million that was fully secured by deposits The fourth

largest loan relationship consisted of five loans with an aggregate principal balance of $2.4 million with commercial

real estate providing the substantial majority of the collateral for the loans The fifth relationship also aggregating

$2.4 million was secured in large part by income producing properties timberland as well as by guarantees
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Contractual Terms to Final Maturities The following table shows the scheduled contractual maturities

of our loans as of December 31 2010 before giving effect to the allowance for loan losses Demand loans loans

having no stated schedule of repayments and no stated maturity and overdrafts are reported as due in one year or

less The amounts shown below do not take into account loan prepayments

At December 31 2010

One- to Commercial

Four-Family Commercial Business

Residential Real Estate Land Constructio Consumer Deposit Loans Total

In thousands

Amounts due after

December 31 2010 in

Oneyearorless $7343 $12531 $5432 84.108 $2026 $2334 86.922 $40896

After one year through

two years 4178 2.046 2.317 356 2362 3.591 976 15.826

After two years

through three years.
4.743 3709 2.378 3358 136 1.291 15615

After three
years

through five
years

11.627 7.292 1166 3734 39 2.988 26.846

After five years

through ten years 8570 1435 131 -- 588 -- 10.724

After ten years through

lsyears 11383 118 49 88 11.638

After 15 years ..1422 8.437

Total $5ft2fl $22.3 31 $11473 $4454 $12356 1.2371 8122982

Does not include loans in process

Scheduled contractual amortization of loans does not reflect the expected term of the loan portfolio The

average life of loans is substantially less than their contractual terms because of prepayments and due on-sale clauses

which gives Minden Bancorp the right to declare conventional loan immediately due and payable in the event among

other things that the borrower sells the real property subject to the mortgage and the loan is not repaid The average life

of mortgage loans tends to increase when current mortgage loan rates are higher than rates on existing mortgage loans

and convetsely decrease when rates on existing mortgage loans are lower than current mortgage loan rates due to

refinancings of adjustable rate and fixed rate loans at lower rates Under the latter circumstance the weighted average

yield on the loan portfolio decreases as higher yielding loans are repaid or refinanced at lower rates



The following table shows the dollar amount of our loans at December 31 2010 due after December 31 2011

as shown in the preceding table which have fixed interest rates or which have floating or adjustable interest rates

Floating or Total at

Fixed-Rate Adjustable-Rate December 31 2010

In thousands

One to four-family residential $47.070 $9.21 $56281

Commercial real estate 12.939 14.192 27.131

Land 3207 8.266 11473

Construction 4.040 424 4464

Consumer 9.950 2.206 12156

Consumer secured by deposits 6.060 240 6300

Commercial business 1.729 10448 12177

Total $84995 $44987 $129S82

Origination Purchase and Sale of Loans Our lending activities are subject to the written non

discriminatory underwriting standards and loan origination procedures established by the board of directors and

management Loan originations are obtained by variety of sources including referrals from real estate brokers

builders existing customers advertising walk-in and referrals from existing customers Written loan applications are

taken by one of our loan officers The loan officer also supervises the procurement of credit reports appraisals and

other documentation involved with loan As matter of practice we obtain independent outside appraisals on

substantially all of our loans although we may prepare an in-house valuation depending on the characteristics of the

loan and the profile of the borrower Our loan approval process
is intended to assess the bonowers ability to repay

the loan the viability of the loan and the value of the property that will secure the loan

Commencing in 2010 we have originated and sold substantially all of our longer term 15 years or longer

fixed rate conforming mortgages to mortgage banking company For the year ended December 31 2010 we

originated and sold $5.0 million of one- to four-family residential loans Loans are sold with servicing released and

with limited recourse in the event that fraud in the sale exists Such sales are affected in order to reduce proportion of

the loan portfolio comprised of longer term fixed-rate residential mortgages so as to reduce our interest rate risk We
will continue to sell loans in the future to the extent we believe the interest rate environment is unfavorable and

interest rate risk is unacceptable

Although we have rarely purchased loans or loan participations in the past we will continue to evaluate the

opportunity to purchase loans or loan participations in the future However consistent with our past practice we would

expect such loans to be secured by property located in our market area



The following table shows our total loans originated purchased sold and repaid during the periods

indicated

Year Ended

December 31

2010 2009 2008

In thousands

Loan originations

One to four-family residential $21.4l2 $21.14l $24193

Commercial real estate 19232 10.399 10.959

Land 6229 3.859 6307

Construction 6320 8710 5.455

Consumer 31654 13115 31.624

Commercial business _9411 3.4427

Total loan originations 94.459 71.651 95.732

Loans purchased _____ --

Loans sold 4.998 --

Loan principal repayments 78384 4QJ 71226

Total loans sold and principal repayments 42Qfl 2.L424

Decrease due to other items netW 951 J$fl f2i4
Net increase in total loans $10 26 $525 $22342

Other items consist of loans in process deferred fees and the allowance for loan losses

Although federal laws and regulations permit savings institutions to originate and purchase loans secured by

real estate located throughout the United States we concentrate our lending activity in our primary market area in

Webster Parish Louisiana and the surrounding area Subject to our loans to-one borrower limitation we are

permitted to invest without limitation in residential mortgage loans and up to 400% of ur capital in loans secured by

non residential or commercial real estate We also may invest in secured and unsecured consumer loans in an

amount not exceeding 35% of total assets This 35% limitation may be exceeded for certain types of consumer

loans such as home equity and property improvement loans secured by residential real property In addition we

may invest up to 10% of our total assets in secured and unsecured loans for commercial corporate business or

agricultural purposes At December 31 2010 we were within each of the above lending limits

The board of directors has gTanted certain loan approval authority to individual officers and to an officer loan

conimittee as well as to the loan committee of the board Our two loan officers have individual loan authority to approve

secured loans of any type in amounts up to 100.000 and $50000 respectively and unsecured
up to $25000 and

$10000 respectively Our Senior Vice President in charge of lending has authority to approve secured and unsecured

loans in amounts up to $200000 and $50000 respectively while the President and Chief Executive Officer can

individually approve secured and unsecured loans up to $500000 and $250000 respectively The officers loan

committee comprised of the President and Chief Executive Officer and the Senior Vice President in charge of lending

can approve secured loans.up to $1.0 million while the loan committee of the board can approve loans up to the

regulatory limit In some cases depending on the size and complexity of the proposed extension of credit loans may be

presented to the full board for its review and approval

Single-Family Residential Real Estate Loans Historically we concentrated our lending activities on the

origination of loans secured primarily by first mortgage liens on existing single family residences and we intend to

continue to originate permanent loans secured by fsrst mortgage liens on single-family residential properties in the

future At December 31 2010 $56.3 million or 43.3% of our total loan portfolio consisted of single-family residenlial

real estate loans At December 31 2010 $47.1 million or 83.6% of our single-family residential real estate loans had

fixed rates of interest However of such amount $15.6 million consisted of loans structured to provide for balloon

payment after three or five years at which time the principal balance outstanding was due and payable or had terms of 15

years or less at the date origination



We have continued to originate fixed rate mortgage loans with terms up to 30 years Beginning in 2010 the

majority of our fixed-rate loans with terms of over 15 years are originated pursuant to commitment to sell such loans to

correspondent mortgage banking institution Fixed rate loans with terms of 15 years or less are generally originated

for portfolio Our loans fui purtfoliu are typicall structured tu pruvide for balloon payment with payments due at three

or five years with 15 to 30 year amortization schedule We will also originate fixed-rate loans with terms of 15 years or

less At December 31 2010 27.8% of our single-family loans were structured as balloon loans We currently do not

offer single-family residential loans with adjustable rates due to limited customer interest in such product in the current

low interest environment

We are permitted to lend up to 100% of the appraised value of the real property securing residential loan

however if the amount of residential loan originated or refinanced exceeds 90% of the appraised value we are

required by federal regulations to obtain private mortgage insurance on the portion of the principal amount that exceeds

80% of the appraised value of the security property Pursuant to underwriting guidelines adopted by our board of

directors we may lend up to an 90% loan-to value ratio without private mortgage insurance unless it is determined that

additional collateral in the form of private mortgage insurance or other acceptable collateral is needed We may lend up

to 100% loan-to value ratio on owner occupied residential property as long as additional collateral in the form of

private mortgage insurance is obtained These loans are amortized on monthly basis with principal interest due each

month and generally include due on sale clauses

We offer home equity loans We do not require that we hold the first mortgage oh the secured property

however the balance on all mortgages on the secured property cannot exceed 80% of the value of the secured property

At December 31 2010 home equity loans amounted to approximately $1.9 million and are included in single-family

loans We also have small amount of revolving lines of credit secured by either first or second mortgages on residential

properties At December 31 2010 such loans totaled approximately $2.6 million

Commercial Real Estate Loans We originate loans for the acquisition and refinancing of existing

commercial real estate properties At December 31 2010 $27.1 million or 20.9% of the loan portfolio consisted of

loans secured by existing commercial real estate properties Our holdings of commercial real estate loans have increased

steadily over the past five years Such increase was due to our strategy to increase such lending due to the higher

average yields and shorter terms to maturity provided by commercial real estate loans compared to single-family

residential mortgage loans We intend to continue to emphasize commercial real estate lending

The majority of commercial real estate loans are primarily secured by owner-occupied small office buildings

small retail establishments restaurants hotels churches and other facilities These types of properties constitute the

majority of our commercial real estate loan portfolio The substantial majority of the commercial real estate loan

portfolio at December 31 2010 was secured by properties located in our primary market area The five largest

commercial real estate loan relationships or loan balances outstanding to one borrower at December 31 2010 amounted

to $2.9 million $2.4 million $1.9 million $1.9 million and $1.9 million respectively all ofwhich were performing in

accordance with thejr terms and were current at such date

Commercial real estate mortgage loans are typically made with 15 to 20 years amortization schedules and

balloon payment provisions ranging from three to five years We will originate these loans either with fixed interest

rates or with interest rates which adjust in accordance with designated index generally either the Wall Street Journal

prime rate or the MBL Bank prime rate plus margin Loan to value ratios on commercial real estate loans are typically

limited to 80% of appraised value at the time the loan is granted As part of the criteria for underwriting commercial real

estate we generally impose debt coverage ratio the ratio of net cash from operations before payment of debt service to

debt service of nnt less than 1.2 It is also our general policy to obtain in substantially all cases corporate or personal

guarantees as applicable on its commercial real estate loans from the principals of the borrower The average

individual loan balance of our commercial real estate loans was approximately $1 90.000 at December 31 2010

Commercial real estate lending entails significant additional risks as compared with single family residential

property lending Such loans pically involve large loan balances to single borrowers or groups of related borrowers

The payment experience on such loans is typically dependent on the successful operation of the real estate project The

success of such projects is sensitive to changes in supply and demand conditions in the market for commercial real estate



as well as economic conditions generally At December 31 2010 we had no non-performing commercial real estate

loans

Commercial Business Loans We offer full range of commercial loan products to small business customers

in our primary marketing area These loans generally have shorter terms and higher interest rates as compared to

mortgage loans Such loans amounted to $12.2 million or 9.4% of our total loan portfolio at December 31 2010 and

were primarily secured by inventories accounts receivable and other business assets If the loans are secured by

deposits they are classified as consumer loans Our commercial business loans generally have terms of two years or less

and bear adjustable rates tied to the Wall Street Journal or MBL Bank prime rate plus margin In addition we

generally require personal guarantees from the principals involved

Although commercial business loans generally are considered to involve greater credit risk than other certain

types of loans management intends to continue to emphasize the origination commercial business loans to small and

medium sized businesses located in MBL Banks primary market area At December 31 2010 we had no non

perfomiing commercial business loans

Land Loans We also originate land loans which are secured primarily by income producing properties such

as land utilized for growing timber or agricultural properties Such loans are often used to finance the day-to-day

operations of agricultural production or timber operations and substantially lower risks are involved in these loans than

the typical land loan which often consists of loan to acquire land for development Only small percentage of the land

loans are for acquisition of residential property and none for commercial properties Our land loans typically are three-

to-five year balloon loans with 10 year amortization schedules At December 31 2010 we had $11.5 million or 8.8% of

the total loan portfolio invested in land loans with the average balance of individual land loans amounting to

approximately $81000 at such date

Consumer Loans We offer consumer loans consisting primarily of loans secured by automobile loans boat

loans recreation vehicle loans and equipment loans in order to provide full range of financial services to our

customers and because such loans generally have shorter terms and higher interest rates than mortgage loans In

addition substantial portion of our consumer loans consist of loans secured by deposits Consumer loans amounted to

$12.2 million or 9.4% of the total loan portfolio at December 31 2010

Loans secured by deposit accounts amounted to $6.3 million or 4.9% of the total loan portfolio at December

31 2010 significant portion of such loans related to commercial business lines of credit in which the borrower has

pledged deposit accounts at MBL Bank which fully secure the loans Under the terms of the loans any advance drawn

on the line must be secured dollar for dollar by funds in pledged account At December 31 2010 approximately $3.1

million of the loans secured by deposits related to commercial business lines of credit

We also offer loans for automobiles primarily used boats and recreational.vehicles unsecured and other Such

loans typically have terms of no more than 60 months bear fixed rates and maximum loan to-value ratio of 80% At

December 31 2010 automobile boat and recreational vehicle loans amounted to $9.2 million or 7.1% of our total loan

portfolio

Consumer loans generally have shorter terms and higher interest rates than mortgage loans but generally

involve more credit risk than mortgage loans because of the type and nature of the collateral and in certain cases the

absence of collateral In addition consumer lending collections are dependent on the borrowers continuing financial

stability and thus are more likely to be adversely effected by job loss divorce illness and personal bankruptcy In most

cases any repossessed collateral for defaulted consumer loan will not provide an adequate source of repayment of the

outstanding loan balance because of improper repair and maintenance of the underlying collateral The remaimng

deficiency often does not warrant further substantial collection efforts against the borrower We believe that the

generally higher yields earned on consumer loans compensate for the increased credit risk associated with such loans

and that consumer loans are important to its efforts to provide full range of services to its customers At December 31

2010 there were 21 non performing consumer loans totaling $137000



Construction Loans We also originate residential construction loans and to limited degree commercial

construction as well as land acquisition and development loans Our construction lending activities generally are limited

to our primary market area At December 31 2010 construction loans amounted to $4.5 million or 3.4% of the total

loan portfolio Of this amount approximately $140000 or 3.1% of the construction loans consisted of speculative

construction loans

Our residential construction loans are primarily made to individuals to finance the construction of residential

dwellings or to local real estate builders and developers for the purpose of constructing pre sold single family homes

Upon successful application credit review and analysis of personal and corporate financial statements we will grant

local builders loans allowing them to build generally one and occasionally two speculative homes or model homes

Generally Minden Bancorp makes payments under the stage of completion method Prior to making payment Minden

Bancorp inspects all construction sites and verifies that the work being submitted for payments has been performed

Our construction loans generally have maturities of to 12 months with payments being made monthly on an

interest only basis These interest payments are generally paid monthly out of an interest reserve which is established in

connection with the origination of the loan Generally such loans adjust monthly based on the Wall Street Journal or

MBL Bank prime rate plus margin Residential real estate construction loans are generally made with maximum loan

to value ratios of 80% on an as completed basis Our largest construction loan is $413000 loan to construct building

for retail use We have committed to extend the permanent financing upon completion of construction At December

31 2010 the average individual construction loan balance was approximately $156000

Construction lending is generally considered to involve higher level of risk as compared to single-family

residential lending due to the concentration of principal in limited number of loans and borrowers and the effects of

general economic conditions on developers and builders Moreover construction loan can involve additional risks

because of the inherent difficulty in estimating both propertys value at completion of the project and the estimated

cost including interest of the project The nature of these loans is such that they are generally more difficult to evaluate

and monitor In addition speculative construction loans to builder are not pre-sold and thus pose greater potential

risk to Minden Bancorp than construction loans to individuals on their personal residences

We have attempted to minimize the foregoing risks by among other things limiting most of our construction

loans to loans for pre sold residences and adopting underwriting guidelines which impose stringent loan to-value debt

service and other requirements for loans which are believed to involve higher elements of credit risk by generally

limiting the geographic area in which we will do business and by working with builders with which we have established

relationships At December 31 2010 we had no non perfonning construction loans

Loan Fee Income In addition to interest earned on loans we receive income from fees in connection with

loan originations loan modifications late payments prepayments
and for miscellaneous services related to our loans

Income from these activities varies from period to period with the volume and type of loans made and competitive

conditions We charge loan origination fees Loan origination and comrnitment fees and all incremental direct loan

origination costs are deferred and recognized over the contractual remaining lives of the related loans on level yield

basis Discounts and premiums on loans purchased are amortized in the same manner

Asset Quality

Loans are placed on non-accrual status when in the judgment of management the probability of collection of

interest is deemed to be insufficient to warrant further accrual When loan is placed on non-accrual status previously

accrued but unpaid interest is deducted from interest income We do not accrue interest on real estate loans past due 90

days or more unless in the opinion of management the value of the property securing the loan exceeds the outstanding

balance of the loan principal interest and escrows and collection is probable

Real estate acquired by Minden Bancorp as result of foreclosure or by deed in-lieu of foreclosure is classified

as real estate until sold and is initially recorded at the lower of cost to acquire or fair value at the date of acquisition
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After the date of acquisition all costs incurred in maintaining the property are expensed and costs incurred for the

improvement or development of such property are capitalized up to the extent of their fair value

Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America we are required to account for

certain loan modifications or restructurings as troubled debt restructurings In general the modification or

restructuring of debt constitutes troubled debt restructuring if we for economic or legal reasons related to the

borrowers financial difficulties grant concession to the borrower that we would not otherwise consider Debt

restructurings or loan modifications for borrower do not necessarily always constitute troubled debt restructurings

however and troubled debt restructurings do not necessarily result in non-accrual loans At December 31 2010 we had

nine loans classified as troubled debt restructurings which had an outstanding aggregate balance of approximately

$1 79.000 at December 31 2010 Eight of such loans were on non-accrual status at such date At December 31 2009

we had five loans with an aggregate balance outstanding of $176000 classified as trouble debt restructurings We did

not have any troubled debt restructurings as of December 31 2008 Management will continue to maintain the troubled

debt restructurings that are on non accrual in such status until the borrowers demonstrate the ability to pay in accordance

with the restructured terms for sufficient period of time usually six months

indicated

Delinquent Loans The following table shows the delinquencies in our loan portfolio as of the dates

Doe to four-family reaidential

Commercial real eatate and land

Constmction

Consumer

Commercial busineas

Total delinquent loana

Delinquent lana to total net loans

Delinquent loana to total loans

30-89

Days Overdue

Number Principal

of Loans Balance

38 $1746

688

56 345

92

101 2.97

C0
221%

90 or More

Days Overdue

Number Principal

of Loans Balance

December 31 2010 December 31 2009

90 or More 30-89

Days Overdue Days Overdue

Number Principal Number Principal

of Loans Balance of Loans Balance

Dollara in thnuaanda

$248 40 $1925

12 86 42 283

91

17 338 87

.27% 1.92%

26% L94%

II

17

$619

103

$728

64%
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Non-performing Assets The following table shows the amounts of our non performing assets which

include non accruing loans accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more as to principal or interest and real estate

owned at the dates indicated

December 31

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Dollars in thousands

Non-accruing loans

One to four-family residenual $363 581 $521 188 17

Commercial real estate and land 99

Constmction -- -- --

Consumer 100 21 35 26 19

Commercial business loans --

Total non-accruing loans 467 602 556 313 38

Accruing loans 90 days or more past due 37 .222 240 _...929 244

Total non performing loansl 504 824 79o 1229 292

Real estate owned2 10 130 --

Total non-performing assets $514 $...954 $295 $.L229 $252

Troubled debt restructured 22 67 --

Total non-performing assets and troubled debt

restmctured $536 $1023 $295 $1225 $282

Total non performing loans as percentage of loans net 0.40% 0.70% 0.72% 1.39% 0.37%

Total non-performing loans as percentage of total assets 0.20% 0.39% 0.41% .97% 0.25%

Total non performing assets as percentage of total assets 0.21% 0.45% 0.41% .97% 0.25%

Total non-performing assets and troubled debt restructured

as percentage of total assets 0.22% 0.48% 0.41% .97 0.25%

Includes at December 31 2010 eight troubled debt restructurings which were on non accrual Six of the loans are consumer loans

secured by automobiles boats or equipment with an aggregate principal balance of approximately $42000 at December 31 2010

The other two loans ere single family residential mortgage loans with an aggregate principal balance of approximately $115000 at

December 31 2010

At December 31 2010 consisted of repossessed automobile
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If the $467.000 of non accruing loans at December 31 2010 had been current in accordance with theirterms during

2010 the gross income on such loans would have been approximately $41.000 for 2010

Non performing assets which consist of nonaccruing hans accniing lnans 90 days mnre delinquent and real

estate owned which includes real estate acquired through or in lieu of foreclosure decreased to $504000 or 0.20% of

total assets at December 31 2010 from $954000 or 0.39% of total assets at December 31 2009 This decrease was

primarily the result of $120000 decrease in real estate owned all of which consisted of single-family residential

properties the remaining real estate owned is repossessed automobile and all of which are located in our market area

as well as $218000 decrease in non-accrual single family residential mortgage loans

At December31 2010 we had $467000 of non-accruing loans consisting of six single-family real estate loans

aggregating $363000 14 consumer loans totaling $100000 and one land loan in the amount of $4000 Management

continues to aggressively pursue the collection and resolution of all delinquent loans

Classified Assets Federal regulations require that each insured savings association classify its assets on

regular basis In addition in connection with examinations of insured institutions federal examiners have authority to

identify problem assets and if appropriate classify them There are three regulatory classifications for problem assets

substandard doubtful and loss Substandard assets have one or more defined weaknesses and are characterized

by the distinct possibility that the insured institution will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected Doubtful

assets have the weaknesses of substandard assets with the additional characteristic that the wedluiesses make collection

or liquidation in full on the basis of currently existing facts conditions and values questionable and there is high

possibility of loss An asset classified loss is considered uncollectible and of such little value that continuance as an

asset of the institution is not warranted Another category designated special mention also must be established and

maintained for assets which have weakness but do not currently expose an insured institution to sufficient degree of

risk to wanant classification as substandard doubtful or loss

At December 31 2010 we had $786000 of assets classified as substandard and no assets classified as doubtful

or loss At December 31 2010 our assets classified as substandard included $776000 of loans including all of our

nonperforming and troubled debt restructurings and $10000 of real estate owned In addition at December 31 2010

we had $691000 of loans designated special mention which consisted primarily of $548000 of commercial real estate

mortgages and $100000 of consumer loans All of these loans are secured by property located in our primary market

area

Allowance for Loan Losses The allowance for loan losses is increased by charges to income and decreased

by charge offs net of recoveries Allowances are provided for specific loans when losses are probable and can be

estimated When this occurs management considers the remaining principal balance fair value and estimated net

realizable value of the property collateralizing the loan Current and future operating and/or sales conditions are also

considered These estimates are susceptible to changes that could result in material adjustments to results of

operations Recovery of the carrying value of such loans is dependent to great extent on economic operating and

other conditions that may be beyond managements control

General loan loss valuations are established as an allowance for losses based on inherent probable risk of

loss in the loan portfolio In assessing risk management considers historical experience volume and composition of

lending conducted industry standards status of nonperforming loans delinquency levels general economic

conditions as they relate to the market area and other factors related to the collectibility of the loan portfolio

Impaired loans are predominantly measured based on the fair value of the collateral The provision for loan

losses charged to expense is based upon past loan loss experience and an evaluation of probable losses and

impairment existing in the current loan portfolio loan is considered to be impaired when based upon current

information and events it is probable that we will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the original

contractual terms of the loan An insignificant delay or insignificant shortfall in amounts of payments does not

necessarily result in the loan being identified as impaired For this purpose delays less than 90 days are considered

to be insignificant Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans including residential real estate and

13



consumer loans are collectively evaluated for impairment except for loans restructured under troubled debt

restructuring

Although management uses the best information available to make determinations with respect to the

provisions for loan losses additional provisions for loan losses may be required to be established in the future should

economic or other conditions change substantially In addition the Office of Thrift Supervision and the Louisiana

Office of Financial Institutions as an integral part of their examination process periodically review MBL Banks

allowance for loan losses Such agencies may require MBL Bank to recognize additions to such allowance based on

their judgments about information available to them at the time of their examination
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investment Activities

We have authority to invest in various types of securities including mortgage-backed securities U.S

Treasury obligations securities of various federal agencies and of state and municipal governments certificates of

deposit at federally insured banks and savings institutions and mutual funds Our investment strategy is established

by the board of directors

The following table sets forth certain information relating to our investment securities portfolio and our

investment in FHLB stock at the dates indicated

2010 2009 2008

Amortized Market Amortized Market Amortized Market

Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value

Tn thousands

Securities available-for sale

Mortgage-backed securities $19879 $20058 $13878 $14067 9.912 $9784

U.S Government and

agencyobligations 35118 35.224 28608 28.528 30517 30830

Municipal obligations 230 234 230 240 230 236

Equity securities 11 11 16 Il

Mutual funds ft9J.4 7.779 7.779 10.851

Total securities available

for sale 62033 62436 50506 50.630 51.521 48887

Securities held to maturity

Certificates of deposit -- --

Mortgage backed securities 122 140 166 168 595 595

Total securities held to

maturity 140 166 168 595 595

FHLB stock 239 239 238 238 238 238

Total investment and mortgage

backed securities and FHLB

stock $62411 $62315 $5Q9jj $51016 $52j54 $49J20
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The following table sets forth the amount of investment securities at amortized cost which mature during

each of the periods indicated and the weighted average yields for each range of maturities at December 31 2010

respectively

Amounts at December 31 2010 Which Mature In

After One After

One Year to Five Five to 10 Over 10

or Less Years Years Years Total

Dollars in thou sands

Available-for-sale

Mortgage-backed secorities 16 109 4929 $14825 $19879

U.S Government and agency obligations 2037 33081 -- 35118

Municipal obligations 230 -- -- 230

Total $22 $33190 4.922 $14825 $55227

Weighted average yield 1.30% L4% ZAZ% 2AI%
Held to maturity

Mortgage-backed securities .1.9 .12.9 11.9

Total 19 120 139

Weighted average yield 4.21.% 22.2%

Total investment securities

Mortgage-backed securities 16 128 $4929 $14946 $20018

U.S Government and agency obligations 2037 33081 -- -- 35118

Municipal obligations .11.Q --
.._.

-- 230

Total $221 $33208 $4.929 $j4946 ______

Weighted average yield 130% 154% 232% 2.44% 11.6%

Included in our investment securities at December 31 2010 was $6.8 million book value at December 31

2010 investment in an adjustable rate mortgage mutual fund referred to as the ARIvI Fund The fair value of the

ARM Fund has traditionally correlated with the interest rate environment At December 31 2010 the unrealized

gain on this investment was $121000 During fiscal 2009 we evaluated our position in the ARM Fund to determine

if the impairment was other than temporary Based on our assessment of the underlying assets of the ARM Fund as

well our ability and intent to hold the investment until it recovers its value we determined in the third quarter of

2009 that the investments impairment was other than temporary resulting in an impairment charge against earnings

of $2.8 million As provided under the terms of the investment in the mutual fund we redeemed for cash $250000

of our investment in this mutual fund each quarter starting with the fourth quarter of 2009 and continuing through

December 31 2010 Through December 31 2010 we had redeemed $1.25 million of our investment Subsequent to

December 31 2010 we redeemed our entire investment in the ARM Fund recognizing gain pre tax of $121000

Mortgage backed securities represent participation interest in pool of one- to four-family or multi-family

mortgages The mortgage originators use intermediaries generally U.S Government agencies and government-

sponsored enterprises to pool and repackage the participation interests in the form of securities with investors

receiving the principal and interest payments on the mortgages Such U.S Government agencies and government-

sponsored enterprises guarantee the payment of principal and interest to investors

Mortgage-backed securities are typically issued with stated principal amounts and the securities are backed

by pools of mortgages that have loans with interest rates that are within range and have varying maturities The

underlying pool of mortgages i.e fixed-rate or adjustable-rate as well as prepayment risk are passed on to the

certificate holder The life of mortgage backed pass-through security approximates the life of the underlying

mortgages

Our mortgage backed securities consist of Ginnie Mae securities GNMA Freddie Mac securities

FHLMC and Fannie Mae securities FNMA Ginnie Mae is government agency within the Department of

Housing and Urban Development which is intended to help finance government-assisted housing programs Ginnie

Mae securities are backed by loans insured by the Federal Housing Administration or guaranteed by the Veterans

Administration The timely payment of principal and interest on Ginnie Mae securities is guaranteed by Ginnie Mae

and backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S Government Freddie Mac is private corporation chartered by

the U.S Government Freddie Mac issues participation certificates backed principally by conventional mortgage
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loans Freddie Mac guarantees the timely payment of interest and the ultimate return of principal on participation

certificates Fannie Mae is private corporation chartered by the U.S Congress with mandate to establish

secondary market for mortgage loans Fannie Mae guarantees the timely payment of principal and interest on Fannie

Mae securities Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae securities are not backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S

Government In September 2008 the Federal Housing Finance Agency was appointed as conservator of Fannie Mae

and Freddie Mac The U.S Department of the Treasury agreed to provide capital as needed to ensure that Fannie

Mae and Freddie Mac continue to provide liquidity to the housing and mortgage markets

Mortgage-backed securities generally yield less than the loans which underlie such securities because of

their payment guarantees or credit enhancements which offer nominal credit risk In addition mortgage-backed

securities are more liquid than individual mortgage loans and may be used to collateralize our borrowings or other

obligations

The following table sets forth the composition of our mortgage-backed securities at each of the dates

indicated

December 31

2010 2009 2008

In thousmds

Fixed-rate

Available-for-sale $7854 40 41

Held to maturity
--

Total fixed-rate 7854 40 41

Adjustable-rate

Available-for-sale 12.025 13838 9.871

Held to maturity 166 195

Total adjustable-rate 12.164 14.004 10066

Total mortgage-backed securities.. $Zff018 $14044 $i0d02

Mortgage backed securities generally increase the quality of Minden Bancorps assets by virtue of the

insurance or guarantees that back them are more liquid than individual mortgage loans and may be used to collateralize

borrowings or other obligations of Minden Bancorp At December 31 2010 approximately $36.8 million of our

mortgage-backed and investment securities were pledged to secure various obligations of Minden Bancorp See Note

to the consolidated financial statements contained in Exhibit to this Annual Report on Form 10-K Minden Bancorp

does not knowingly invest in subprime mortgage-backed securities and was not materially impacted by the

subprime crisis as of December 31 2010

The actual maturity of mortgage-backed security is typically less than its stated maturity due to prepayments

of the underlying mortgages Prepayments that are faster than anticipated may shorten the life of the security and

increase or decrease its yield to maturity if the security was purchased at discount or premium respectively The yield

is based upon
the interest income and the amortization of any premium or discount related to the mortgage backed

security In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America premiums and

discounts are amortized over the estimated lives of the loans which decrease and increase interest income respectively

The prepayment assumptions used to determine the amortization period for premiums and discounts can significantly

affect the yield of the mortgage-backed security when premiums or discounts are involved and these assumptions are

reviewed periodically to reflect actual prepayments Although prepayments of underlying mortgages depend on many

factors including the type of mortgages the coupon rate the age of mortgages the geographical location of the

underlying real estate collateralizing the mortgages and general levels of market interest rates the difference between the

interest rates on the underlying mortgages and the prevailing mortgage interest rates generally is the most significant

determinant of the rate of prepayments During periods of falling mortgage interest rates if the coupon rate of the

underlying mortgages exceeds the prevailing market interest rates offered for mortgage loans refinancing generally

increases and accelerates the prepayment of the underlying mortgages and the related security Under such

circumstances Minden Bancorp may be subject to reinvestment risk because to the extent that the mortgage-backed

securities amortize or prepay faster than anticipated Minden Bancorp may not be able to reinvest the proceeds of such

repayments and prepayments at comparable rate During periods of rising interest rates prepayment of the underlying
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mortgages generally slow down when the coupon rate of such mortgages is less than the prevailing market rate We may

be subject to extension risk when this occurs

Sources of Fimds

General Deposits are the primary source of Minden Bancorps funds for lending and other investment

purposes In addition to deposits Minden Bancorp derives funds from loan principal repayments and prepayments and

proceeds from sales of investment securities Loan repayments are relatively stable source of funds while deposit

inflows and outflows are significantly influenced by general interest rates and money market conditions Borrowings

may be used on short-term basis to compensate for reductions in the availability of funds from other sources They

may also be used on longer term basis for general business purposes

Deposits Our deposit products include broad selection of deposit instmments including NOW accounts

money market accounts regular savings accounts and term certificate accounts Deposit account terms vary with the

principal difference being the minimum balance required the time periods the funds must remain on deposit and the

interest rate

We consider our primary market area to be Webster Parish Louisiana We attract deposit accounts by offering

wide variety of accounts competitive interest rates and convenient office locations and service hours We utilize

traditional marketing methods to attract new customers and savings deposits including print media advertising and

direct mailings We do not advertise for deposits outside of our primary market area or utilize the services of deposit

brokers and management believes that an insignificant number of deposit accounts were held by non-residents of

Louisiana at December 31 2010

We have been competitive in the types of accounts and in interest rates we have offered on our deposit

products but do not necessarily seek to match the highest rates paid by competing institutions Although market demand

generally dictates which deposit maturities and rates will be accepted by the public we intend to continue to promote

longer term deposits to the extent possible and consistent with our asset and
liability management goals We have also

emphasized the development of non-interest bearing accounts in connection with the expansion of our commercial

banking relationships
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The following table shows the distribution of and certain other information relating to our deposits by type of

deposit as of the dates indicated

December 31 2010

2010 2009 2008

%of %of %of
Amount Deposits Amount Deposits Amount Deposits

Dollars in thousands

Certificate accounts

0.01% 0.99% 104 .05% C/c

1.00% 1.99Cc 72329 34.11 36.884 19.64 958 0.56

2.00% 2.99% 6.282 2.96 34.291 18.26 15788 9.21

3.00% 3.99% 41 .21 4564 2.43 50.249 29.32

4.00% 4.99% 336 0.16 387 0.21 4.283 0.66

5.00% 5.99% -- _____ _...LJ24

Total certificate

accounts $79502 37.49% 76.129 40.54% 72.402 42.25%

Transaction accounts

Savings 13.500 6.37 12.301 6.55 11016 6.43

Checking

Interest-bearing 19225 9.06 20203 10.76 13.642 7.96

Non-interest-bearing 33.805 15.94 29868 15.91 26.676 15.57

Money market 66.053 31.14 49.265 47.616 27.79

Total transaction

accounts 132.583 62.51 111.637 59.46 98.950 57.75

Total deposits $21285 f0000% $iB1..254 IOOAIO% $i1L352 i0Q00%

The following table shows our deposit flows during the periods indicated

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

In thousands

Total deposits $985003 $800051 $862091

Total withdrawals 962.586 786.339 789.777

Interest credited 1.902 2.702 3.550

Total increase decreases in deposits 24319 lk.414 75.864

The following table shows the maturities of our certificates of deposit of $100000 or more at December 31

2010 by time remaining to maturity

At December 31 2010

Quarter Ending Amount Weighted Average Rate

Dollars in thousands

March3l.2011 $6.461 1.51%

June3O.2011 7.113 1.65

September 30 2011 8.273 1.81

December 31 2011 9.774 1.71

After Decemher 31 2011 4Ai4 1.95

Total certificates of deposit with balances of $100000 or more $35575 1.71%
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The following table presents by various interest rate categories and maturities the amount of certificates of deposit

excluding time deposits in individual retirement accounts at December 31 2010

Balance at December 31 2010

Maturing in the 12 Months Ending December 31

Certificates of Deposit 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter Total

In thousands

0.0l%0.99% 102 102

1.00% 1.99% 61816 6.249 124 -- 68189

2.00% 2.99% 4473 356 685 5514

3.00% 3.99% 282 282

4.00% 4.99% 31 31

5.00% 5.99% -- -- --

Total certificate accounts $65j04 $24U.B

Borrowings We may obtain advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas upon the security of

the common stock we own in that bank and certain of our loans provided certain standards related to

creditworthiness have been met Such advances are made pursuant to several credit programs each of which has its

own interest rate and range of maturities Such advances are generally available to meet seasonal and other

withdrawals of deposit accounts and to permit increased lending We have used advances only to limited extent in

recent periods and at December 31 2010 and 2009 we did not have any advances outstanding from the Federal

Home Loan Bank of Dallas While we will consider using advances it is our intent generally to fund our operations

with deposits At December 31 2010 we had $239000 of Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas stock At such date

we were permitted to borrow up to an aggregate total of $70.4 million
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The following table shows certain information regarding our borrowings at or for the dates indicated

At or For the Year Efided

December 31

2010 2009 2008

FHLB advances and other borrowings

Average balance outstanding -- $13 2.813

Maximum amount outstanding at any month-

end during the period 12.000

Balance outstanding at end of period

Average interest rate during the period 2.5%

Weighted average interest rate at end of period ..

Employees

We had 30 full time employees and one part-time employee at December 31 2010 None of these

employees is represented by collective bargaining agent and we believe that we enjoy good relations with our

personnel

Subsidiaries

Minden Bancorp has no indirect subsidiaries and only one direct subsidiary MBL Bank
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Regulation

Set forth beloss is brief description of certain laws relating to the regulation of Minden Bancorp and MBL
Bank This description does not purport to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference to applicable laws

and regulations

General MBL Bank as Louisiana chartered building and loan association is subject to regulation and

oversight by both the Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions and the Office of Thrift Supervision extending to all

aspects of its operations MBL Bank also is subject to regulation and examination by the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation which insures our deposits to the maximumextent permitted by law and requirements established by

the Federal Reserve Board Louisiana-chartered savings institutions are required to file periodic reports with the

Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions and the Office of Thrift Supervision and are subject to periodic

examinations by the Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions and the Office of Thrift Supervision and the Federal

Deposit Insurance Corporation The investment and lending authority of savings institutions are prescribed by

federal laws and regulations and such institutions are prohibited from engaging in any activities not permitted by

such laws and regulations Such regulation and supervision primarily is intended for the protection of depositors and

not for the purpose of protecting shareholders

Federal law provides the federal banking regulators including the Office of Thrift Supervision and Federal

Deposit Insurance Corporation with substantial enforcement powers The Office of Thrift Supervisions

enforcement authority over all savings institutions and their holding companies includes among other things the

ability to assess civil money penalties to issue cease and desist or removal orders and to initiate injunctive actions

In general these enforcement actions may be initiated for violations of laws and regulations and unsafe or unsound

practices Other actions or inactions may provide the basis for enforcement action including misleading or untimely

reports filed with the Office of Thrift Supervision Any change in such regulations whether by the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation Office of Thrift Supervision or Congress could have material adverse impact on Minden

Bancorp and MBL Bank and our operations

Under the recently enacted Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act the powers of

the Office of Thrift Supervision regarding MBL Bank and Minden Bancorp will transfer to other federal financial

institution regulatory agencies on July 21 2011 unless extended up to an additional six months See Recently

Enacted Regulatory Reform Legislation As of the transfer date all of the regulatory functions related to MBL Bank

that are currently under the jurisdiction of the Office of Thrift Supervision will transfer to the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation In addition as of that same date all of the regulatory functions related to Minden Bancorp

as savings and loan holding company that are currently under the jurisdiction of the Office of Thrift Supervision

will transfer to the Federal Reserve Board

Recently Enacted Regulatory Reform Legislation On July 21 2010 the President signed into law the

Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act The act imposes new restrictions and an expanded

framework of regulatory.oversight for financial institutions including depository institutions In addition the new

law changes the jurisdictions of existing bank regulatory agencies and in particular transfers the regulation of federal

savings associations from the Office of Thrift Supervision to the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency effective

one year from the effective date of the legislation with potential extension up to six months Savings and loan

holding companies will be regulated by the Federal Reserve Board The new law also establishes an independent

federal consumer protection bureau within the Federal Reserve The following discussion summarizes significant

aspects of the new law that may affect MBL Bank and Minden Bancorp Regulations implementing these changes

have not been promulgated so we cannot determine the full impact on our business and operations at this time

The following aspects of the financial reform and consumer protection act are related to the operations of

MBL Bank

new independent consumer financial protection bureau will be established within the

Federal Reserve Board empowered to exercise broad regulatory supervisory and

enforcement authority with respect to both new and existing consumer financial

protection laws Smaller state chartered financial institutions like MBL Bank will be
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subject to the supervision and enforcement by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

rather than the Office of Thrift Supervision with respect to the federal consumer financial

protection laws

The current prohibition on payment of interest on demand deposits was repealed

effective July 21 2011

Deposit insurance is permanently increased to $250000 and unlimited deposit insurance

for non-interest-bearing transaction accounts extended through January 12013

Deposit insurance assessment base calculation will equal the depository institutions total

assets minus the sum of its average tangible equity during the assessment period

The minimum reserve ratio of the Deposit Insurance Fund increased to 1.35 percent of

estimated annual insured deposits or assessment base however the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation is directed to offset the effect of the increased reserve ratio for

insured depository institutions with total consolidated assets of less than $10 billion

The following aspects of the financial reform and consumer protection act are related to the operations of

Minden Bancorp

Authority over savings and loan holding companies will transfer to the Federal Reserve

Board

Leverage capital requirements and risk based capital requirements applicable to

depository institutions and bank holding companies will be extended to savings and loan

holding companies

Tier capital treatment for hybrid capital items like trust preferred securities is

eliminated subject to various grandfathering and transition rules

The Federal Deposit Insurance Act was amended to direct federal regulators to require

depository institution holding companies to serve as source of strength for their

depository institution subsidiaries

The Securities and Exchange Commission is authorized to adopt rules requiring public

companies to make their proxy materials available to shareholders for nomination of their

own candidates for election to the board of directors

Public companies will he required to provide their shareholders with non-binding voteS

at least once every three years on the compensation paid to executive officers and ii
at least once every six years on whether they should have say on pay vote every one

two or three years

separate non-binding shareholder vote will be required regarding golden parachutes for

named executive officers when shareholder vote takes place on mergers acquisitions

dispositions or other transactions that would trigger the parachute payments
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Securities exchanges will be required to prohibit brokers from using their own discretion

to vote shares not beneficially owned by them for certain significant matters which

include otes on the election of directors executive compensation matters and any other

matter determined to be significant

Stock exchanges which does not include the OTC Bulletin Board will be prohibited from

listing the securities of any issuer that does not have policy providing for disclosure

of its policy on incentive compensation payable on the basis of financial information

reportable under the securities laws and ii the recovery from current or former

executive officers following an accounting restatement triggered by material

noncompliance with securities law reporting requirements of any incentive compensation

paid erroneously during the three-year period preceding the date on which the restatement

was required that exceeds the amount that would have been paid on the basis of the

restated financial information

Disclosure in annual proxy materials will be required conceming the relationship between

the executive compensation paid and the financial performance of the issuer

Item 402 of Regulation S-K promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission

will be amended to require companies to disclose the ratio of the chief executive officers

annual total compensation to the median annual total compensation of all other

employees

Smaller reporting companies are exempt from complying with the internal control auditor

attestation requirements of Section 404b of the Sarbanes Oxley Act

Regulation of Minden Bancorp

General Minden Bancorp is registered savings and loan holding company within the meaning of

Section 10 of the Home Owners Loan Act and is subject to Office of Thrift Supervision examination and

supervision as well as certain reporting requirements The jurisdiction of the Office of Thrift Supervision regarding

savings and loan holding companies will transfer to the Federal Reserve Board effective July 21 2011 unless

extended up to an additional six months

Holding Company Acquisitions Federal law generally prohibits savings and loan holding company

without prior Office of Thrift Supervision approval from acquiring the ownership or control of any other savings

institution or savings and loan holding company or all or substantially all of the assets or more than 5% of the

voting shares of the savings institution or savings and loan holding company These provisions also prohibit among

other things any director or officer of savings and loan holding company or any individual who owns or controls

more than 25% of the voting shares of such holding company from acquiring control of any savings institution not

subsidiary of such savings and loan holding company unless the acquisition is approved by the Office of Thrift

Supervision

The Ottice ot Thrift Supervision may not approve any acquisition that would result in multiple savings

and loan holding company controlling savings institutions in more than one state subject to two exceptions the

approval of interstate supervisory acquisitions by savings and loan holding companies and the acquisition of

savings institution in another state if the laws of the state of the target savings institution specifically permit such

acquisitions The states vary in the extent to which they permit interstate savings and loan holding company

acquisitions
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Federal Securities Laws Minden Bancorps common stock is registered with the Securities and Exchange

Commission under Section 12g of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 We are subject to the proxy and tender

offer rules insider trading reporting requirements and restrictions and certain other requirements under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Pursuant to Office of Thrift Supervision regulations and our plan of conversion

and reorgani7ation we agreed to register new Minden Bancorp common stock for minimum of three years

following the conversion and offering If in the future our common stock becomes listed on the Nasdaq Stock

Market our common stock will be deemed registered under Section 12b of the Securities and Exchange Act of

1934

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act Minden Bancorp is subject to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 which

addresses among other issues corporate governance auditing and accounting executive compensation and

enhanced and timely disclosure of corporate information As directed by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act our principal

executive officer and principal financial officer will be required to certify that our quarterly and annual reports do

not contain any untrue statement of material fact The rules adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission

under the Sarbanes Oxley Act have several requirements including having these officers certify that they are

responsible for establishing maintaining and regularly evaluating the effectiveness of our internal control over

financial reporting they have made certain disclosures to our auditors and the audit committee of the board of

directors about our internal control over financial reporting and they have included information in our quarterly and

annual reports about their evaluation and whether there have been changes in our internal control over financial

reporting or in other factors that could materially affect internal control over financial reporting

Regulation of MBL Bank

General As the primary federal regulator of MBL Bank the Office of Thrift Supervision has extensive

authority over the operations of state-chartered savings institutions As part of this authority MBL Bank is required

to file periodic reports with the Office of Thrift Supervision and is subject to periodic examinations by the Office of

Thrift Supervision and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation as the insurer of its deposits The investment and

lending authority of savings institutions are prescribed by federal laws and regulations and such institutions are

prohibited from engaging in any activities not permitted by such laws and regulations MBL Bank as Louisiana

chartred building and loan association is also subject to regulation by the Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions

including the requirement to file periodic reports therewith and being subject to examination thereby

Insurance of Accounts The deposits of MBL Bank are insured to the maximum extent permitted by the

Deposit Insurance Fund and are backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S Government As insurer the Federal

Deposit insurance Corporation is authorized to conduct examinations of and to require reporting by insured

institutions It also may prohibit any insured institution from engaging in any activity determined by regulation or

order to pose serious threat to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation The Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation also has the authority to initiate enforcement actions against savings institutions after giving the Office

of Thrift Supervision an opportunity to take such action

The recently enacted financial institution reform legislation permanently increased deposit insurance on

most accounts to $250000 In addition pursuant to Section 3c4G of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act the

Federal Deposit insurance Corporation has implemented two temporary programs to provide deposit insurance for

the full amount of most non-interest bearing transaction deposit accounts through the end of 2012 and to guarantee

certain unsecured debt of financial institutions and their holding companies through December 2012 For non-

interest bearing transaction deposit accounts including accounts swept from noninterest bearing transaction

account into non-interest bearing savings deposit account 10 basis point annual rate surcharge is applied to

deposit amounts tn excess of $250.000 Financial institutions could have opted out of either or both of these

programs MBL Bank did not opt out of the temporary liquidity guarantee program however we do not expect that

the assessment surcharge will have material impact on our results of operation

The Federal Deposit insurance Corporations risk based premium system provides for quarterly

assessments Each insured institution is placed in one of four risk categories depending on supervisory and capital

considerations Within its risk category an institution is assigned to an initial base assessment rate which is then

adjusted to determine its final assessment rate based on its brokered deposits secured liabilities and unsecured debt

Assessment rates range from seven to 77.5 basis points with less risky institutions paying lower assessments The
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Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation recently amended its deposit insurance regulations to change the

assessment base from domestic deposits to average assets minus tangible equity and to lower overall assessment

rates The revised rates are between 2.5 to basis points for banks in the lower risk category and between 30 to 45

basis points for banks in the highest risk category The amendments will become effective for the quarter beginning

April 2011 with the new assessment methodology being reflected in the premium invoices due September 30
2011

In 2009 the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation collected five basis point special assessment on each

insured depository institutions assets minus its Tier capital as of June 30 2009 The amount of our special

assessment which was paid on September 30 2009 was approximately $80.500

In 2009 the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation also required insured deposit institutions on December

30 2009 to prepay 13 quarters of estimated insurance assessments Our prepayment totaled $907000 Unlike

special assessment this prepayment did not immediately affect bank earnings Banks will book the prepaid

assessment as non earning asset and record the actual risk-based premium payments at the end of each quarter

In addition all institutions with deposits insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation are required

to pay assessments to fund interest payments on bonds issued by the Financing Corporation mixed-ownership

government corporation established to recapitalize the predecessor to the Deposit Insurance Fund These

assessments will continue until the Financing Corporation bonds mature in 2019

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation may terminate the deposit insurance of any insured depository

institution including MBL Bank if it determines after hearing that the institution has engaged or is engaging in

unsafe or unsound practices is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue operations or has violated any

applicable law regulation order or any condition imposed by an agreement with the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation It also may suspend deposit insurance temporarily during the hearing process for the permanent

termination of insurance if the institution has no tangible capital If insurance of accounts is terminated the

accounts at the institution at the time of the termination less subsequent withdrawals shall continue to be insured for

period of six months to two years as determined by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Management is

aware of no existing circumstances which would result in termination of MBL Banks deposit insurance

Regulatory Capital Requirements Federally insured savings institutions are required to maintain

minimum levels of regulatory capital Current Office of Thrift Supervision capital standards require savings

institutions to satisfy tangible capital requirement leverage capital requirement and risk-based capital

requirement The tangible capital must equal at least 1.5% of adjusted total assets Leverage capital also known as

core capital must equal at least 3.0% of adjusted total assets for the most highly rated savings associations An

additional cushion of at least 100 basis points is required for all other savings associations which effectively

increases their minimum Tier leverage ratio to 4.0% or more Under the Office of Thrift Supervisions regulation

the most highly-rated banks are those that the Office of Thrift Supervision determines are strong associations that are

not anticipating or experiencing significant growth and have well diversified risk including no undue interest rate

risk exposure excellent asset quality high liquidity and good earnings Under the risk-based capital requested

total capital combination of core and supplementary capital must equal at least 8.0% of risk weighted

assets The Office of Thrift Supervision also is authorized to impose capital requirements in excess of these

standards on individual institutions on case-by-case basis

Core capital generally consists of common stockholders equity including retained earnings Tangible

capital generally equals core capital minus intangible assets with only limited exception for purchased mortgage

servicing rights MBL Bank had no intangible assets at June 30 2010 Both core and tangible capital are further

reduced by an amount equal to savings institutions debt and equity investments in subsidiaries engaged in

activities not permissible to national banks other than subsidiaries engaged in activities undertaken as agent for

customers or in mortgage banking activities and subsidiary depository institutions or their holding companies

MBL Bank had no subsidiaries as of December 31 2010

In determining compliance with the risk based capital requirement savings institution is allowed to

include both core capital and supplementary capital in its total capital provided that the amount of supplementary

capital included does not exceed the savings institutions core capital Supplementary capital generally consists of

general allo\vances for loan losses
up to maximum of 1.25% of risk weighted assets together with certain other

items In determining the required amount of risk based capital total assets including certain off-balance sheet

29



items are multiplied by risk weight based on the risks inherent in the type of assets The risk weights range from

0% for cash and securities issued by the U.S Government or unconditionally backed by the full faith and credit of

the U.S Government to 100% for loans other than qualifying residential loans weighted at 80% and repossessed

assets

Savings institutions must value securities available for sale at amortized cost for regulatory capital

purposes This means that in computing regulatory capital savings institutions should add back any unrealized

losses and deduct an unreali7ed gains net of income taxes on debt securities reported as separate component of

GAAP capital

At December 31 2010 MBL Bank exceeded all of its regulatory capital requirements with tangible core

and risk based capital ratios of 9.4% 9.4% and 20.3% respectively

Any savings institution that fails any of the capital requirements is subject to possible enforcement actions

by the Office of Thrift Supervision or the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Such actions could include

capital directive cease and desist order civil money penalties the establishment of restrictions on the institutions

operations termination of federal
deposit insurance and the appointment

nf conservator nr receiver The Office of

Thrift Supervisions capital regulation provides that such actions through enforcement proceedings or otherwise

could require one or more of variety of corrective actions

Prompt Corrective Action The following table shows the amount of capital associated with the different

capital categories set forth in the prompt corrective action regulations

Total Tier Tier

Capital Category Risk-Based Capital Risk-Based Capital Leverage Capital

Welt capitalized
10% or more 6% or more 5% or more

Adeqoately capitalized 8% or more 4% or more 4% or more

Undercapitatized Less than 8% Less than 4% Less than 4%

Significantly undercapitalized Less than 6% Less than 3% Less than 3%

In addition an institution is critically undercapitalized if it has ratio of tangible equity to total assets that

is equal to or less than 2.0% Under specified circumstances federal banking agency may reclassify well

capitalized institution as adequately capitalized and may require an adequately capitalized institution or an

undercapitalized institution to comply with supervisory actions as if it were in the next lower category except that

the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation may not reclassify significantly undercapitalized institution as critically

undercapitalized

An institution generally must file written capital restoration plan which meets specified requirements

within 45 days of the date that the institution receives notice or is deemed to have notice that it is undercapitalized

significantly undercapitalized or critically undercapitalized federal banking agency must provide the institution

with written notice of approval or disapproval within 60 days after receiving capital restoration plan subject to

extensions by the agency An institution which is required to submit capital restoration plan must concurrently

submit performance guaranty by each company that controls the institution In addition undercapitalized

institutions are subjectJo various regulatory restrictions and the appropriate federal banking agency also may take

any number of discretionary supervisory actions

At June 30 2010 MBL Bank was deemed well capitalized institution for purposes of the above regulations

and as such is not subject to the above mentioned restrictions

The table below sets forth MBL Banks capital position relative to its regulatory capital requirements at

December 31 2010

To Be Well Capitalized

Required for Capital Under Prompt Corrective Excess Over Well-

Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions Capitalized Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

Dollars in thoosands

Tier risk based
capital

$23143 19.15Cc N/A N/A $7250 6.Oc $15893 13.15C

Total nsk based
capital

24.480 20.26 $9666 8.0% 12.083 10.0 12397 10.26

Tier
leverage capital 23143 9.37 9.875 4.0 12.350 50 10793 437

Tangible capital
23.1 43 9.37 3.705 1.5 N/A N/A N/A N/A
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Capital Distributions Office of Thrift Supervision regulations govern capital distributions by savings

institutions which include cash dividends stock repurchases and other transactions charged to the capital account of

savings institution to make capital distributions savings institution must file an application for Office of Thrift

Supervision approval of the capital distribution if either the total capital distributions for the applicable calendar

ycar exceed the sum of the institutions net income for that year to date plus the institutions retained net income for

the preceding two years the institution would not be at least adequately capitalized following the distribution

the distribution would violate any applicable statute regulation agreement or Office of Thrift Supervision-imposed

condition or the institution is not eligible for expedited treatment of its filings If an application is not required

to be filed savings institutions which are subsidiary of savings and loan holding company as well as certain

other institutions must still file notice with the Office of Thrift Supervision at least 30 days before the board of

directors declares dividend or approves capital distribution

If an application is not required to be filed savings institutions such as MBL Bank which are subsidiary of

holding company as well as certain other institutions must still file notice with the Office of Thrift Supervision

at least 30 days before the board of directors declares dividend or approves capital distribution

An institution that either before or after proposed capital distribution fails to meet its then applicable

minimum capital requirement or that has been notified that it needs more than normal supervision may not make any

capital distributions without the prior written approval of the Office of Thrift Supervision In addition the Office of

Thrift Supervision may prohibit proposed capital distribution which would otherwise be permitted by Office of

Thrift Supervision regulations if the Office of Thrift Supervision determines that such distribution would constitute

an unsafe or unsound practice

Qualified Thrift Lender Test All savings institutions are required to meet qualified thrift lender or

QTL test to avoid certain restrictions on their operations savings institution can comply with the QTL test by

either qualifying as domestic building and loan association as defined in the Internal Revenue Code or meeting the

Office of Thrift Supervision QTL test

Currently the Office of Thrift Supervision QTL test requires that 65% of an institutions portfolio assets

as defined consist of certain housing and consumer-related assets on monthly average basis in nine out of every

12 months To be qualified thrift lender under the Internal Revenue Service test the savings institution must meet

business operations test and 60 percent assets test each defined in the Internal Revenue Code

If the savings institution fails to maintain its QTL status it is immediately prohibited from the following

Making any new investments or engaging in any new activity not allowed for both national bank

and savings association

Establishing any new branch office unless allowable for national bank and

Paying dividends unless allowable for national bank

Any company that controls savings institution that is not qualified thrift lender must register as bank

holding company within one year of the savings institutions failure to meet the QTL test Three years from the date

savings association should have become or ceases to be QTL the institution must dispose of any investment or

not engage in any activity unless the investment or activity is allowed for both national bank and savings

association Under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act savings institution not in

compliance with the QTL test is also prohibited from paying dividends and is subject to an enforcement action for

violation of the Home Owners Loan Act as amended

At December 31 2010 MBL Bank believed it met the requirements of the QTL test

Community Reinvestment Act All federal savings associations have responsibility under the

Community Reinvestment Act and related regulations to help meet the credit needs of their communities including

low- and moderate-income neighborhoods An institutions failure to comply with the provisions of the Community

Reinvestment Act could result in restrictions on its activities MBL Bank received satisfactory Community

Reinvestment Act rating in its most recently completed examination
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Limitations on Transactions with Affiliates Transactions between savings associations and any affiliate

are governed by Sections 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve Act as made applicable to savings associations by

Section 11 of the Home Owners Loan Act An affiliate of savings association is any company or entity which

controls is controlled by or is under common control with the savings association In holding company context

the holding company of savings association such as Minden Bancorp and any companies which are controlled by

such holding company are affiliates of the savings association Generally Section 23A limits the extent to which the

savings association or its subsidiaries may engage in covered transactions with any one affiliate to an amount equal

to 10% of such associations capital stock and surplus and contain an aggregate limit on all such transactions with

all affiliates to an amount equal to 20% of such capital stock and surplus Section 23B applies to covered

transactions as well as certain other transactions and requires that all transactions be on terms substantially the

same or at least as favorable to the savings association as those provided to non affiliate The term covered

transaction includes the making of loans to purchase of assets from and issuance of guarantee to an affiliate and

similar transactions Section 23B transactions also include the provision of services and the sale of assets by

savings association to an affiliate In addition to the restrictions imposed by Sections 23A and 23B savings

association is prohibited from making loan or other extension of credit to an affiliate except for any affiliate

which engages only in certain activities which are permissible for bank holding companies or purchasing or

investing in any stocks bonds debentures notes or similar obligations of any affiliate except for affiliates which are

subsidiaries of the savings association

In addition Sections 22g and of the Federal Reserve Act as made applicable to savings associations by

Section II of the Home Owners Loan Act place restrictions on loans to executive officers directors and principal

shareholders of the savings association and its affiliates Under Section 22h loans to director an executive

officer and to greater than 10% shareholder of savings association and certain affiliated interests of either may

not exceed together with all other outstanding loans to such person and affiliated interests the savings associations

loans to one borrower limit generally equal to 15% of the associations unimpaired capital and surplus Section

22h also requires that loans to directors executive officers and principal shareholders be made on terms

substantially the same as offered in comparable transactions to other persons unless the loans are made pursuant to

benefit or compensation program that is widely available to employees of the association and ii does not give

preference to any director executive officer or principal shareholder or certain affiliated interests of either over

other employees of the savings association Section 22h also requires prior board approval for certain loans In

addition the aggregate amount of extensions of credit by savings association to all insiders cannot exceed the

associations unimpaired capital and surplus Furthermore Section 22g places additional restrictions on loans to

executive officers MBL Bank currently is subject to Section 22g and of the Federal Reserve Act and at

December 31 2010 was in compliance with the above restrictions

Anti-Money Lanndering All financial institutions including savings associations are subject to federal

laws that are designed to prevent the use of the U.S financial system to fund terrorist activities Financial

institutions operating in the United States must develop anti-money laundering compliance programs due diligence

policies and controls to ensure the detection and reporting of money laundering Such compliance programs are

intended to supplement compliance requirements also applicable to financial institutions under the Bank Secrecy

Act and the Office of Foreign Assets Control Regulations MBL Bank has established policies and procedures to

ensure compliance with these provisions

Federal Home Loan Bank System MBL Bank is member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas

which is one of 12 regional Federal Home Loan Banks that administers the home financing credit function primarily

for its members Each Federal Home Loan Bank serves as reserve or central bank for its members within its

assigned region The Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas is funded primarily from proceeds derived from the sale of

consolidated obligations of the Federal Home Loan Bank System It makes loans to members i.e advances in

accordance with policies and procedures established by the board of directors of the Federal Home Loan Bank At

December 31 2010 MBL Bank did not have any Federal Home Loan Bank advances and had $70.4 million

available on its credit line with the Federal Home Loan Bank

As member MBL Bank is required to purchase and maintain stock in the Federal Home Loan Bank of

Dallas in an amount in accordance with the Federal Home Loan Banks capital plan and sufficient to ensure that the

Federal Home Loan Bank remains in compliance with its minimum capital requirements At December 31 2010

MBL Bank had $239000 in Federal Home Loan Bank stock which was in compliance with this requirement
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The Federal Home Loan Banks are required to provide funds for the resolution of troubled savings

institutions and to contribute to affordable housing programs through direct loans or interest subsidies on advances

targeted for community investment and low and moderate-income housing projects These contributions have

adversely affected the level of Federal Home Loan Bank dividends paid in the past and could do so in the future

These contributions also could have an adverse effect on the value of Federal Home Loan Bank stock in the future

Federal Reserve System The Federal Reserve Board requires all depository institutions to maintain

reserves against their transaction accounts primarily NOW and Super NOW checking accounts and non-personal

time deposits Because required reserves must be maintained in the form of vault cash or noninterest-bearing

account at Federal Reserve Bank the effect of this reserve requirement is to reduce an institutions earning assets

At December 31 2010 MBL Bank had met its reserve requirement

Louisiana Regulation As Louisiana chartered building and loan association MBL Bank also is subject

to regulation and supervision by the Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions MBL Bank is required to file periodic

reports with and is subject to periodic examinations at least once every four years by the Louisiana Office of

Financial Institutions In addition MBL Bank is required by Louisiana law and regulations to comply with certain

reserve and capital requirements At December 31 2010 MBL Bank was in compliance with all applicable reserve

and capital requirements

Louisiana law and regulations also restrict the lending and investment authority of Louisiana chartered

savings institutions Such laws and regulations restrict the amount Louisiana chartered building and loan

association can lend to any one borrower to an amount which in the aggregate does not exceed the lesser of 10%

of the associations savings deposits or ii the sum of the associations paid in capital surplus allowance for losses

and undivided profits Federal regulations however impose more restrictive limitations on loans to one borrower

See Business Lending Activities Notwithstanding the foregoing Louisiana and federal law permits any such

association to lend to any one borrower an aggregate amount of at least $500000

In addition Louisiana law restricts the ability of Louisiana chartered building and loan associations to

invest in among other things commercial real estate loans including commercial construction real estate loans

up to 40% of total assets ii real estate investments for other than the associations offices up to 10% of total assets

iii consumer loans commercial paper and corporate debt securities up to 30% of total assets iv commercial

corporate business or agricultural loans up to 10% of total assets tangible movable property or leases thereon

up to 10% of total assets and capital stock obligations and other securities of service organizations up to 10% of

total assets Louisiana law also sets forth maximum loan-to-value ratios with respect to various types of loans

Applicable federal regulations impose more restrictive limitations in certain instances See Lending Activities

The investment authority of Louisiana-chartered building and loan associations is broader in many respects

than that of federally chartered savings associations However state-chartered savings associations such as IVIBL

Bank are generally prohibited from acquiring or retaining any equity investment other than certain investments in

service corporations of type or in an amount that is not permitted for federally chartered savings association

This prohibition applies to equity investments in real estate except those held through service corporation or

subsidiary of MBL Bank investments in equity securities and any other investment or transaction that is in

substance an equity investment even if the transaction is nominally loan or other permissible transaction At

December 31 2010 MBL Bank was in compliance with such provisions

Furthermore state-chartered savings associations may not engage as principal in any activity not permitted

for federal associations unless the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation has determined that such activity would

pose no significant risk to the affected deposit insurance fund and the association is in compliance with the fully

phased in capital standards prescribed under federal regulations When certain activities are permissible for federal

association the state association may engage in the activity in higher amount if the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation has not determined that such activity would pose significant risk of loss to the affected deposit

insurance fund and the association meets the fully phased-in capital requirements This increased investment

authority does not apply to investments in nonresidential real estate loans At December 31 2010 MBL Bank had no

investments which were affected by the foregoing limitations

Under Louisiana law Louisiana-chartered building and loan association may establish or maintain

branch office anywhere in Louisiana with prior regulatory approval In addition an out of-state building and loan
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association or holding company may acquire Louisiana-chartered building and loan association or holding

company if the Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions determines that the laws of such other state permit

Louisiana-chartered building and loan association or holding company to acquire building and loan association or

holding company in such other state Any such acquisition would require the out-of-state entity to apply to the

Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions
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Taxation

Federal Taxation

General Minden Bancorp and MBL Bank are subject to federal income taxation in the same general

manner as other corporations with some exceptions listed below The following discussion of federal state and local

income taxation is only intended to summarize certain pertinent income tax matters and is not comprehensive

description of the applicable tax rnles Minden Bancorps tax returns have not been audited during the past five

years

Method of Accounting For federal income tax purposes Minden Bancorp reports income and expenses

on the accrnal method of accounting and uses December 31 tax year for filing its federal income tax return

Bad Debt Reserves The Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996 eliminated the use of the reserve

method of accounting fnr had debt reserves by savings associations effective fnr taxable
years beginning

after 1995

Prior to that time MBL Bank was permitted to establish reserve for bad debts and to make additions to the

reserve These additions could within specified formula limits be deducted in arriving at taxable income As

result of the Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996 savings associations must use the experience method in

computing their bad debt deduction beginning with their 1996 federal tax return In addition federal legislation

required the recapture over six year period of the excess of tax bad debt reserves at December 31 1995 over those

established as of December 31 1987

Taxable Distributions and Recapture Prior to the Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996 bad debt

reserves created prior to January 1988 were subject to recapture into taxable income if MBL Bank failed to meet

certain thrift asset and definitional tests New federal legislation eliminated these savings association related

recapture rules However under current law pre 1988 reserves remain subject to recapture should MBL Bank make

certain non-dividend distributions or cease to maintain building and loan association charter

At December 31 2010 the total federal pre-1988 reserve was approximately $1.5 million The reserve

reflectà the cumulative effects of federal tax deductions by MBL Bank for which no federal income tax provisions

have been made

Alternative Minimum Tax The Internal Revenue Code imposes an alternative minimum tax at rate of

20% on base of regular taxable income plus certain tax preferences The alternative minimum tax is payable to the

extent such alternative minimum tax income is in excess of the regular income tax Net operating losses of which

MBL Bank has none can offset no more than 90% of alternative minimum taxable income Certain payments of

altemative minimum tax may be used as credits against regular tax liabilities in future years Minden Bancorp has

not been subject to the alternative minimum tax or any such amounts available as credits for carryover

Net Operating Loss Carryovers Net operating losses incurred in taxable years beginning before August

1997 may be carried back to the three preceding taxable years and forward to the succeeding 15 taxable years For net

operating losses in years beginning after August 1997 other than 2001 and 2002 such net operating losses can be

carried back to the two preceding taxable years and forward to the succeeding 20 taxable years Net operating losses

arising in 2001 or 2002 may be carried back five years and may be carried forward 20 years Special rnles enacted in

2009 permit certain electing mall business taxpayers to carryback 2008 net operating loss for period of three four or

five years to offset taxable income in those preceding taxable years At December 31 2010 Minden Bancorp had no

net operating loss carryforwards respectively for federal income tax purposes

Corporate Dividends-Received Deduction Minden Bancorp may exclude from its income 100% of

dividends received from MBL Bank as member of the same affiliated group of corporations The corporate

dividends received deduction is 80% in the case of dividends received from corporations which corporate recipient

owns less than 80% but at least 20% of the distribution corporation Corporations which own less than 20% of the

stock of corporation distributing dividend may deduct only 70% of dividends received
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State and Local Taxation

Minden Bancorp is subject to the Louisiana Corporation Income Tax based on our Louisiana taxable

income The Corporation Income Tax applies at graduated rates from 4% upon the first $25000 of Louisiana

taxable income to 8% on all Louisiana taxable income in excess of $200000 For these purposes Louisiana

taxable income means net income which is earned by us within or derived from sources within the State of

Louisiana after adjustments permitted under Louisiana law including federal income tax deduction It also

excludes dividends received from MBL Bank In addition MBL Bank is subject to the Louisiana Shares Tax which

is imposed on the assessed value of companys stock The fommla for deriving the assessed value is to calculate

15% of the sum of

20% of our capitalized earnings plus

80% of our taxable stockholders equity minus

50% of our real and personal property assessment

Various items may also be subtracted in calculating companys capitalized earnings

Item 1A Risk Factors

Not applicable

Item lB Unresolved Staff Comments

Not applicable

Item Properties

We currently conduct business from our main office and one full-service branch office The following table

sets forth the net book value of the land and buildings and certain other information with respect to our offices at

December 31 2010

Net Book Value Amount of

DescriptioniAddress LeasedlOwned of Property Deposits

Main Office In thousands

100 MBL Bank Drive

Minden Louisiana 71055 Owned $3095 $209.392

Branch Office

415 Main Street

Minden Louisiana 71055 Owned 2693

Total $4260 $212.085

Item Legal Proceedings

We are not presently involved in any legal proceedings of material nature From time to time we are

party to legal proceedings incidental to our business to enforce our security interest in collateral pledged to secure

loans made by us

Item Removed and Reserved
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PART II

Item Market for the Registrants Common Equity Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer

Purchases of Equity Securities

Minden Bancorps common stock is quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol

MDNB

The following table sets forth the high and low closing stock prices for Minden Bancorp common stock and

cash dividends per share declared for the periods indicated The stock prices and dividend amounts in the following

table have not been adjusted for the second step conversion and reorganization of MBL Bank from mutual

holding structure to stock holding company structure on January 2011

Stock Price Per Share Cash Diidends

Quarter ended High Low Per Share

December3l2010 $1900 $15.00 $22

September 30 2010 15.10 14.25 0.11

June3O.2010 15.00 1280 011

March3l2010 15.25 12.89 0.11

December 31 2009 14.50 14.50 0.11

September 30 2009 15.00 15.00 11

June 30 2009 15.25 15.25 11

Marcb3l.2009 15.00 11.00 0.11

At December 31 2010 Minden Bancorp had approximately 217 shareholders of record not including those who hold

shares in street name As result of the completion of the second step conversion in January 2011 at January 31

2011 Minden Bancorp had approximately 384 shareholders of record not including those who hold shares in street

name
Not applicable

Minden Bancorp did not repurchase any shares of its common stock during the three months ended

December 31 2010 It did not have any announced repurchase program in effect at any time during

such period

37



Item Selected Financial Data

Set forth below is selected consolidated financial and other data of Minden Bancorp The information at

December 31 2010 and 2009 and for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 is derived in part from the

audited financial statements that appear in this Form 10 The information at or for the year ended December 31

2008 is derived from audited financial statements that do not appear in this Form 10

At December 31

2010 2009 2008

In thousands

Selected Financial Data

Total assets $247751 $210858 $192898

Cash and cash equivalents 48.702 33.5 14 22603

Investnsent securities

Held to maturity 139 166 595

Available for sale 62436 50630 48.887

FHLB stock 239 238 238

Loansreceivablenet 127.190 117.064 111313

Deposits 212.085 187.766 171353

FHLB advances

Stockholders
equtty 24110 21902 20103

At or For the Year Ended

December 31

2010 2009 2008

Dollars in thousands

Selected Operating Data

Total interest income $8942 $8864 $8789

Total interest expense 1.844 2.447 3.295

Net interest income 7098 6.417 5494

Provision for loan losses 370 60 210

Net interest income after provision for loan

losses 6.728 6.357 5284

Total non interest income loss 795 2.057l 1032

Total non-interest expense 4.110 4.J99 4.296

Income before income taxes 3413 110 2020

Income taxes beneflt 1.160 J7 695

Net income $2253 137 51.325

Selected Operating Ratios

Avcrag. yield un intcrcat earning assets 4.52c 5.059 5.58Cc

Average rate on interest bearing liabilities 114 1.68 2.78

Average interest rate spread 3.38 37 2.80

Net interest margin 59 3.66 3.49

Average interest-earning assets to average

interest bearing
liabilities 122.11 120 44 132.58

Net interest income after
provision for loan

losses to non interest expense 163.70 151.72 12300

Total non-interest expense to average assets 1.97 28 2.55

Efficiency
ratio4t 5209 96.10 65.83

Retum on average assets 1.08 0.07 079

Retom on average equity 970 0.73 6.10

A\erage equity to average assets 11.159 10.18% 12.91%

Footnotes on following poge
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At or For the Year Ended

December 31

2010 2009 2008

Asset Quality Ratios

Non performing loans as percent
of

loans receivable nct .4O 0.70% 0.72%

Non-performing assets as percent
of

total assets0 0.21 0.45 0.41

Non performing assets and troubled debt

reatruciurings as percent of total assets 0.22 048 0.41

Allowance for loan losses as percent of

non performing loans 25516 121.48 125.63

Net charge-offs to average loans

receivable 0.07% 0.05% 0.15%

Capital Ratios16

Tier capital ratio 9.379i 9.78% 9.56%

Tier risk based capital ratio 19.15 18.16 18.49

Total risk-based capttal ratio 20.26% 19.04% 19.50%

Other Data

Banking offices

Includes an other-than-temporary impairment charge of $2.8 million related to Minden Bancorps investment in mutual fund

With the exception of end of
period ratios all ratios are based on average monthly balances dunng the indicated penods

Average interest rate spread represents the difference between the average yield on interest earning assets and the average rate paid on

interest-bearing liabillties and net interest margin represents
net interest income as percentage of average interest earning assets

The
efficiency ratio represents

the ratio of non-interest expense divided by the sum of net interest income and non-interest income

Non-performing loans consist of all nonaccmal loans as well as loans
past

due to pnncipal or iniereat more than 90 days delinquent
but

still accming Real estate owned consists of real estate acquired through foreclosure or real estate acquired by acceptance of deed in

lieu of foreclosure

Capital ratios are end of period ratios
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Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Overview

Minden Bancorp is Louisiana chartered holding company which owns 100% of the capital stock of MBL
Bank community oriented building and loan association headquartered in Minden Louisiana Our primary

business consists of attracting deposits from the general public and using those funds to originate loans to our

customers and invest in securities such as United States U.S Government and agency securities mortgage

backed securities and municipal obligations At December 31 2010 Minden Bancorp had total assets of $247.8

million total deposits of $212.1 million and stockholders equity of $24.1 million

We are primarily engaged in attracting deposits from the general public through our two banking offices

and using such deposits primarily to originate loans secured by first liens on single family one to four-units

residential and commercial real estate properties as well as to originate land and commercial business loans and ii

invest in securities issued by the U.S Government and agencies thereof municipal securities and certain mutual

funds Minden Bancorp derives its income principally from interest earned on loans mortgage-backed securities and

investments and to lesser extent from fees received in connection with the origination of loans and for other

services Minden Bancorps primary expenses are interest expense on deposits and general operating expenses

Funds for activities are provided primarily by deposits repayments and prepayments of outstanding loans

investments and mortgage backed securities and other sources

MBL Bank is subject to regulation by the Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions as its chartering

authority and by the Office of Thrift Supervision as well as the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation which

insures MBL Banks deposits up to applicable legal limits

Certain highlights of our operating strategy are

Emphasizing Commercial Real Estate Commercial Business and Land Loans At December 31 2010

$39.3 million or 30.2% of our total loan portfolio consisted of commercial real estate and commercial

business loans In addition at December 31 2010 we had $11.5 million of land loans most of which

are secured by income producing properties such as timber or agricultural property Commercial real

estate and commercial business loans as well as land loans are attractive because they generally provide

us with higher average yields than single-family residential mortgage loans and they typically have

adjustable rates of interest and/or shorter terms to maturity than traditional single family residential

mortgage loans The net proceeds from the second-step conversion offering completed in January 2011

increased our capital although prior to the conversion MBL Bank maintained iegulatory capital in

excess of well capitalized standards hich will facilitate our ability to expand high quality loan

relationships subject to our current underwriting guidelines We intend to continue to emphasize

growth of our commercial real estate commercial business and land lending in manner consistent

with our stringent loan underwriting policies and procedures At December 31 2010 we had no non-

performing commercial real estate or commercial business loans and only one non performing land

loan with principal balance at such date of $4000

Increasing Core Deposits We will continue our efforts to increase our core deposits in order to help

reduce and control our cost of funds As part of our emphasis on developing commercial banking

relationships we have emphasized the expansion of non-interest checking accounts which comprised

$33.8 million or 15.9% of our total deposit portfolio at December 31 2010 We offer wide variety of

deposits to our customers and are competitive in the rates we offer although we do not necessarily seek

to match the highest rates paid by competitors We also promote longer term deposits where possible

and consistent with our asset liability management goals

Expanding our Market Presence We are taking steps to increase our market penetration in our

existing market area by expanding the products and services we offer while continuing to emphasize

customer service in an effort to capture more of each customers banking relationships In addition to

organic growth we continue to evaluate market expansion opportunities The net proceeds from the
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offering will facilitate our ability to consider additional new offices either on de novo basis or

through acquisitions although we currently have no plans agreements or understandings with respect

to any acquisitions

Enip/ia.icing Bu.ine3 Banking Opeiation.s We have mci eased our contacts with local businesses in

an effort to increase our business banking relationships and as continuation of our transformation to

community bank As locally based bank we believe that we offer high level of customer service and

an efficient loan application and approval process
which is attractive to many local small to medium

sized businesses

Considering New Product Lines We continue to evaluate new product lines and services such as

remote deposit capture credit cards on an agency basis and ACM originations in our effort to offer

broader array of products and services to our customers In particular we continue to evaluate

financial products which will increase our non-interest income

Continuing Residential Mortgage Lending Historically we were traditional single family residential

mortgage lender and we will continue to offer traditional single-family residential loan products For

the past several years we have emphasized originating such loans with balloon payments after three to

five years and/or with shorter amortization periods and terms At December 31 2010 our loans

secured by single-family residential mortgages amounted to $56.3 million or43.3% of our total loan

portfolio

Our results of operations depend to large extent on net interest income which is the difference between

the income earned on our loan and securities portfolios and interest expense on deposits and borrowings Our net

interest income is largely determined by our net interest spread which is the difference between the average yield

earned on interest-earning assets and the average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities and the relative amounts of

interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities Results of operations are also affected by our provisions for

loan losses fees and service charges and other non-interest income and non-interest expense Non-interest
expense

principally consists of compensation and employee benefits office occupancy and equipment expense data

processing advertising and other expense Our results of operations are also significantly affected by general

economic and competitive conditions particularly changes in interest rates government policies and actions of

regulatory authorities Future changes in applicable law regulations or government policies may materially impact

our financial condition and results of operations

Our net income amounted to $2.3 million and $137000 for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009

respectively Some of the major factors and trends sshich hae impacted our results in these periods include the

following

Other than Temporary Lnpairment of Securities Management evaluates securities for other than

temporary impairment at least on quarterly basis and more frequently when economic or market

conditions warrant such evaluation Consideration is given to the length of time and the extent to

which the fair value has been less than cost the financial condition and near-term prospects of the

issuer and whether or not Minden Bancorp intends to sell or expects that it is more likely than not

that it will be required to sell the security prior to an anticipated recovery in fair value Once decline

in value for debt security is determined to be other than-temporary the other-than-temporary

impairment is separated into the amount of total other-than-temporary impairment related to

decrease in cash flows expected to be collected from debt security the credit loss and the amount

of other than temporary impairment related to all other factors The amount of the total other than-

temporary impairment related to credit loss is recognized in earnings The amount of other-than

temporary impairment related to other factors is recognized in other comprehensive income loss

During the year ended December 31 2009 Minden Baneorp recognized $2.8 million in impairment

charges on an investment in mutual fund During the third quarter of 2009 Minden Bancorp

identified the impairment in this security which had carrying value of $10.9 million as other than

temporary and recorded the charges against its operating results Beginning with the fourth quarter of
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2009 and continuing through December 31 2010 we exercised our ability to redeem for cash $250000

of our investment in the mutual fund At December 31 2010 our carrying value and the fair market

value of such investment was approximately $6.8 million and $6.9 million respectively Subsequent to

December 31 2010 we determined to redeem our remaining investment in such fund in its entirety

recording gain pre-tax of $121000 during January 2011

Low Market Rates of Interest In recent periods our results have benefitted from the historically low

market rates of interest that have prevailed During 2008 the Federal Reserve Board reduced the

federal funds rate seven times from 4.25% at December 31 2007 to range of 0% to 0.25% at

December 31 2008 and throughout 2009 and 2010 The average rates that we pay on our interest

bearing deposits and other liabilities have fallen steadily from 4.21% for the year ended December 31

2007 to 1.14% during the year ended December 31 2010 Because the average rates on our deposits

and other liabilities tend to adjust to changes in market rates of interest more quickly than the average

yields we earn on our loans and other interest eaming assets our average interest rate spread the

difference between the
average yield earned on interest-eaming assets and the average cost paid on

interest-bearing liabilities increased between 2007 and 2010 as has our net interest income We

anticipate that the current low rate environment will continue to put downward pressure on short term

interest rates until the economic recovery is sustainable However when the interest rate environment

begins to increase it will cause pricing pressure on our deposit accounts and may have negative

impact on our net income

Managing Other Expenses Our other or non-interest expenses amounted to $4.lmiulion and $4.2

million for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively We have been able to maintain

the level of our non interest expenses notwithstanding significant increase in 2009 in Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation deposit insurance premium expense through implementation of stringent cost

controls resulting in reductions in most of our other areas of non-interest expense including salary and

employee benefits expense The increase in Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation deposit insurance

premiums in the year ended December 31 2009 included charge for the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation special assessment of approximately $80500 we paid in June of 2009 However we

expect increases in salaries and benefits expenses in 2011 as result of the stock purchase by our

employee stock ownership plan in the second-step conversion offering as well as the new stock benefit

plans that we intend to implement

Critical Accounting Policies

In reviewing and understanding financial information for Minden Bancorp you are encouraged to read and

understand the significant accounting policies used in preparing our consolidated financial statements included

elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K These policies are described in Note of the notes to our

consolidated financial statements The accounting and financial reporting policies of Minden Bancorp conform to

accounting principles-generally accepted in the United States of America and to general practices within the banking

industry Accordingly the consolidated financial statements require certain estimates judgments and assumptions

which are believed to be reasonable based upon the information available These estimates and assumptions affect

the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported

amounts of income and expenses during the periods presented The following accounting policies comprise those

that management believes are the most critical to aid in fully understanding and evaluating our reported consolidated

financial results These policies require numerous estimates or economic assumptions that may prove inaccurate or

may be subject to variations which may significantly affect our reported results and financial condition for the period

or in future periods

Allowance for Loan Losses The allowance for loan losses is established through provision for loan losses

charged to expense Charges against the allowance for loan losses are made when management believes that the

collectibility of loan principal is unlikely Subsequent recoveries are added to the allowance The allowance is an

amount that management believes will cover known and inherent losses in the loan portfolio based on evaluations of

the collectibility of loans The evaluations take into consideration such factors as changes in the types and amount of

loans in the loan portfolio historical loss experience adverse situations that may affect the borrowefs ability to
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repay estimated value of any underlying collateral estimated losses relating to specifically identified loans and

current economic conditions This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires material estimates including

among others exposure at default the amount and timing of expected future cash flows on impaired loans value of

collateral estimated losses on our commercial and residential loan portfolios and general amounts for historical loss

experience All of these estimates may be susceptible to significant change

While management uses the best information available to make loan loss allowance evaluations

adjustments to the allowance may be necessary based on changes in economic and other conditions or changes in

accounting guidance Historically our estimates of the allowance for loan losses have not required significant

adjustments from managements initial estimates In addition the Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions and the

Office of Thrift Supervision as an integral part of their examination processes periodically review our allowance for

loan losses The Louisiana Office of Financial Institution and the Office of Thrift Supervision may require the

recognition of adjustments to the allowance for loan losses based on their judgment of information available to them

at the time of their examinations To the extent that actual outcomes differ from managements estimates additional

provisions to the allowance for loan losses may be required that would adversely impact earnings in future periods

Income Taxes We make estimates and judgments to calculate some of our tax liabilities and determine the

recoverability of some of our deferred tax assets which arise from temporary differences between the tax and

financial statement recognition of revenues and expenses We also estimate deferred tax asset valuation allowance

if based on the available evidence it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the recorded deferred tax

assets will not be realized in future periods These estimates and judgments are inherently subjective Historically

our estimates and judgments to calculate our deferred tax accounts have not required significant revision to our

initial estimates

In evaluating our ability to recover deferred tax assets we consider all available positive and negative

evidence including our past operating results recent cumulative losses and our forecast of future taxable income In

determining future taxable income we make assumptions for the amount of taxable income the reversal of

temporary differences and the implementation of feasible and prndent tax planning strategies These assumptions

require us to make judgments about our future taxable income and are consistent with the plans and estimates we use

to manage our business Any reduction in estimated future taxable income may require us to record an additional

valuation allowance against our deferred tax assets An increase in the valuation allowance would result in

additional income tax expense in the period and could have significant impact on our future earnings

Other than Temporary Impairment of Securities Management evaluates securities for other-than

temporary impairment at least on quarterly basis and more frequently when economic or market conditions warrant

such evaluation Consideration is given to the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less

than cost the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer and whether or not we intend to sell or

expect that it is more likely than not that we will be required to sell the security prior to an anticipated recovery in

fair value Once decline in value for debt security is determined to be other-than-temporary the other-than

temporary impairment is separated into the amount of total other-than-temporary impairment related to decrease

in cash flows expected to be collected from the debt security the credit loss and the amount of other-than

temporary impairment related to all other factors The amount of the total other-than-temporary impairment related

to credit loss is recognized in earnings The amount of other than temporary impairment related to other factors is

recognized in other comprehensive income loss
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Financial Condition

Changes in Financial Condition at December 31 2010 Compared to December 31 2009

Total assets increased $36.Q million or 17.5% to $247.8 million at December 31 2010 compared tn $210.9

million at December 31 2009 This increase was primarily due to $15.2 million or 45.3% increase in total cash

and cash equivalents combined with increases of $11.8 million or 23.2% in investment securities and $10.1 million

or 8.7% in loans receivable net of allowance for loan losses The increase in loans reflected our continued emphasis

on loan originations For the year ended December 31 2010 we originated total of $94.5 million of loans

including $21.4 million of single-family residential $19.2 million of commercial real estate loans $9.6 million of

commercial business loans and $31.7 million of non-real estate consumer loans partially offset by $78.4 million of

loan repayments MBL Bank remains committed to continuing its lending emphasis on developing and growing new

and existing relationships with both retail and commercial customers within it primary market area

Total liabilities increased $34.7 million or 18.4% to $223.6 million at December 31 2010 compared to

$189.0 nulliun atDcLember 31 2009 This illLlcasc was due to $24.3 million or 13.0% increase in deposits with

substantial portion of such increase being comprised of $10.2 million of subscription funds deposited by subscribers

to purchase shares of common stock in the second-step conversion offering which was not completed until January

2011 The other primary reason for the increase was the increase in non-interest-bearing deposits due to seasonal

inflows We serve as the depository for local tax authority Such funds are deposited beginning in November and

begin to be withdrawn starting in the following January

Stockholders equity increased $2.2 million to $24.1 million as of December 31 2010 compared to $21.9

million at December 31 2009 The increase was primarily due to $2.3 million increase in retained eamings

partially offset by $311000 of dividends paid on shares of common stock of Minden Bancorp held by shareholders

other than Minden Mutual Holding Company

Non-performing assets which consist of nonaccruing loans accming loans 90 days or more delinquent and

real estate owned which includes real estate acquired through or in lieu of foreclosure decreased by $440000 to

$514000 or 0.2% of total assets at December 31 2010 from $954.000 or 0.4% of total assets at December 31 2009

This increase was primarily due to $218000 decrease in nonaccrual single family residential mortgage loans At

December 31 2010 the $514000 of non-performing assets consisted of $37000 of accruing loans 90 days or more

delinquent $467000 of nonaccrual loans including eight troubled debt restructurings totaling $157000 all of

which were performing in accordance with their terms and $10000 in real estate owned 2010 consisting of one

repossessed automobile At December 31 2010 the $467000 of nonaccmal loans consisted primarily of single

family residential mortgage loans Management continues to aggressively pursue the collection and resolution of all

delinquent loans In addition we had at December 31 2010 one $22000 loan deemed troubled restructuring

which is on an accrual basis See Item Business Asset QualityS

MBL Bank strives to maintain current valuations of the collateral supporting its impaired loans as well as

other real estate owned In most cases we utilize third party appraisals to determine the estimated fair value of the

underlying collateral when measuring for impairment As part of our valuation analysis management considers the

timing and reliability of the original appraisal the original loan-to-value our overall exposure and current market

conditions As part of our analysis discounts may be applied to any collateral valuations that were performed more

than one year prior to the reporting date

At December 31 2010 and December 31 2009 the allowance for loan losses amounted to $1.3 million and

$1.0 million respectively At December 31 2010 the allowance for loan losses amounted to 255.2% of non

performing loans and 1.0% of total loans receivable as compared to 121.5% and 0.8% respectively at December

31 2009 The increase in the allowance for loan losses to total non performing loans was primarily due to

decrease in the amount of non-performing loans

Although management uses the best information available to make determinations with respect to the

provisions for loan losses additional provisions for loan losses may be required to be established in the future should
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economic or other conditions change substantially In addition the Louisiana Office of Financial Institutions and the

Office of Thrift Supervision as an integral part of their examination process periodically review our allowance for

loan losses Such agencies may require us to recognize additions to such allowance based on their judgments about

information available to them at the time of their examination
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Rate/Volume Analysis The following table shows the extent to which changes in interest rates and

changes in volume of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities affected our interest income and expense

during the periods indicated For each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities information

is provided on changes attributable to changes in rate which is the change in rate multiplied by prior year

vulunse and changes in volume which is th0 change in volume multiplied by prior year rate The combined

effect of changes in both rate and volume has been allocated proportionately to the change due to rate and the change

due to volume

Year Ended December 31 Year Ended December 31
2010 Compared to 2009 2009 Compared to 2008

Increase Decrease Due to Increase Decrease Due to

Total
Total

Increase Increase

Rate Volume Decrease Rate Volume Decrease

In thousands

Interest inenme

Loans receivable $286 $473 $187 $l019 $1283 $264

Investment securities 120 16 136 118 82 36
Other interest earning assets 49 87 27 _J97 _j55 fl5

Total interest income f454 544 78 .L234 1.250 76

Interest expense

Savings Now and money
market accounts 228 102 126 217 293 76

Certificates of
deposit 959 .91 422 1949 114 934

Total deposits 796 193 603 1165 407 758
FHLB advances and other

honowings -- 99 99
Total interest expense 193 503 112.53 .2.12 949
Increase decrease in net

interest income $351 $591 $993 $924

Results of Operations

Comparison of Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31 2010 and 2009

General We recorded net income of $2.3 million for the year ended December 31 2009 compared to

net income of $137000 million in 2009 The substantially lower net income in 2009 was primarily the result of the

recognition of $2.8 million of impairment charges in the third quarter of the year related to our investment in

mutual fund which was initially purchased in 1993 and for which we continued to make systematic additional

investments until 2005 primarily through the re-investment of dividends

Net interest income increased $681000 or 10.6% to $7.1 million for the year ended December 31 2010

compared to 2009 primarily due to an $603000 decrease in interest expense as result of decreasing interest rates

paid on deposits during 2010 and 2009 As previously discussed the lower interest rates paid on deposits reflected

the generally lower market rates of interest following the actions of the Federal Reserve Board to reduce the key

short-term rate seven times from 4.25% at December 31 2007 to range of 0% to 0.25% at December 31 2008 and

throughout 2009 and 2010 Other operating income increased $2.9 million or 138.7% for the year ended December

31 2010 compared to 2009 The substantially lower level in 2009 was attributable to the $2.8 million impairment

charge in 2009 on our investment in mutual fund Non interest expenses decreased by $80000 or 1.9% for the

year ended December 31 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to $111000 decrease in salary and benefit

expense partially offset primarily by modest increase in other general and administrative expense Deposit

insurance amounted to $317000 for 2009 which included an $80500 charge for the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation special assessment recorded in the second quarter of 2009 as compared to $301000 for 2010 The

provision for loan losses increased $310000 in 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to the growth in the loan

portfolio and in particular commercial real estate and commercial business loans For 2009 we recorded $27000

income tax benefit compared to $1.2 million tax expense for 2010 The income tax benefit reflected the effect of

the impairment charge related to our investment in the mutual fund
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Net Interest Income Net interest income is determined by our interest rate spread i.e the difference

between the yields earned on our interest-earning assets and the rates paid on our interest bearing liabilities and the

relative amounts of interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities Net interest income increased $681000 or

10.6% to $7.1 million for the
year ended December 31 2010 compared to 2009 This increase was primarily due to

decrease in rates paid on interest-bearing deposits combined with $187000 increase in interest earned on loans

receivable offset in part by reductions in interest income on investment securities The decline in interest expense

was primarily the result of the decline in the average cost of interest-bearing liabilities which more than offset the

$16.2 million increase in the average balance of interest-bearing deposits as we funded our asset growth through

deposits other rather than borrowings

Interest Income Interest income increased $78000 or 0.9% to $8.9 million for the year ended December

31 2010 compared to 2009 The increase was primarily due to $187.000 or 2.5% increase in interest earned on

loans partially offset by $108000 decline in interest earned on investment securities and other interest earning

assets The increase in interest income on loans was primarily due to $7.3 million or 6.3% increase in the average

balance of loans outstanding as we continued our growth strategy which increase more than offset the 23 point

decline in the average yield reflecting the decline in market rates of interest The decline in interest earned on

investment securities reflected primarily the effects of 23 basis point decline in the yield and to lesser extent the

$654000 or 1.3% decrease in the average balance

Interest Expense Interest expense decreased $603000 or 24.6% to $1.8 million for the year ended

December 31 2010 compared to 2009 This decrease was primarily due to decrease of $469000 or 25.1% in

interest expense on certificates of deposit The decrease in interest expense on certificates of deposit was primarily

due to 74 basis point or 29.0% decrease in the average rate paid which was partially offset by $3.6 million or

4.9% increase in the average balance outstanding In addition further reduction in our cost of funds was due to the

decrease in interest paid on transaction accounts of $134000 or 23.0% which reflected primarily the effect of the 27

basis point decline in the average rate paid to 0.53% offset in part by the $12.7 million increase in the average

balance as we pursued funding our asset growth with low cost core deposits

Provision for Loan Losses We establish provisions for loan losses which are charged to operations to

maintain the allowance for loan losses at level which will cover known and inherent losses in the loan portfolio

based upon an assessment of prior loss experience the volume and type of lending conducted industry standards

past due loans economic conditions in our market area and other factors related to the collectibility of the loan

portfolio The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on regular basis by management and is based upon

managements periodic review of the collectability of loans in light of historical experience the nature and volume of

the loan portfolio adverse situations that may affect borrowers ability to repay estimated value of the underlying

collateral and prevailing economic conditions The evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that

are susceptible tn significant revision as more information becomes available The provision for loan losses

amounted to $370000 and $60000 for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively The significant

increase in the provision reflected the increase in size of the loan portfolio particularly commercial real estate and

commercial business loans

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on regular basis by management and is based upon

managements periodic review of the collectability of loans in light of historical experience the nature and volume of

the loan portfolio adverse situations that may affect borrowers ability to repay estimated value of the underlying

collateral and prevailing economic conditions The evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that

are susceptible to significant revision as more information becomes available

loan is considered impaired when based on current information or events it is probable that we will be

unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal and interest when due according to the contractual terms of the

loan agreement When loan is impaired the measurement of such impairment is based upon the fair value of the

collateral of the loan If the fair value of the collateral is less than the recorded investment in the loan we will

recognize the impairment by creating valuation allowance with corresponding charge against earnings
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Non-Interest Income Total other operating income increased from loss of $2.1 million for the year

ended December 31 2009 to income of $795000 for fiscal 2010 The loss in 2009 was primarily attributable to the

previously discussed $2.8 million impairment charge on our investment in mutual fund The primary component of

the change in non interest income other than the impairment charge has been modest increases in customer service

fees as MBL Bank has continued to emphasize the development of relationship banking

Non-Interest Expenses Our non interest expenses amounted to $4.1 million and $4.2 million for the years

ended December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively The $80000 decrease reflected the effect of our efforts to control

our operating expenses

Income Tax Expense Benefit We experienced $27000 tax benefit for 2009 as result of the loss

incurred in connection with the $2.8 million impairment charge related to our investment in mutual fund The

impairment charge resulted in tax benefit of $952000 which was used to offset taxes in part due on our taxable

income For 2010 we incurred income tax expense of $1.2 million reflecting our profitable operations for the year

Our effective tax rates for 2010 and 2009 were 34.0% and 24.5% respectively

Exposure to Changes in Interest Rates

Our ability to maintain net interest income depends upon our ability to earn higher yield on interest

earning assets than the rates we pay on deposits and borrowings The Companys interest-earning assets consist

primarily of longer term residential and commercial real estate mortgage loans and investnient securities available

for sale which have fixed rates of interest Consequently our ability to maintain positive spread between the

interest earned on assets and the interest paid on deposits and borrowings can be adversely affected when market

rates of interest rise

Although longer term fixed-rate mortgage loans made up significant portion of our interest-earning assets

at December 31 2010 we maintained significant portfolio of securities available-for sale during the past few years

significant portion of which bear adjustable interest rates as well as an increased number of loans structured to

include balloon payments due in three to five years or with shorter terms in order to better position us for rising

rate environment At December 31 2010 and 2009 securities available-for sale amounted to $62.4 million and

$50.6 nillion respectively or 25.2% and 24.0% respectively of total assets at such dates In addition at December

31 2010 70.4% of our loan portfolio was comprised of loans with either balloon payments due in five
years or less

or with terms of five years or less Pursuing this strategy will allow our interest-earning assets to reprice more rapidly

in rising interest rate environment

Quantitative Analysis The Office of Thrift Supervision provides quarterly report on the potential

impact of interest rate changes upon the market value of portfolio equity Management reviews the quarterly reports

from the Office of Thrift Supervision which show the impact of changing interest rates on net portfolio value Net

portfolio value is the difference between incoming and outgoing discounted cash flows from assets liabilities and

off-balance sheet contracts

Net Portfolio Value Our interest rate sensitivity is monitored by management through the use of model

which internally generates estimates of the change in our net portfolio value NPV over range of interest rate

scenarios NPV is the present value of expected cash flows from assets liabilities and off-balance sheet contracts

The NPV ratio under any interest rate scenario is defined as the NPV in that scenario divided by the market value

of assets in the same scenario The following table sets forth our NPV as of December 31 2010
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Change in

Interest Rates

in Basis Points
NPV as of Portfolio

Rate Shock
Net Portfolio Value Value of Assets

Amount Change Change NPV Ratio Change

t3ollsrs in thousands

300 $34460 5654 2.0% 13.42% 16%
200 35132 19 0.0 13.63

100 35344 230 1.0 13.69 10

Static 35113 -- 13.59

50 34763 350 1.0 13.46 13
100 35279 166 0.0 13.63

Qualitative Analysis Our ability to maintain positive spread between the interest earned on assets and

the interest paid on deposits and borrowings is affected by changes in interest rates Our fixed-rate loans generally

are profitable if interest rates are stable or declining since these loans have yields that exceed our cost of funds If

interest rates increase however we would have to pay more on our deposits and new borrowings if any which

would adversely affect our interest rate spread In order to counter the potential effects uf dramatic increases iu

market rates of interest we have for the past several years frequently strnctured our mortgage loans to provide for

balloon payments of the principal due after three or five years as well as pursued the origination of loans with shorter

terms such as commercial business loans and land loans In addition commencing in 2010 we began originating for

sale those single-family loans with terms of 15 years or greater As result we are not as susceptible to rising

interest rates as we would be if our interest-earning assets were primarily comprised of long-term fixed-rate mortgage

loans Interest rate floors limit our interest rate risk by limiting potential decreases in the interest yield on an

adjustable-rate loan to certain level As result we receive minimum yield even if rates decline farther and the

interest rate on the particular loan would otherwise adjust to lower amount Conversely interest rate ceilings limit

the amount by which the yield on an adjustable rate loan may increase to no more than six percentage points over the

rate at the time of origination Finally we intend to continue to emphasize the origination on shorter term consumer

loans and commercial business loans which generally have terms of five years or less and/or bear adjustable rates

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We maintain levels of liquid assets deemed adequate by management We adjust our liquidity levels to fund

deposit outflows repay our borrowings and to fund loan commitments We also adjust liquidity as appropriate to

meet asset and liability management objectives

Our primary sources of funds are deposits amortization and prepayment of loans and mortgage-backed

securities maturities of investment securities and other short-term investments loan sales and earnings and funds

provided from operations While scheduled principal repayments on loans and mortgage-backed securities are

relatively predictable source of funds deposit flows and loan prepayments are greatly influenced by general interest

rates economic conditions and competition We set the interest rates on our deposits to maintain desired level of

total deposits In addition we invest excess funds in short-term interest-earning accounts and other assets which

provide liquidity to meet lending requirements Our deposit accounts with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas

amounted to $422000 and $774000 at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively

significant portion of our liquidity consists of securities classified as available-for-sale and cash and cash

equivalents Our primary sources of cash are net income principal repayments on loans and mortgage-backed

securities and increases in deposit accounts If we require funds beyond our ability to generate them internally we

have borrowing agreements with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas which provide an additional source of

funds At December 31 2010 we did not have any advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas and had

$70.4 million in borrowing capacity

At December 31 2010 we had outstanding commitments to originate loans totaling $7.0 million At

December 31 2010 certificates of deposit scheduled to mature in less than one year totaled $66.7 million Based

on prior experience management believes that significant portion of such deposits will remain with us although

there can be no assurance that this will be the case In addition the cost of such deposits could be significantly higher
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upon renewal in rising interest rate environment We intend to utilize our high levels of liquidity to fund our

lending activities If additional funds are required to fund lending activities we intend to sell our securities classified

as available-for sale as needed

MBL Bank is required to maintain regulatory capital sufficient to meet tangible core and total risk-based

capital ratios of at least 1.5% 3.0% and 8.0% respectively At December 31 2010 MBL Bank exceeded each of its

capital requirements with ratios of 9.4% 9.4% and 20.3% respectively and was deemed well capitali7ed for

regulatory capital purposes

Payments Due Under Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our contractual cash obligations consisting solely of certificates of deposit

at December 31 2010

Total at Payments Due By Period

December 31 To 1-3 4-5 After

201ii Year Years Years Years

In thousands

Certificates of deposit $79502 $69836 $9fi --

Total contractual obligations $79502 $69.836 $9665 --

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In the normal course of operations we engage in variety of financial transactions that in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America are not recorded in our financial

statements These transactions involve to varying degrees elements of credit interest rate and liquidity risk Such

transactions are used primarily to manage customers requests for funding and take the form of loan commitments

lines of credit and letters of credit

The following table summarizes our outstanding commitments to originate loans and to advance additional

amounts pursuant to outstanding letters of credit lines of credit and undisbursed construction loans in process at

December 31 2010

Total

Amounts

Conunitted at Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period

December31 To 1-3 4-5 Afters

2010 Year Years Years Years

In thousands

Tettersofcredit 111 111

Unused lines of credit 9790 9.206 584

Undisbursed portion of loans in process 1506 1506

Commitments to originate loans 6.972 6.972 --

Total commitments $18.379 $17795

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB has issued ASU 20 10-06 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic 820 Improving

Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements This ASU requires some new disclosures and clarifies some existing

disclosure requirements about fair value measurement as set forth in Codification Subtopic 820-10 The FASBs

objective is to improve these disclosures and thus increase the transparency in financial reporting Specifically

ASU 20 10-06 amends Codification Subtopic 820-10 to now require reporting entity to disclose separately the

amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level and Level fair value measurements and describe the reasons

for the transfers and in the reconciliation for fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs

reporting entity should present separately information about purchases sales issuances and settlements In addition

ASU 2010-06 clarifies the requirements of the following existing disclosures for purposes of reporting fair value

measurement for each class of assets and liabilities reporting entity needs to use judgment in determining the

appropriate classes of assets and liabilities and reporting entity should provide disclosures about the valuation
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techniques and inputs used to measure fair value for both recurring and nonrecurring fair value measurements ASU
2010 06 is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15 2009 except for the

disclosures about purchases sales issuances and settlements in the roll forward of activity in Level fair value

measurements Those disclosures are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2010 and for interim

periods within those fiscal years Early adoption is permitted Minden Bancorp is currently reviewing the effect this

new pronouncement will have on its consolidated financial statements

In April 2010 the FASB issued ASU 2010-18 Receivables Topic 310 Effect of Loan Modification When

the Loan Is Part of Pool That Is Accounted for as Single Asset which codified the consensus reached in EITF

Issue No 09-I Effect of Loan Modification When the Loan Is Part of Pool That Is Accounted for as Single

Asset The amendments to the Codification provide that modifications of loans that are accounted for within pool

under Subtopic 10-30 do not result in the removal of those loans from the pool even if the modification of those

loans would otherwise be considered troubled debt restructuring An entity will continue to be required to consider

whether the pool of assets in which the loan is included is impaired if expected cash flows for the pool change ASU
2010-18 does not affect the accounting for loans under the scope of Subtopic 10-30 that are not accounted for

within pools Loans accounted for individually under Subtopic 10-30 continue to be subject to the troubled debt

restructuring accounting provisions within Subtopic 10-40 ASU 20 10-18 is effective prospectively for

modifications of loans accounted for within pools under Subtopic 310-30 occurring in the first interim or annual

period ending on or after July 15 2010 Early application is permitted Upon initial adoption of ASU 2010-18 an

entity may make one-time election to terminate accounting for loans as pool under Subtopic 10-30 This election

may be applied on pool-by-pool basis and does not preclude an entity from applying pooi accounting to subsequent

acquisitions of loans with credit deterioration The implementation of this standard did not have an impact on

Minden Bancorps consolidated financial position or results of operations

In July 2010 the FASB issued ASU 20100-20 Receivables Topic 310 Disclosures about the Credit Quality

of Financing Receivables and the Allowance for Credit Losses which will help investors assess the credit risk of

companys receivables portfolio and the adequacy of its allowance for credit losses held against the portfolios by

expanding credit risk disclosures This ASU requires more information about the credit quality of financing

receivables in the disclosures to financial statements such as aging information and credit quality indicators Both

new and existing disclosures must be disaggregated by portfolio segment or class The disaggregation of information

is based on how company develops its allowance for credit losses and how it manages its credit exposure The

amendments in this ASU apply to all public and nonpublic entities with financing receivables Financing receivables

include loans and trade accounts receivable However short term trade accounts receivable receivables measured at

fair value or lower of cost or fair value and debt securities are exempt from these disclosure amendments Minden

Bancorp is currently reviewing the effect this new pronouncement will have on its consolidated financial statements

As originally adopted the effective date of ASU 2010-20 differed for public and nonpublic companies For

public companies the amendments that require disclosures as of the end of reporting period are effective for

periods ending on or after December 15 2010 The amendments that require disclosures about activity that occurs

during reporting period were to be effective for periods beginning on or after December 15 2010 For nonpublic

companies the amendments are effective for annual reporting periods ending on or after December 15 2011

ASU 2011 01 Deferral of the Effective Date of Disclosures about Troubled Debt Restructurings Update

No 20 10-20 The amendments in this Update temporarily delay the effective date of the disclosures about troubled

debt restructurings in Update 20 10-20 for public entities discussed above Under the existing effective date in

Update 20 10-20 public-entity creditors would have provided disclosures about troubled debt restructurings for

periods beginning on or after December 15 2010 The delay is intended to allow the Financial Accounting Standards

Board time to complete its deliberations on what constitutes trouhled debt restructuring The effective date of the

new disclosures about troubled debt restructurings for public entities and the guidance for determining what

constitutes troubled debt restructuring will then be coordinated Currently that guidance is anticipated to be

effective for interim and annual periods ending after June 15 2011 Minden Bancorp is currently reviewing the

effect this Update will have on its consolidated financial statements
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Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The consolidated financial statements and related financial data presented herein have been prepared in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America which require the

measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars without considering changes in

relative purchasing power over time due to inflation Unlike most industrial companies virtually all of our assets

and liabilities are monetary in nature As result interest rates generally have more significant impact on

financial institutions performance than does the effect of inflation

Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Not applicable
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Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

HEARD MCELROY VESTAL
CERTiFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

333 Tp.x.s STREET SUITE 1525

SHREvEPORT LOUISIANA 71101

318-429-1525 PHONE 318-429-2070 FAX

The Board of Directors

Minden Bancorp Inc and Subsidiary

Minden Louisiana

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Minden Bancorp Thc and Subsidiary as of

December31 2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated statements of income equity and cash flows for the

years
then ended These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Companys

managemeut Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on

our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes

examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial

statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by

management as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation We believe that

our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

Ii our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects

the consolidated financial position of Minden Bancorp Inc and Subsidiary as of December 31 2010 and

2009 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years

then ended in conformity

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

March 2011

Shreveport Louisiana

HvW
PROFESSIONAl SERVICES FlR\l Iflnvhmvcpa.com E-MAIl

SHREVEPORT MONROE DEI.III www.lunvcpa.com WEB ADDRESS
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

in thousands except
shares and per share

ASSETS 2010 2009

Cash and noninterest-bearing deposits 2256 3190

Interest-bearing demand deposits 421 774

Federal funds sold 46025 2Q550

Total cash and cash equivalents 48702 33514

Investment securities

Securities hcid-to-maturity estimated market

value of $140-2010 and $168-2009 139 166

Securities available for-sale at estimated market

value 62436 50630

First National Bankers Bank stock at cost 210 210

Federal Home Loan Bank stock at cost 239 238

Loans net of allowance for loan losses of $1286-

2010 and $l00l-2009 127190 117.064

Accrued interest receivable 804 739

Premises and equipment net 5551 5820

Other real estate owned 10 130

Prepaid and other assets 2470 2347

Total assets $210858
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS CONTINUED

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

in thousands except shares and per share data

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 2010 2009

Liabilities

Deposits

Noninterest-bearing 33805 30830

Interest-bearing 178280 156936

Total deposits 212085 187766

Accrued interest payable
311 364

Stock escrow liability 10230

Other liabilities 1015 826

Total liabilities 223641 188.956

Commitments and contingent liabilities

Stockholders equity

Preferred stock-$.0l par value authorized 1.000.000

shares none issued-no rights/preferences set by

board

Common stock-$.01 par value authorized 4000000

shares 1454750 shares issued and 1365316 shares-

2010 and 1365316 shares-2009 outstanding 15 15

Additional paid-in capital 16575 16572

Retained earnings 9256 7314

Accumulated other comprehensive income 267 82

26113 23.983

Unearned common stock held by Management

Recognition and Retention Plan MRRP
6100 shares-20l0 and 7408 shares-2009 60 78

Unallocated common stock held by ESOP 7856-

2010 and 13092 shares-2009 unreleased 95 155

Treasury stock-at cost 89434 shares 2010 and

2009 1.848 iA4
Total stockholders equity 24110 21902

Total liabilities and stockholders equity $247751

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

in thousands except shares and per share

2010 2009

Interest and dividend income

Loans including fees 7752 7565

Investments-taxable

Securities 764 765

Mortgage-backed securities 362 497

Other 64 37

Total interest and dividend income 8942 8864

Interest expense

Interest-bearing demand deposits and savings 448 582

Certificates of deposit 1396 1865

Total interest expense 1844 2447

Net interest income 7098 6417

Provision for loan losses-Note 370 60

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 6728 6357

Noninterest income

Customer service fees 741 616

Gain noninterest on sale of assets 73

Impairment charge on investment security 2822
Other income 49 76

Total noninterest income loss 795 2057

Noninterest expenses

Salaries and benefits 2245 2356

Office occupancy expense 718 732

Professional fees and supervisory examinations 186 180

FDIC insurance premium 301 317

Computer department expenses 153 144

Other general and administrative expenses 507 461

Total noninterest expenses 4110 4190

Income before income taxes benefit 3413 110

Income tax expense benefit 1160 27

Net income 2.253 137

Eamings per share EPS-basic $1.68 $.10

Diluted EPS $1.59 $.10

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

in thousands

2010 2009

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income 2253 137

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities

Depreciation
302 341

Provision for loan losses 370 60

Impairment charge on investment security 2S22

Deferred income taxes 96 953
MRRP and other expenses 80 80

Net accretion of securities 1450 578
Gain on sale of assets 73
Increase decrease in prepaid expenses and

accmed income 97 709
Increase decrease in dividends payable and

other liabilities 134 202
Net cash provided by operating activities 1.685 925

Cash flows from investing activities

Activity in available for sale securities

Maturities prepayments and calls 16841 33925

Puichases 26910 35278
Activity in held to maturity securities

Maturities prepayments and calls 28 430

Net increase in loans 10496 5821
Purchases of premises and equipment-net 13 12
Proceeds from sale of other real estate-net 120 361

Proceeds-sale of land 176 211

Net cash used by investing activities 20254 6184

Cash flows from financing activities

Net increase in deposits 24319 16406

Dividends paid 311 243
Treasury stock sold

Stock escrow liability 10230

Conversion expenses 481
Net cash provided by financing activities 33757 16170

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 15188 10911

Cash and cash equivalents at January 33.5 14 22603

Cash and cash equivalents at December31 48jD2 33514

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS CONTINUED

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

in thousands

2010 2009

Supplemental disclosures

Interest paid on deposits and borrowed funds 1898 2682

Income taxes paid 1233 1079

Noncash investing and financing activities

Transfer of loans to real estate owned 621 130

Increase in unrealized gain on securities

available for sale 280 2.758

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Minden Bancorp Inc is savings and loan holding company the Company established in 2001

MBL Bank the Bank is the wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company In 2006 the Company

purchased Woodard Walker Insurance WWI Agency and sold WWI in 2009 The Companys

significant assets and business activity are its investments in the Bank and WWI All intercompany

transactions have been eliminated in consolidation of Minden Bancorp Inc MIII Bank Minden

Service Inc and WWI The Bank moved to its new main location at 100 MBL Bank Drive off

Homer Road on March 19 2007 The Bank accepts customer demand savings and time deposits

and provides residential mortgages commercial mortgages consumer and business loans to

customers The Bank is subject to the regulations of certain federal and state agencies and undergoes

periodic examinations by those regulatory authorities The Bank formed MindØn Service Inc MSI
as wholly-owned subsidiary MSIs sole purpose is to hold real estate for the Bank to use for further

expansion MSI was liquidated in December 2010

On December 11 2001 the Board of Directors of Minden Building and Loan Association

Louisiana chartered building and loan association which changed its name to MBL Bank in 2007

adopted plan of reorganization pursuant to which the Association converted to stock form and

became the wholly owned subsidiary of the Company In connection with the reorganization the

Company became majority owned 55% subsidiary of Minden Mutual Holding Company On

Jantiary 2011 the second-step conversion of the Bank from the mutual holding company
stmcture to the stock holding company stmcture pursuant to Plan of Conversion and Reorganization

adopted in September 2010 was completed Upon completion of the conversion and reorganization

Minden Bancorp Inc newly formed Louisiana corporation new Minden Bancorp became the

holding company for the Bank and owns all of the issued and outstanding shares of the Banks

common stock In connection with the conversion and reorganization 1394316 shares of common

stock par
value $0.01 per share of new Minden Bancorp were sold in subscription and community

offerings to certain depositors of the Bank and other investors for $10.00 per share or $13.9 million

in the aggregate and 984889 shares of common stock were issued in exchange for the outstanding

shares of common stock of the Company held by the public shareholders of the Company all

shareholders except Minden Mutual Holding Company Each share of common stock of the

Company was converted into the right to receive 1.7427 shares of common stock of new Minden

Bancorp in the conversion and reorganization Total shares outstanding of common stock of new

Minden Bancorp immediately after the conversion and reorganization were 2379205 In addition

the Companys employee stock ownership plan purchased in the offering 55772 shares of common

stock of new Minden Bancorp with proceeds of loan from new Minden Bancorp See Note 20

Basis of Presentation In accordance with the subsequent events topic of the Accounting Standards

Codification ASC the Company evaluates events and transactions that occur after the balance

sheet date for potential recognition in the financial statements The effects of all subsequent events

that provide additional evidence of conditions that existed at the balance sheet date are recognized in

the financial statements as of December 31 2010 In preparing these financial statements the

Company evaluated subsequent events through the date these financial statements were issued
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MINDEN BANCORP iNC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Use of Estimates in preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America GAAP management is required to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of

the balance sheet and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual

results could differ from those estimates Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to

significant change in the near term relate to the determination of the allowance for loan losses and the

valuation of foreclosed real estate deferred tax assets and trading activities

Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change relate to the determination of

the allowance for credit losses on loans fair value of financial instmments and the valuation of real

estate acquired in connection with foreclosures or in satisfaction of loans In connection with the

determination of the allowances for losses on credits and foreclosed real estate management obtains

independent appraisals for significant properties While management uses available information to

recognize losses on credits future additions to the allowances may be necessary based on changes in

local economic conditions in addition regulatory agencies as an integral part of their examination

process periodically review the Banks allowances for losses on credits and foreclosed real estate

Such agencies may require the Bank to recognize additions to the allowances based on their

judgments about information available to them at the time of their examination Because of these

factors it is reasonably possible that the allowances for credit losses on loans may change materially

in the future

Significant Group Concentrations of Credit Risk Most of the Banks activities are with customers

located within Webster Parish Louisiana Note to the financial statements summarizes the types of

investment securities in which the Bank makes investments and Note summarizes the types
of

loans included in the Banks loan portfolio The Bank does not have any significant concentrations to

any one industry or customer

Cash and Cash Equivalents For purposes of the statements of cash flows cash and cash equivalents

include cash and balances due from banks federal funds sold and interest-bearing deposits at other

banks all of which mature within ninety days

Interest-Bearing Deposits in Banks interest-bearing deposits in banks mature within one year
and

are carried at cost

Investment Securities Management determines the appropnate classification of securities at the time

of purchase If management has the positive intent and ability to hold investments in bonds notes

and debentures until maturity they are classified as held to maturity and carried at cost adjusted for

amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts which are recognized in interest income using

the effective interest method over the period to maturity Securities to be held for indefinite periods

of time yet not intended to be held to maturity or on long-term basis are classified as securities

available for sale and carried at fair value Unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale

which have been reported as direct increases or decreases in stockholders equity net of related
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDTARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

deferred tax effects are accounted for as other comprehensive income The cumulative changes in

unrealized gains and losses on such securities are accounted for in accumulated other comprehensive

income as part of stockholders equity Gains and losses on the sale of securities available for sale are

determined using the specific-identification method Other-than-temporary impairments of debt

securities is based upon the guidance as follows if company does not have the intent to sell

debt security prior to recovery and it is more likely than not that it will not have to sell the debt

security prior to recovery the security would not be considered other-than-temporarily impaired

unless there is credit loss When an entity does not intend to sell the security and it is more likely

than not the entity will not have to sell the security before recovery
of its cost basis it will recognize

the credit component of an other-than-temporary impairment of debt security in earnings and the

remaining portion in other comprehensive income For held-to-maturity debt securities the amount

of an other-than-temporary impairment recorded in other comprehensive income for the noncredit

portion of previous other-than-temporary impairment should be amortized prospectively over the

remaining life of the security on the basis of the timing of future estimated cash flows of the security

Mortgage-Backed Securities Murtgagc-backed securities represent participating interests in pools of

long term first mortgage loans originated and serviced by issuers of the securities Mortgage-backed

securities are carried at unpaid principal balances adjusted for unamortized premiums and uneamed

discounts Premiums and discounts are amortized using the interest method over the remaining

priod to contractual maturity Management intends and has the ability to hold such securities to

maturity that are classified held to maturity The cost of securities called is determined using the

specific identification method

Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over

the terms of the securities Declines in the fair value of held to-maturity and available-for-sale

securities below their cost that are deemed to be other than temporary are reflected in eamings as

realized losses Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are

determined using the specific identification method

Loans The Bank grants mortgage business and consumer loans to customers substantial portion

of the loan portfolio is represented by mortgage loans secured by properties throughout Webster

Parish Louisiana and the surrounding parishes The ability of the Banks debtors to honor their

contracts is dependent upon the real estate and general economic conditions in this area

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or

pay off generally are reported at their outstanding unpaid principal balances adjusted for charge-uffs

the allowance for loan losses and any deferred fees for costs on originated loans Interest income is

accmed on the unpaid principal balance Loan origination fees net of certain direct origination costs

are deferred and recognized as an adjustment of the related loan yield using the interest method over

the contractual life of the loan

The accmal of interest on mortgage commercial real estate and commercial business and consumer

loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent unless the credit is well-secured and in
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND1QQ9

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

process of collection Past due status is based upon contractual terms of the loan In all cases loans

are placed on nonaccrual or charged off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is

considered doubtful

All interest accrued but not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual or charged off is

reversed against interest income The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or

cost-recovery method until qualifying for return to accrual Loans are retumed to accrual status when

all the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and future payments are

reasonably assured or when the loan becomes well secured and in the process of collection

Allowance for Loan Losses The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to

have occurred through provision for loan losses charged to earnings Loan losses not associated

with related valuation reserve are charged against the allowance when management believes the

uncollectibility of loan balance is confirmed Subsequent recoveries if any are credited to the

allowance The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on regular basis by management and is based

upon managements periodic review of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience

the nature and volume of the loan portfolio adverse situations that may affect the borrowers ability to

repay estimated value of any underiying collateral and prevailing economic conditions This

evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as

more information become available

loan is considered impaired when based on current information and events it is probable that the

Bank will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to

the contractual terms of the loan agreement Factors considered by management in determining

impairment include payment status collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled

principal and interest payments when due Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and

payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired Management determines the significance

of payment delays and payment shortfalls on case-by-case basis taking into consideration all of the

circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower including the length of the delay the reasons

for the delay the borrowers prior payment record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the

principal
and interest owed Impairment is measured on loan by loan basis for business and

constmction loans by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loans

effective interest rate the loans obtainable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is

collateral dependent Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated

for impairment Accordingly the Bank does not separately identify individual consumer and

residential loans for impairment disclosures

Credit Related Financial Instruments In the ordinary course of business the Bank has entered into

commitments to extend credit including commitments under commercial letters of credit and standby

letters of credit Such financial instruments are recorded when they are funded

Other Real Estate Owned Other real estate owned represents properties acquired through foreclosure

or acceptance of deed in lieu of foreclosure on loans on which the borrowers have defaulted as to
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

payment of principal and interest These properties are carried at the lower of cost of acquisition or

the assets fair value less estimated selling costs Reductions in the balance at the date of acquisition

are charged to the allowance for loan losses Any subsequent write-downs to reflect current fair value

are charged to noninterest expense Revenue and expenses from operations and changes in the

valuation allowance are included in net expenses from foreclosed assets

Premises and Equipment Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation

The Bank records depreciation on property and equipment using accelerated and straight-line

methods with lives ranging from to 15
years on fumiture fixtures and equipment and to 40

years on

the building

Income Taxes The Company files consolidated federal income tax retum with its subsidiaries

Income taxes and benefits are generally allocated based on each subsidiarys contribution to the total

federal tax liability Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using the liability or

balance sheet method Under this method the net deferred tax asset or liability is determined based

on the tax effects of the temporary differences between the book and tax bases of the various balance

sheet assets and liabilities and give current recognition to changes in tax rates and laws

A4vertising Costs Advertising costs are expensed as incurred Such costs in thousands amounted

to approximately $45 and $29 for the year ended December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively and are

included in noninterest expense

Stock compensation The cost of employee services received in exchange for stock options and stock

grants RRP is measured using the fair value of the award on the grant date and is recognized over

the service period which is usually the vesting period

Treasury stock Common stock shares repurchased are recorded as treasury stock at cost Shares of

treasury stock are not deemed outstanding for eamings per share calculations The repurchases of

shares of common stock were undertaken primarily in order to enhance stockholder value All shares

of treasury stock were cancelled in connection with the consummation of the second-step conversion

See Note 20

Earnings per share Basic eamings per share represents income available to common stockholders

divided by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period Diluted

eamings per
share reflects additional potential common shares that would have been outstanding if

dilutive potential common shares had been issued as well as any adjustment to income that would

result from the assumed issuance Potential common shares that may be issued by the Company

related solely to outstanding stock options and are determined using the treasury stock method

Reclassfications Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for

comparative purposes to conform to the presentation in the current year
financial statements

Comprehensive Income Loss Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

expenses gains and losses be included in net income Although certain changes in assets and

liabilities such as unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities are reported as

separate component of the equity section of the balance sheet such items along with net income are

components of comprehensive income

In April 2010 the FASB issued ASU 2010-18 Receivables Topic 310 Effect of Loan

Modification When the Loan Is Part of Pool That Is Accounted for as Single Asset which

codified the consensus reached in EITF Issue No 09-I Effect of Loan Modification When the

Loan Is Part of Pool That Is Accounted for as Single Asset The amendments to the Codification

provide that modifications of loans that are accounted for within pool under Subtopic 10-30 do not

result in the removal of those loans from the pool even if the modification of those loans would

otherwise be considered troubled debt restructuring An entity will continue to be required to

consider whether the pool of assets in which the loan is included is impaired if expected cash flows

for the pool change ASU 2010-18 does not affect the accounting for loans under the scope of

Subtopic 10-30 that are not accounted for within pools Loans accounted for individually under

Subtopic 310-30 continue to be subject to the troubled debt restructuring accounting provisions

within Subtopic 310 40 ASU 2010-18 is effective prospectively for modifications of loans

accounted for within pools under Subtopic 10-30 occurring in the first interim or annual period

ending on or after July 15 2010 Early application is permitted Upon initial adoption of ASU 2010-

18 an entity may make one time election to terminate accounting for loans as pool under Subtopic

10-30 This election maybe applied on pool-by-pool basis and does not preclude an entity from

applying pool accounting to subsequent acquisitions of loans with credit deterioration The

implementation of this standard did not have an impact on Minden Bancorps consolidated financial

position or results of operations

In July 2010 the FASB issued ASU 20 100-20 Receivables Topic 310 Disclosures about the Credit

Quality of Financing Receivables and the Allowance for Credit Losses which will help investors

assess the credit risk of companys receivables portfolio and the adequacy of its allowance for credit

losses held against the portfolios by expanding credit risk disclosures This ASU requires more

information about the credit quality of financing receivables in the disclosures to financial statements

such as aging information and credit quality indicators Both new and existing disclosures must be

disaggregated by portfolio segment or class The disaggregation of information is based on how

company develops its allowance for credit losses and how it manages its credit exposure The

amendments in this ASU apply to all public and nonpublic entities with financing receivables

Financing receivables include loans and trade accounts receivable However short-term trade

accounts receivable receivables measured at fair value or lower of cost or fair value and debt

securities are exempt from these disclosure amendments Minden Bancorp is currently reviewing the

effect this new pronouncement will have on its consolidated financial statements

As originally adopted the effective date of ASU 2010-20 differed for public and nonpublic

companies For public companies the amendments that require disclosures as of the end of

reporting period are effective for periods ending on or after December 15 2010 The amendments

that require disclosures about activity that occurs during reporting period were to be effective for
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

periods beginning on or after December 15 2010 For nonpublic companies the amendments are

effective for annual reporting periods ending on or after December 15 2011

ASU 2011-01 Deferral of the Effective Date of Disclosures about Troubled Debt Restructurings

Update No 20 10-20 The amendments in this Update temporarily delay the effective date of the

disclosures about troubled debt restructurings in Update 20 10-20 for public entities discussed above

Under the existing effective date in Update 20 10-20 public-entity creditors would have provided

disclosures about troubled debt restructurings for periods beginning on or after December 15 2010

The delay is intended to allow the Financial Accounting Standards Board time to complete its

deliberations on what constitutes troubled debt restructuring The effective date of the new

disclosures about troubled debt restructurings for public entities and the guidance for determining

what constitutes troubled debt restmcturing will then be coordinated Currently that guidance is

anticipated to be effective for interim and annual periods ending after June 15 2011 Minden

Bancorp is currently reviewing the effect this Update will have on its consolidated financial

statements

In January 2010 the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No 2010 06 Fair Value

Measurements and Disclosures Topic 820 Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements

ASU 2010 06 amends Subtopic 820-10 with new disclosure requirements and clarification of existing

disclosure requirements New disclosures required include the amount of significant transfers in and

out of levels and fair value measurements and the reasons for the transfers In addition the

reconciliation for level activity will be required on gross rather than net basis The ASU provides

additional guidance related to the level of disaggregation in determining classes of assets and

liabilities and disclosures about inputs and valuation techniques The amendments are effective for

annual or interim reporting periods beginning after December 15 2009 except for the requirement to

provide the reconciliation for level activity on gross basis which will be effective for fiscal
years

beginning after December 15 2010
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Investment Securities

Securities held-to-maturity in thousands consist of the following at December 31 2010 and 2009

GNMA
FNMA
FHLMC

Gross

Unrealized

Losses

December 31 2010

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized

Cost Gains Losses

Estimated

Market

Value

2010

Gross Gross Estimated

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market

Cost Gains Losses Value

25 25

106 107

139 140

2009

Gross

Amortized Unrealized

Cost Gains

GNMA 27 27

FNMA 130 132

FHLMC
166 168

Securities available-for sale in thousands consist of the following

Asset Management Funds

AMF
FHLMC Voting Common

Stock

Municipals

Agency Bonds FNMA/
FHLB

CMO
FNMA ARM pools

FHLMC ARM pools

GNMA ARM pools

6795 121

11

Estimated

Fair

Value

6916

234230

35118 216 110 35224

2027 20 2007

9683 77 49 9711

1870 48 1916

6299 125 6424

62033 591 188 6243
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Investment Securities Continued

December 31 2009

Gross Gross Estimated

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value

Asset Management Funds 7780 7780

FHLMC Voting Common

Stock 11 16

Municipals 230 10 240

Agency Bonds FNMA/
FHLB 28608 86 28528

FNMA ARM pools 4360 39 10 4389

FHLMC ARM pools 2218 26 2241

GNMA ARM pools 7299 137 7436

50.506 223 99 50630

The amortized cost and fair value in thousands of investment securities at December 31 2010 by

contractual maturity are shown below Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities

because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment

penalties

Available for Sale Held to Maturity

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

Cost Value Cost Value

Oneyearorless 9062 9196

After year thai years 33305 33406 19 19

After years
thai 10

years 7155 7119 76 77

Afterl0years 12511 12715 44 44$Q3 $Z4 139 140

At December 31 2010 investment securities with financial statement carrying amount in

thousands of $55029 were pledged to secure public and private deposits No gain or loss was

recognized on investments in 2010 and 2009 Maturities and calls are detailed on the statement of

cash flows
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Information pertaining to securities with gross unrealized losses in thousands at December 31 2010

and 2009 aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been

in continuous loss position follows

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total

Gross Gross Gross

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

December 31 2010

Federal agencies $12720 110 $12720 110

FHLMCstock

Mortgage backed

securities 5283 67 423 5706 71

$18006 184 423 $149 188

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total

Gross Gross Gross

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

December 31 2009

Federal agencies 12963 86 $12963 86

Mortgage hacked

securities 140 1.469 13 1608 13

13.103 86 $j49 13 514571 $_99

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment on monthly basis

Consideration is given to the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less

than cost the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer and the intent and

ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for period of time sufficient to allow for

any anticipated recovery in fair value

The majority of these securities are guaranteed directly by the U.S Government or other U.S

government agencies These unrealized losses relate principally to current interest rates for similar

types of securities In analyzing an issuers financial condition management considers whether the

securities are issued by the federal government or its agencies whether downgrades by bond rating

agencies have occurred and the results of reviews of the issuers financial condition As management

had the ability to hold debt securities until maturity or for the foreseeable future if classified as

available-for-sale no declines are deemed to be other than-temporary
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The Company also had significant investment in mutual fund the Shay Asset Fund the Fund
that invests in short-term adjustable-rate mortgage-backed securities During the third quarter of

2009 management determined that the Funds decline in market value was other-than-temporary

impairment OTTI and recorded write down in thousands of $2822 Due to the credit loss

existing in the Fund and based upon the Fund not gaining significant market increases over the past

year to year and half and various other factors the credit was determined to be OTTI The account

cost balance in thousands of $10851 was written down to $8029 in 2009 and that value became the

new cost value of the Fund Regulatory agencies were advised of the impairment The Fund in 2009

and 2010 restricted cash withdrawals in thousands to $250 per quarter The Bank withdrew in

thousands $250 in 2009 and $1000 in 2010 The Bank liquidated this Fund in January 2011 at

small gain

Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

The composition of the Companys loan portfolio in thousands at December 31 2010 and 2009

consisted of the following

2010 2009

First mortgage conventional loans

Secured by one- to four-family residences 56281 54363

Commercial real estate 27131 17946

Commercial other than real estate 12177 10190

Land 11473 10929

Consumer loans including overdrafts of

$44 and $33 12156 12688

Loans secured by deposits 6300 8706

Constnaction loans 4464 4129

Total 129982 118952

Less Allowance for loan losses 1286 1001
Unfunded construction loan commitments 1506 887

Loans net $121190 $121064
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Changes in the allowance for loan losses in thousands are summarized as follows

2010 2009

Balance beginning of period 1001 1000

Provision for loan losses 370 60

Recoveries 37

Loans charged off 122 64
Balance end of period 128fz 1.001

The Company charges flat rate for the origination or assumption of loan These fees are designed

to offset direct loan origination costs and the net amount if material is deferred and amortized as

required by accounting standards

Impaired loans are considered immaterial at December 31 2010 and 2009 and no valuation allowance

has been incurred on those loans Total non-accrual loans in thousands at December 31 2010 and

2009 were $467 and $602 respectively Interest income in thousands of approximately $41 and

$26 would have been recognized for the period ended December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively

had the loans not been on non accrual

The Companys lending activity is concentrated within Webster Parish Louisiana The majority of

loans extended in this lending area are for one-to-four-family dwelling units however the Company

is expanding its lending activities to commercial real estate commercial business and consumer loans

See above for detail The Company requires collateral sufficient in value to cover the principal

amount of the loan Such collateral is evidenced by mortgages on property held and readily

accessible to the Bank

Accrued Interest Receivable

Accrued interest receivable in thousands at December 31 2010 and 2009 consists of the following

2010

Loans 575 560

Mortgage backed securities 51 47

Investment securities and other 178 132

Total accrued interest receivable 804 $j39
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Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment in thousands are summarized as follows

2010 2009

Land and buildings 5683 5664

Furniture fixtures and equipment 1566 1552

Total 7249 7216

Less-accumulated depreciation 1698 1396
Net premises and equipment 5551 5.820

Other Assets

Other assets in thousands consist of the following

2010 2009

Cash value of life insurance 566 540

Prepaid expenses 808 996

Deferred income taxes 614 616

Other real estate-MST 195

Conversion costlother 482

$23470 $_2347

The deferred tax asset noted above is primarily related to the timing difference in the impairment

charge incurred on investments in 2009

Deposits

Deposits in thousands as of December 31 2010 and 2009 are summarized as follows

2010 2009

Demand deposit accounts including official

checks of $346 in 2010 and $1447 in 2009 $119083 $99335

Passbook savings 13500 12302

Certificates of deposit

0.00% 0.99% 104

1.00% 1.99% 72329 36.884

2.00% 2.99% 6282 34291

3.00% 3.99% 451 4564

4.00% 4.99% 336 387

Total certificates of deposit 79.502 76.129

Total deposits 12i1ilSS $181766
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Scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit in thousands at December 31 2010 are as follows

2011 2012 2013 Total

0.00%0.99% 104 104

1.00% 1.99% 64113 8092 124 72329

2.00% 2.99% 4832 390 1059 6282

3.00%3.99% 451 451

4.00%4.99% 336 336

69836 $JA$2 1.183 79QZ

Included in deposits in thousands at December 31 2010 and 2009 are $35675 and $33928

respectively are certificates of deposit CD in denominations of $100000 or more Deposit

insurance coverage has been increased by regulation to cover deposits up to $250000

Federal Income Taxes

Federal income tax expense in thousands except applicable to net income for the periods ended

December 31 2010 and 2009 was as follows

December 31

2010 2009

in thousands

Federal income taxes

Current 1256 926

Deferred 96
Income tax expense 1160

The reconciliation of the effective income tax rate to the federal statutory rate is as follows for the

years ended December 31

December 31

2010 2009

Statutory federal income tax rate 34.0% 34.0%

Impairment charge 58.5%
Tax credits 5.0%
Various other items 5.0%

Effective income tax rate 34.0% 24.5
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect the net tax effect of temporary differences between the

carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and amounts used for income

tax purposes Significant components of our deferred tax liability are as follows at December 31

2010 and 2009

December 31

2010 2009

in thousands

Deferred tax assets liabilities

Allowance for loan losses and credit losses 107 13

Impairment charge 959 959

Deferred compensation/stock options/incentive

plans 118 98

Basis difference in premises and equipment 433 412
Basis difference on investments 137 42

Net deferred tax liability 614 616

In computing federal taxes on income under provisions of the Internal Revenue Code in
years past

earnings appropriated by savings associations to general reserves were deductible in arriving at

taxable income if certain conditions were met Retained earnings appropriated to federal insurance

resthve at December 31 2010 and 2009 includes appropriations of net income in thousands of prior

years of $1296 for which no provision for federal income taxes has been made If this portion of the

reserve is used for any purpose other than to absorb losses tax liability will be imposed upon the

Company at the then current federal income tax rate

The Company as required under GAAP reviewed its various tax positions taken or expected to be

taken in its tax return and has determined it does not have unrecognized tax benefits The Company

does not expect that position to change significantly over the next twelve months The Company will

recognize interest and penalties accrued on any unrecognized tax benefits as component of income

tax expense As of December 31 2010 the Company has not accrued interest or penalties related to

uncertain tax positions

The Company files U.S federal income tax return The Companys federal income tax returns for

the tax years 2007 and beyond remain subject to examination by the IRS No significant state income

taxes are applicable to the Company

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

Federal Home Loan Bank FHLB advances represent short-term fixed-rate borrowings from the

Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas The Bank has borrowed advances for periods from overnight to

four and one-half months Interest rates paid on the advances vary by term and are set by the Federal

Home Loan Bank There were no advances outstanding at December 31 2010 and 2009

The Bank has an available line of credit in thousands with the FHLB of $70403 at December 31

2010 with $70.403 available for use
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10 PensionIESOP Plan

In 2001 the Bank adopted 401k retirement plan and discontinued its SEP plan covering all

employees based upon year of service The Bank contributes up to 6% match of the employees

contribution based upon Board approval Plan contributions in thousands for December 31 2010

and 2009 were $68 and $68 respectively

The Company established an ESOP and loaned the ESOP $524 in July 2002 to purchase 52371

shares of common stock which amounted to 3.8% of the outstanding shares The remaining balance

in thousands due of $125 is payable in thousands over one and half years at $66 per year

including interest The quarterly payments in thousands are $17 and annually aggregate $66 The

Bank made contributions to ESOP to enable it to make the note payment in thousands of $66 during

each December 31 period which is included in salaries and benefits on the income statement As the

note is paid the shares will be released and allocated to the participants of the ESOP As of

December 31 2010 44515 of those shares had been released The market value in thousands of

the unreleased ESOP shares 7856 at December 31 2010 was approximately $128

11 Retained Earnings and Regulatory Capital

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by federal banking

agencies Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly

additional discretionary actions by regulators that if undertaken could have direct material effect on

the Banks financial statements Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for

prompt corrective action the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative

measures of the Banks assets liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under

regulatory accounting practices The Banks capital amounts and classification are also subject to

qualitative judgments by the regulators about components risk weightings and other factors

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to

maintain minimum amounts and ratios set forth in the table below in thousands of total and Tier

capital as defined in the regulations to risk-weighted assets as defined and of Tier capital as

defined to average assets as defined Management believes as of December 31 2010 that the

Bank met all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject
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11 Retained Earnings and Regulatory Capital Continued

As of December 31 2010 the most recent notification from the Office of Thrift Supervision

categorized the Bank as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action

To be categorized as adequately capitalized the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based Tier

risk-based and Tier leverage ratios as set forth in the table amounts in thousands The Banks

actual capital amounts in thousands and ratios are also presented in the table There are no

conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the institutions

category

To Be Well

Capitalized Under

For Capital Prompt Corrective

Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

As of December 31 2010

Total capital to Risk

Weighted Assets $24.480 20.26% $9666 8.0% $12083 10.0%

Core Tier Capital to

Risk Weighted Assets $23143 19.15% N/A N/A $7250 6.0%

Core Tier Capital to

Total Assets $23143 9.37% $7410 4.0% $12350 5.0%

Tangible Capital

to Total Assets $23.143 9.37% $3705 1.5% N/A N/A

As of December 312009
Total capital to Risk

Weighted Assets $21598 19.04% $9075 8.0% $ll343 10.0%

Core Tier Capital to

Risk Weighted Assets $20.595 18.16% N/A N/A $6806 6.0%

Core Tier Capital to

Total Assets $20595 9.78% $63l7 3.0% $10528 5.0%

Tangible Capital

to Total Assets $20595 9.78% $3159 1.5% N/A N/A

Capital for the Company is not significantly different than those above for the Bank The following is

reconciliation of the Banks equity under GAAP to regulatory capital at the dates indicated dollars

in thousands

2010 2009

GAAP equity $23410 $20933

Investment in nonincludable subsidiary 256
Accumulated other comprehensive

unrealized gains 267 82
Tier capital 23143 20.595

Unrealized gains on available-for sale securities 51

Allowance for loan losses 1.286 1.003

Total capital $24480
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The fair value of financial instrument is the current amount that would be exchanged between

willing parties other than in forced liquidation Fair value is best determined based upon quoted

market prices However in many instances there are no quoted market prices for the Companys

various financial instruments In cases where quoted market prices are not available fair values are

based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques Those techniques are

significantly affected by the assumptions used including the discount rate and estimates of future

cash flows Accordingly the fair value estimates may not be realized in an immediate settlement of

the instrument FASB ASC Topic 825 excludes certain financial instruments and all nonfinancial

instruments from its disclosure requirements Accordingly the aggregate fair value amounts

presented may not necessarily represent the underlying fair value of the Company

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair value

disclosures for financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents The carrying amounts of cash and short-term instmments approximate

fair values

Interest-bearing deposits in banks The carrying amounts of interest bearing deposits approximate

their fair values

Securities Fair values for securities excluding Federal Home Loan Bank stock and First National

Bankers Bank FNBB stock are based on quoted market prices The carrying value of Federal

Home Loan Bank stock approximates fair value based on the redemption provisions of the Federal

Home Loan Bank

Loans receivable For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no significant change in

credit risk fair values are based on carrying values Fair values for certain mortgage loans e.g one

to-four family residential and other consumer loans are based on quoted market prices of similar

loans sold in conjunction with securitization transactions adjusted for differences in loan

characteristics Fair values for other loans e.g commercial real estate and investment property

mortgage loans commercial and industrial loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses

using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit

quality Fair values for nonperforming loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses or

underlying collateral values where applicable

Deposit liabilities The fair values disclosed for demand deposits e.g interest and noninterest

checking passbook savings and certain types of money market accounts are by definition equal to

the amount payable on demand at the reporting date i.e their carrying amounts The carrying

amounts of variable-rate fixed-term money market accounts and certificates of deposit approximate

their fair values at the reporting date Fair values for fixed rate certificates of deposit are estimated

using discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates currently being offered on

certificates to schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturities on time deposits
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Short-terni borrowings The canying amounts of Federal Home Loan Bank advances maturing

within ninety days approximate their fair values

Accrued interest The carrying amounts of accmed interest approximate fair value

Off-balance-sheet instruments Fair values for off balance-sheet credit-related financial instruments

are based on fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements taking into account the

remaining terms of the agreements and the counterparties credit standing Fair values for off-balance

sheet commitments to extend credit approximate their carrying value

The estimated fair values in thousands and related carrying or notional amounts of the Companys

financial instruments are as follows

2010 2009

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amount Value Amount Value

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents $48.702 $48702 33.5 14 33514

Securities available for sale 62436 62436 50630 50630

Securities held tu maturity 139 140 166 168

FNBB FHLB stock 449 449 448 448

Loans net 127.190 126795 117064 118656

Accrued interest receivable 804 804 739 739

Financial liabilities

Deposits 212085 212276 187766 187766

Accrued interest payable 311 311 364 364

Off balance sheet credit related to

financial instruments

Commitments to extend credit 16873 16873 9170 9170

Off-balance sheet derivative financial instruments None

The Company adopted FASB Accounting Standards Topic 820 Fair Value Measurements Topic

820 as of January 2008 Topic 820 requires disclosures that stratify balance sheet amounts measured

at fair value based on the inputs used to derive fair value measurements These strata included

Level valuations where the valuatiun is based un quuted market psices fur idctttical assets

or liabilities traded in active markets which include exchanges and over-the counter

markets with sufficient volume

Level valuations where the valuation is based on quoted market prices for similar

instruments traded in active markets quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in

markets that are not active and model based valuation techniques for which all significant

assumptions are observable in the market and
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Level valuations where the valuation is generated from model-based techniques that use

significant assumptions not observable in the market but observable based on the

Companys-specific data These unobservable assumptions reflect the Companys own

estimates for assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability

Valuation techniques typically include option pricing models discounted cash flow models

and similar techniques but may also include the use of market prices of assets or liabilities

that are not directly comparable to the subject asset or liability

Fair values of assets and liabilities in thousands measured on recurring basis at December 31

2010 and 2009 are as follows

Level Level Level Fair Value

December 31 2010

Securities available for sale 62436 62436

Level Level Level Fair Value

December 31 2009

Securities available for sale 50630 50.630

13 Segment Reporting

The Company due to its size both assets and employees has only one reportable segment The

Company reports its lending activities mortgages consumer and commercial as one segment It

does not operate as multiple segments nor does it manage or report as other than one segment

The Company does not have single extemal customer from which it derives 10% or more of its

revenue Refer to Note for the one geographical area it
operates in
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The Company established the 2003 Recognition and Retention Plan and Tmst Agreement RRP
which is stock-based incentive plan The RRP was approved by the shareholders at the Companys

annual meeting held May 15 2003

The Company authorized 26186 shares of the Companys common stock to be awarded under the

RRP The Company had purchased 26186 shares in the open market to fund the RRP as of

December 31 2004 Shares subject to awards under the RRP shares vest at 20% per year under the

plan As of December 31 2010 and 2009 awards covering 25100 shares respectively had been

made The Company issued awards in 2009 for 5424 shares and in 2008 for 1122 shares During

2010 and 2009 1308 shares and 224 shares respectively vested and were issued As result

expense for this plan is being amortized over 60-month period and is based upon the market value

of the Companys stock as of the grant date of the awards which was 15.375 with respect to the

outstanding awards through 2007 The price for the 2008 awards was $20.85 and the 2009 awards

were $11.00 Compensation in thousands under the RRP for the years ended December 31 2010

and 2009 was $21 and $21 respectively and is included in salaries and benefits

The Company established the 2003 Stock Option Plan the Option Plan under which 65464 shares

of Company stock are reserved for the grant of stock options to directors officers and employees

The Option Plan provides for vesting to participants at 20% per year The options expire in ten years

The exercise price of the options is equal to the fair market value of the common stock on the grant

date which was 15.375 with respect to the options prior to 2007 the price for the 2008 options was

$20.85 and the 2009 option price was $11.00 The Company issued 11974 options in 2009 and

2805 options in 2008 that vest over five year period As of December 31 2010 options covering

60737 shares were outstanding Options totaling 49475 shares were exercisable as of December 31

2010

The Companys Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors oversees the RRP and the Option

Plan

The fair value of each outstanding option is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes

option-pricing with the following weighted average assumptions 1% dividend yield 10 years

expected life 30.07% expected volatility and 3.53% risk free interest rate The majority of the

options 49885 shares were granted in March 2004 and have fully vested The value of the 2008

option 2805 shares was considered immaterial and the 2009 option covering 11974 shares had an

approximate value of $50000 under the Black-Scholes formula

The expected volatility is based on historical volatility The risk free interest rates for periods within

the contractual life of the awards are based on the U.S Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of

the grant The expected life is based on historical exercise experience The dividend yield

assumption is based upon the Companys history and expectation of dividend payouts
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summary of the status of the Companys stock options is presented below

Total Options

Number Average Average

of Exercise Intrinsic

Shares Price Value

Outstanding-December 31 2007 47080 15.375

Granted 2805 $20.85

Outstanding-December 31 2008 49885 $15.68

Granted 11974 $11.00

Outstanding December 31 2010

and 2009 61859 $14.79 $220707

Options exercisable at period end 50596 $181290

Information pertaining to options outstanding at December 31 2010 is as follows

Options Outstanding

Weighted

Average Weighted

Remaining Average

Range of Number Contractual Exercise

Exercise Prices Outstanding Life Price

$15.375 47080 years $15.375

$10.01-$15.00 11974 7years $11.00

$20.01 and above 2805 years $20.85

Outstanding at end of period 61.859 3.2 years $14.79

As of December 31 2010 there were 50596 shares exercisable at weighted average price of

$14.79 The exercise prices of those options were between $1 1.00 and $20.85

Weighted Average

Number of Grant Date Fair

Shares Value

Nonvested options December 31 2009 14218 $12.87

Vested 2.956 $12.87

Nonvested options December 31 2010 1t262 $12.87
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15 Supplemental Retirement Benefit Agreement

The Bank has entered into supplemental retirement benefit agreements with three key executives

The Agreement provides for monthly aggregate
retirement benefits in the amount of $5000 per

month for ten to fifteen years from the date they retire for the executive group as whole As of

December 31 2010 and 2009 liability in thousands of $347 and $289 respectively was accrued

for the Agreements

16 Earnings Per Share BPS

BPS is calculated based on average weighted common shares outstanding less ESOP shares not

released and less treasury stock The number of shares used in the BPS computation at December 31

2010 was 1342946 and at December 31 2009 was 1344199 The difference with the total shares

issued is due to treasury stock and recognition plan shares

17 Related Party Transactions

In the ordinary course of business MBL Bank makes loans to directors executive officers principal

shareholders and other entities in which these individuals have 10% or more beneficial ownership

Annual activity consisted of the following

2010 2009

in thousands

Balance-beginning of period 2.054 2149

New loans 5281 1195

Principal repayments 5.505 1290
Balance-end of period $1 .830 _$Lfi.54

Deposits in thousands from related parties held by MBL Bank at December 31 2010 and 2009

amounted to $2284 and $4057 respectively

18 Commitments and Contingencies

In the ordinary course of business the Bank has outstanding commitments on which management

does not anticipate losses They include among other things commitments to extend credit and

letters of credit undertaken in the normal course of business As of December 31 2010 and 2009 the

Bank had in thousands $16873 and $9170 respectively of loan commitments and lines of credit

outstanding excluding loans in process Loan commitments totaled in thousands $6972 with

$5535 being variable rate and $1436 being fixed Rates on the fixed commitments range from

4.95% to 7.25% The variable commitments are primarily at 2% above Wall Street Joumal prime

When entered into these commitments represent off balance sheet risk to the Bank with the

contractual notional amount representing the Banks exposure to credit loss in the event of

nonperformance by the other party to the instruments Commitments to extend credit are agreements

to lend to customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contract

They generally have fixed expiration dates and require payment of fee Since many commitments

are expected to expire without being drawn upon the total commitments do not necessarily represent

future cash requirements The Bank evaluates each customers creditworthiness on case-by case

basis and obtains an amount of collateral it deems sufficient
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19 Insurance Agency

The Company sold the stock of WWI Agency in July 2009 and the insurance agency expiration list in

July 2009 The Company received in thousands $452 for the corporate stock of WWI and the

insurance agency expiration list The Company recorded gain in thousands of $70 on the sale

20 Plan of Conversion

On September 14 2010 the Company announced that the Company the Bank and Minden Mutual

Holding Company had adopted Plan of Conversion and Reorganization the Plan of Conversion

which resulted in the Companys and the Banks reorganization from the two-tier mntual holding

company structure to the stock holding company structure the second-step conversion Pursuant to

the Plan of Conversion Minden Mutual Holding Company converted to stock form and merged

with and into the Company with the Company being the surviving entity ii the Company merged

with and into newly formed Louisiana corporation Minden Bancorp Inc new Minden Bancorp

with new Minden Bancorp being the survivor thereof iii the shares of common stock of the

Company held by persons other than Minden Mutual Holding Company were converted into shares of

common stock of the new Minden Bancorp pursuant to an exchange ratio designed to preserve
the

percentage ownership interests of such persons iv shares of common stock of the Company held by

Minden Mutual Holding Company were canceled shares of the common stock of the Bank held

by the Company became owned by the new Minden Bancorp with the result that the Bank shall

become the wholly owned subsidiary of new Minden Bancorp and vi new Minden Bancorp offered

and sold shares of its common stock to depositors of the Bank and others in the manner and subject to

the priorities set forth in the Plan of Conversion The second-step conversion was completed on

January 2011

In connection with the second-step conversion shares of the Companys common stock owned by

Minden Mutual Holding Company was canceled and new shares of common stock representing the

approximate 58.6% ownership interest of Minden Mutual Holding Company were offered for sale by

new Minden Bancorp Concurrent with the completion of the offering the Companys existing public

stockholders received specified number of shares of new Minden Bancorps common stock for each

share of the Companys common stock they owned on the date the second step conversion was

completed based on an exchange ratio that ensured that they owned approximately the same

percentage
of new Minden Bancorps common stock as they owned of the Companys common stock

immediately prior to the second-step conversion
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

20 Plan of Conversion Continued

At the time of the conversion liquidation accounts were established for the benefit of certain

depositors of the Bank by new Minden Bancorp and the Bank in an amount equal to the percentage

ownership in the Company owned by Minden Mutual Holding Company multiplied by the

Companys stockholders equity as reflected in the latest statement of financial condition used in the

final offering prospectus for the second-step conversion June 30 2010 plus the value of the net

assets of Minden Mutual Holding Company as reflected in the latest statement of financial condition

of Minden Mutual Holding Company prior to the effective date of the conversion Neither new

Minden Bancorp nor the Bank may declare or pay cash dividend if the effect thereof would cause its

equity to be reduced below either the amount required for the liquidation account or the regulatory

capital requirements imposed by the Office of Thrift Supervision

The transactions contemplated by the Plan of Conversion were subject to approval by the Companys

stockholders depositors of the Bank the Office of Thrift Supervision and the Louisiana Office of

Financial Institutions which were all obtained Conversion costs were netted against the offering

proceeds As of December 31 2010 the Company had incurred in thousands approximately $481

of conversion costs

As result of the completion of the second-step conversion and offering the newly formed holding

company for MBL Bank new Minden Bancorp became the holding company for MBL Bank and

Mlnden Mutual Holding Company and the Company ceased to exist As part of the conversion each

share of old Minden Bancorp common stock other than shares owned by Minden Mutual Holding

Company and treasury stock was converted into the right to receive 1.7427 shares of new Minden

Bancorp common stock total of 1394316 shares of common stock were sold in the offerings

resulting in net proceeds of approximately $13.9 million Approximately 984889 additional shares of

common stock of new Minden Bancorp were issued in exchange for shares of the Company Total

shares outstanding immediately after the offering and the exchange were 2379205 shares
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

21 Condensed Financial Statements of Parent Company

Financial information pertaining to Minden Bancorp Inc is as follows in thousands except

shares at or for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009

Balance Sheets 2010 2009

Assets

Cash 10443 963

Investment in subsidiaries 23410 20933

Other assets 487

Total assets $34340 $21902

Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

Other liabilities stock escrow 10230

Stockholders equity-net 24110 21902

Total liabilities and stockholders equity $34340 $219D2

Income Statements

Income 79

Expenses 35 42

29 37

Equity in earnings of subsidiary 2272 1U7

Income before income taxes 2243 144

Income tax expense benefit 10

Netincome 2253 137
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MINDEN BANCORP INC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income 2253 137

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities

Equity in income of subsidiaries 2272 107
Gain on sale of WWI 70
Other 61 38

Net cash provided used by operating activities 42 78

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of WWI 452

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividends paid 311 243
Stock escrow 10230

Other 481 64

Net cash provided used by financing activities 9438 U19
Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 9480 195

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 963 768

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 10A43 $95
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Item Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not Applicable

Item 9A Controls and Procedures

Our management evaluated with the participation of our President and Chief Executive Officer and our Vice

President and Chief Financial Officer the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules

13a-15e and l5d-15e under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as of December 31 2010 Based on such

evaluation our President and Chief Executive Officer and our Vice President and Chief Financial Officer have

concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed

by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded processed

summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SECs mles and regulations and are operating in an

effective manner

Managements Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Management is responsible for

establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as such term is defined in Exchange

Act Rule 13a-15f The Companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions

and dispositions of the assets of the Company iiprovide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and directors of the Company and iii provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely

detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the Companys assets that could have material effect

on the financial statements

Internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability

of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements prepared for external purposes in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting

may not prevent or detect misstatements Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are

subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Under the supervision and with the participation of management including our principal executive officer

and principal financial officer we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial

reporting based on the framework in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission Based on our evaluation under the framework in Internal Control

Integrated Framework management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of

December 31 2010

This Annual Report does not include an attestation report of the Companys registered public accounting

firm regarding internal control over financial reporting Managements report was not subject to attestation by the

Companys registered public accounting firm pursuant to the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that

permit the Company to provide only managements report in this Annual Report

No change in our internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15f and 15d 15W
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 occurred during the fourth fiscal quarter of 2010 that has materially

affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect uur internal control over financial reporting

Item 9B Other Information

Not applicable
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PART III

Item 10 Directors Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The Articles of Incorporation of Minden Bancorp provide that the board of directors of Minden Bancorp

shall be divided into three classes each of which will contain approximately one third of the board and that the

members of each class shall be elected for staggered three-year terms or until their successors are elected and

qualified

One class is to be elected annually The number of directors currently authorized by resolution of the board

is eight

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the persons who serve as Minden Bancorps

directors all of whom also currently serve as directors of MBL Bank No director of new Minden Bancorp is related

to any other director or executive officer by blood marriage or adoption Ages are reflected as of December 31

2010 For purposes hereof references to Minden Bancorp include its predecessor Minden Bancorp Inc federal

corporation which merged with and into Minden Bancorp which was initially formed in September 2010 on

January 2011 in connection with the second-step conversion of MBL Bank to the stock holding company

structure

Principal Occupation During Year Term Director

Name Age the Past Five Years/Public Directorships Expires Since0

Russell Adams 85 Director and Secretary of the board of directors Retired 2013 1960

Previously served as President of MBL Bank Minden

Louisiana from 1960 to 1987

Mr Adams brings to the board perspective and

experience gained as director for fifty years and

managing officer of MBL Bank for more than 25 years

Jack Byrd Jr 64 Director President and Chief Executive Officer of 2013 2007

Minden Bancorp since January 2008 Chairman of the

Board since September2010 previously Senior Financial

Advisor of Minden Bancorp and MBL Bank since April

2007 previously President Regions Bank of North

Louisiana from 1999 to March 2007 previously

President of Minden Bank Trust Company from 1989

until its merger with Regions Bank in 1999

As Chairman President and Chief Executive Officer Mr

Byrd brings to the board knowledge of Minden

Bancorps operations as well as perspective on its

strengths challenges and opportunities He also brings

more than 30
years

of involvement in community banking

in Webster Parish

Footnote on poge
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Principal Occupation During Year Term Director

Name Age the Past Five Years/Public Directorships Expires Since

John Collins 63 Director Owner and President of A.J Price Inc. an 2012 2000

auto parts store Minden Louisiana since 1970 and

owner and President of A.J Price Tire LLC Benton

Louisiana since 2005

Mr Collins brings to the board entrepreneurial and

business management experience from successfully

managing business for 40 years Mr Collins also lives

and works in Minden

David Evans 69 President and Chief Executive Officer of MBL Bank 2011 1989

from July 1989 to January 2008 and of Minden Bancorp

from July 2002 to January 2008 Chairman of the Board

of the predecessor of Minden Bancorp from 2002 to 2011

when it merged into Minden Bancorp

Mr Evans brings to the board knowledge of Minden

Bancorps operations through his service as President and

Chief Executive Officer of Minden Bancorp for six years

and of MBL Bank for 19 years He also brings extensive

knowledge of and familiarity with the market area in

which we operate

Michael Harper 59 Director President and owner of Harper Motors Inc 2013 2004

Minden Louisiana from 1996 to present President and

owner of Julian Foy Motors Inc Many Louisiana since

2003

Mr Harper brings to the board his entrepreneurial and

business management experience from successfully

operating two automobile dealerships in Webster and

Sabine Parishes as well as his in depth knowledge of the

communities that we serve

Dare Lott Jr 60 Director Veterinarian and owner of the Minden Animal 2012 1981

Clinic Minden Louisiana since 1974 President of

Plantation Farm Minden Louisiana since 2009 owner

and President of PetCare Animal Hospital Haughton

Louisiana since 2006 President of 1-20 Equine

Associates Minden Louisiana since 2002

Mr Lott brings to the board his entrepreneurial and

business management experience from successfully

managing number of businesses including operating

successful veterinary practice for more than 35 years He

also has extensive knowledge of Minden and the

surrounding communities

Footnote on following page
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Principal Occupation During Year Term Director

Name Age the Past Five Years/Public Directorships Expires Since

Michael Wise 52 Director Certified Public Accountant with Jamieson 2012 2000

Wise and Martin Minden Louisiana since 1980

Mr Wise brings to the board extensive financial

experience as well as experience in public accounting

resulting from his operation of an accounting firm for 30

years

R.E Woodard III 58 Director Certified financial planner for Lincoln Financial 2011 2000

Group an insurance and investment management

company headquartered in Philadelphia Pennsylvania

since 1975

Mr Woodard brings to the board his extensive

knowledge of the insurance industry as well as his

knowledge of the local business community

Includes service as director of Minden Bancorps predecessor and MBL Bank

Director Independence Although members of Minden Bancorps board of directors are not subject to the

independence standards set forth in the Nasdaq listing standards since the common stock of Minden Bancorp is not

listed security the board has determined that majority of its members Messrs Adams Collins Harper Lott Wise

and Woodard would be independent under such standards

Executive Officers Who Are Not Directors following individuals currently serve as executive

officers of Minden Bancorp Age is reflected as of December 31 2010 References to Minden Bancorp include its

predecessor Minden Bancorp Inc federal corporation

Name Age Principal Occupation During the Past Five Years

Secky Harrell 59 Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of MBL Bank since 2002 Treasurer of Minden

Bancorp since 2002 and Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer since September 2010

Michael Burton 50 Senior Vice President and Senior Loan Officer as well as Secretary of Minden Bancorp

since 2002 Senior Loan Officer of MBL Bank from April 2001 to June 2002 and Senior

Vice President and Senior Loan Officer since July 2002

In accordance with Minden Bancorps bylaws our executive officers are elected annually and hold office

until their respective successors have been elected and qualified or until death resignation or removal by the board

of directors There are no arrangements or understandings between Minden Bancorp and such persons pursuant to

which they were elected as executive officers of Minden Bancorp and such officers are not related to any director or

officer of Minden Bancorp by blood marriage or adoption

Membership on Certain Board Committees

The board of directors of Minden Bancorp has established an Audit Committee Nominating and

Corporate Governance Committee Compensation Committee and Strategic Planning Committee

Nominating Committee Minden Bancorp is not currently subject to the listing requirements of the Nasdaq

Stock Market However subsequent to the completion of the second-step conversion in January 2011 it created

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee the Nominating Committee The Nominating Committee

recommends to the full Board nominees for election as directors The nominating committee also considers whether

to nominate any person nominated pursuant to the provisions of Minden Bancorps bylaws relating to shareholder

nominations Each member of the nominating conmiittee is independent within the meaning of the listing standards
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of the Nasdaq Stock Market The current members of the nominating committee are Messrs Harper Chairman Lott

and Collins Prior to the completion of the second step conversion the full board acted as the nominating

committee and met once in 2010 copy of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee charter can be

viewed on our website at www.mblminden.com

Nominees for director of Minden Bancorp are considered by the Nominating Committee and recommended

to the full Board of Directors The Nominating Committee and will consider candidates for director suggested by

other directors as well as our management and shareholders shareholder who desires to recommend

prospective nominee for the board should notify our Secretary in writing with whatever supporting material the

shareholder considers appropriate Our Articles of Incorporation provide that subject to the rights of the holders of

any class or series of stock having preference over the common stock as to dividends or upon liquidation all

nominations for election to the board of directors other than those made by or at the direction of the board shall be

made by shareholder who has complied with the notice provisions in the Articles of Incorporation Written notice

of shareholder nomination generally must be communicated to the attention of the Corporate Secretary and either

delivered to or mailed and received at our principal executive offices not later than with respect to an annual

meeting of shareholders 120 days prior to the anniversary date of the mailing of proxy materials by us in connection

with the immediately preceding annual meeting of shareholders For our annual meeting in 2011 this notice must

have been received by January 31 2011

Audit Committee The Audit Committee currently consists of Messrs Lott Wise and Woodard Dr Lott

serves as Chairman of the Committee all of who are independent directors as defined in the rules of the Nasdaq

Stock Market and the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission The Audit Committee

reviews audit reports prepared by our independent registered public accounting firm recommends appointment of

outside auditors and reviews internal audits

Minden Bancnrp has determined that Mr Wise meets the requirements adopted by the Securities and

Exchange Commission for qualification as the Audit Committees financial expert An audit committee financial

expert is defined as person who has the following attributes an understanding of accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America and financial statements ii the ability to assess the general

application of such principles in connection with the accounting for estimates accruals and allowances iii

experience preparing auditing analyzing or evaluating financial statements that present breadth and level of

complexity or accounting issues that are generally comparable to the breadth and complexity of issues that can

reasonably be expected to be raised by the registrants financial statements or experience actively supervising one or

more persons engaged in such activities iv an understanding of internal controls and procedures for financial

reporting and an understanding of audit committee functions The members of Minden Bancorps Audit

Conmiittee are not subject to the independence requirement set forth in the Nasdaq listing standards The Audit

Committee met six times in 2010 copy of the Audit Committee charter can be viewed on our website at

www.mblminden.com

Strategic Planning Committee The Strategic Planning Committee meets to discuss long range planning

considerations The Strategic Planning Committee which currently consists of Messrs Evans Chairman Byrd

Lott and Woodard met twice during 2010

Compensation Coin in ittee The Compensation Committee assists the board of directors in carrying out its

responsibilities with respect to overseeing the compensation policies and practices of Minden Bancorp with its focus

primarily on the provision of stock benefits The Compensation Committee currently consists of Messrs Lott

Chairman Collins and Woodard The Compensation Committee did not meet in 2010 The Human Resource

Committee of MBL Bank is composed of the same individuals and meets periodically to review and establish senior

executive compensation including salaries bonuses perquisites and deferred/retirement compensation The Human

Resource Committee of MBL Bank met one time in 2010
copy

of our Compensation Committee charter can be

viewed on our website at www.mblminden.com
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Membership on Certain Board Committees after the Conversion and Offering

Following completion of the conversion and offering the board of directors of Minden Bancorp established

an Audit Committee Compensation Committee and Nominating Committee The following table sets forth the

membership of such committees as of the date of this Annual Report on Furm 10

Directors Audit Compensation Nominating

John Collins

Michael Harper

Dare Lou Jr

Michael Wise

RE Woodard 111

Board Leadership Structure and the Boards Role in Risk Oversight

Mr Byrd serves as the Chairman President and Chief Executive Officer of the existing Minden Bancorp

The board of directors of Minden Bancorp has determined that the appointment of our President and Chief Executive

Officer as the Chairman of the board of Minden Bancorp will promote unity of vision for Minden Bancorp as its

continues to implement its strategic goals including completing its transformation to community bank In addition

the President and Chief Executive Officer is the director most familiar with our business and operations and is best

situated to lead discussions on important matters affecting the business of new Minden Bancorp By combining the

President and Chief Executive Officer and Chairman positions the board believes there is firm link between

management and the board which promotes the development and implementation of our corporate strategy and goals

The board is aware of the potential conflicts that may arise when an insider chairs the board but believes these will

be limited by existing safeguards which include the fact that as financial institution holding company the

operations of new Minden Bancorp will be highly regulated

Boards Role in Risk Oversight

Risk is inherent with every business particularly financial institutions We face number of risks including

credit risk interest rate risk liquidity risk operational risk strategic risk and reputational risk Management is

responsible for the day-to day management of the risks Minden Bancorp faces while the board as whole and

through its committees has responsibility for the oversight of risk management In its risk oversight role the board

of directors ensures that the risk management processes designed and implemented by management are adequate and

functioning as designed

Section 16a Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16a of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended requires the officers and directors and

persons who own more than 10% of Minden Bancorps common stock to file reports of ownership and changes in

ownership with the Securities and Exchange Commission Officers directors and greater than 10% shareholders are

required by regulation to furnish us with copies of all Section 16a forms they file We know of no person who

owns 10% or more of Minden Bancorps common stock

Based solely on our review of the copies of such forms furnished to us or written representations from our

officers and directors we believe that during and with respect to the fiscal
year

ended December 31 2010 our

officers and directors complied in all respects with the reporting requirements promulgated under Section 16a of

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Code of Conduct and Ethics

The Company has adopted Code of Conduct and Ethics that applies to its principal executive officer and

principal financial officer as well as other officers and employees of the Company and the Bank copy of the Code

of Conduct and Ethics is available on the Companys website at www.mblminden.com
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Item 11 Executive Compensation

Summary Compensation Table

The following table sets forth summary of certain information concerning the compensation paid by MBL
Bank for services rendered in all capacities during the fiscal years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 to the

principal executive officer and the two other executive officers whose total compensation exceeded $100000 during

fiscal 2010 Minden Bancorp the holding company of MBL Bank does pay separate cash compensation to its

executive officers

Fiscal Stock Option
All Other

Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus Awards0 Awards Compensation12 Total

Jack Byrd Jr 2010 $191667 $30099 $60622 $282388

Chairman President and Chief Executise 2009 150000 25099 59664 53269 52176 340207

Officer

BeckyT Barrel 2010 77083 12000 23776 112860

Chief Financial Officer 2009 74583 11500 25574 111677

Michael Burton 2010 114000 22500 27864 164364

Senior Vice President and Senior 2009 110977 21500 27691 160168

Loan Officer

Reflects the grant date value in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718 for awards of restricted stock and stock
options

that were granted

during the fiscal year The valuation of the restricted stock awards is based on grant date fair value of $11.00 The assumptions used in

valuing the stock option awards are set forth in Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in this Form 10 Mr Byrd was

granted in January 2009 an option covering 11974 shares and ii restricted stock awards covering 5.424 shares The restricted stock

awards and options vest pro rata over five years beginning in January 2010

Includes contributions by MBL Bank of $13006 $8130 and $5315 to the accounts of Messrs Byrd and Burton and Ms Harrell

respectively under the MBL Bank 401k Plan during fiscal 2010 Also includes the fair market value $16.25 on December 31 2010 the

date shares of Minden Bancorp common stock were deemed allocated multiplied by the 869.9751 580.6993 and 380.9236 shares

estimated allocated to the employee stock ownership plan accounts of Messrs Byrd and Burton and Ms Harrell respectively during fiscal

2010 Also includes $9271 and $5298 seemed for the benefit of Ms Harrell and Mr Burton respectively pursuant to supplemental

çxecutive retirement agreements includes $23800 in directors fees
paid to Mr Byrd during fiscal 2010 In addition includes diidends

paid on restricted stock awards in fiscal 2010 to Mr Byrd and the expense of providing company-owned automobiles for Messrs Byrd and

Burton and Ms Harrell
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

No awards of stock options or restricted stock were made in fiscal 2010 Minden Bancorp granted awards

of restricted stock and stock options during fiscal 2009 to Mr Byrd as described above The table below sets forth

outstanding equity awards at our fiscal year-end December 31 2010 to Messrs Byrd and Burton and Ms Harrell

Stock Awards1

Option Awards
Number of Shares Market Value of

Number of Securities Underlying Option Option or Units of Stock Shares or Units of

Unexercised Options1 Exercise Expiration That Have Not Stock That Have

Name Exercisable Unexercisable Price Date Vested Not Vested3

Jack ByTd Jr 1955 2.933 $11.96 4/812018 50132 $81461

4.172 16695 6.31 1/13/2019

Becky Harrell 10456 8.82 5/15/2013

Michael Burton 13941 8.82 5/15/2013

Takes into account the effect of the second step conversion which was completed on January 2011 The number of shares of common

stock subject to options
and unvested restricted stock awards were adjusted for the exchange ratio of 1.7427

includes grant during fiscal 2009 of restricted stock in the amount of 5424 shares which commenced vesting at the rate of 20% per year

commencing on Janusiy 13 2010 The number of unvested shares reflected in the table has not been adjusted to reflect the application of the

exchange ratio As of January 42011 upon completion of the second step conversion the number of unvested shares was adjusted to 8737

Calculating by multiplying the closing price of our common stock on December31 2010 which baa $16.25 by the number of shares of

common stock underlying Mr Byrds stock awards Using the closing price $12.85 on January 52011 the first trading day after the

completion of the second step conversion and applying the exchange ratio the value would be $112270

Option Exercises and Stock Vested

The following table provides information concerning the vesting of stock awards for the one named

executive officer who had stock awards vest during 2010 on an aggregate hasic No named executive exercised
any

stock options during 2010 Since shares subject to the restricted stock award vested prior to the completion of the

second-step conversion in January 2011 no adjustment has been applied with respect to the number of shares to take

into account the exchange ratio

Stock Awards

Number of Shares Value Received

Name Acquired on Vesting on Vesting

Jack Byrd Jr 1309 $19682

Employment Agreement

MBL Bank entered into an employment agreement with Mr Byrd dated January 2009 The employment

agreement is designed to comply with Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code MBL Bank has agreed to employ

Mr Byrd for term of three years in his current positions of President and Chief Executive Officer The agreement

with Mr Byrd is at his current salary level subject to periodic adjustment in the discretion of the board The

employment agreement will be reviewed annually by the board of directors of MBL Bank The term of Mr Byrds

employment agreement shall be extended annually for successive additional one-year period unless either party

elects not less than 60 days prior to the anniversary date not to extend the employment term

The employment agreement is terminable with or without cause by MBL Bank Mr Byrd has no right to

compensation or other benefits pursuant to the employment agreement for any period after voluntary termination or

termination by MBL Bank for cause or Mr Byrds death The agreement provides for certain benefits in the event of

Mr Byrds disability or retirement In the event that the employment agreement is terminated by MBL Bank

other than for cause disability retirement or death or Mr Byrd terminates his employment because MBL Bank

takes certain adverse actions with respect to his employment prior to change in control then Mr Byrd will be

entitled to cash severance payment The amount of such cash severance will be equal to two times his annual

compensation as defined in the agreement plus the continuation of certain miscellaneous fringe benefits Mr Byrd

will also receive lump sum cash payment equal to the projected cost to MBL Bank of providing benefits to Mr

Byrd under certain benefit plans of MBL Bank until the expiration of the remaining term of his employment
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agreement without giving effect to the notice of termination of employment If following change in control as

defined below Mr Byrds employment is terminated as result of certain adverse actions taken with respect to his

employment or by MBL Bank other than for cause disability retirement or Mr Byrds death then he will be

entitled to cash severance payment equal to three times his annual compensation plus the continuation of certain

miscellaneous fringe benefits and payment of the lump sum cash payment under certain plans of MBL Bank until the

expiration of the remaining term of his employment agreement as described above In the event of change in

control the cash severance payment to Mr Byrd is subject to reduction pursuant to Section 280G of the Internal

Revenue Code of 1986 as amended as discussed below

The employment agreement contains non-compete provision that restricts Mr Byrds employment and

business activities if his employment with MBL Bank is terminated The non-compete provision however is not

applicable if his employment is terminated for cause or following change in control of Minden Bancorp Under the

non-compete provision Mr Byrd may not become an officer employee consultant director or trustee of another

bank or its affiliate in Webster Parish or the surrounding parishes The non-compete provision of each employment

agreement has term of two years from the date of the executive officers termination of employment with MBL
Bank

change in control is generally defined in the employment agreement to include any change in ownership

of MBL Bank or Minden Bancorp any change in the effective control of MBL Bank or Minden Bancorp or

change in the ownership of substantial portion of the assets of MBL Bank or Minden Bancorp in each case as

provided under Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code

The employment agreement provides that if any of the payments to be made under the employment

agreement or otherwise upon termination of the executive officers employment are deemed to constitute parachute

payments within the meaning of Section 280G of the Code then such payments and benefits will be reduced by the

minimum amount necessary to result in the payments not exceeding three times the recipients average annual

compensation which was includable in the recipients gross income during the most recent five taxable years As

result none of the severance payments will be subject to 20% excise tax and MBL Bank will be able to deduct

such payments as compensation expense for federal income tax purposes

Benefit Plans

Supplemental Executive Retirement Agreement MBL Bank entered into supplemental executive

retirement agreements with Messrs Evans and Burton and Ms Harrell which were amended and restated in 2008 in

order to comply with Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code Under the agreement with Mr Evans in

consideration for remaining in the employ of MBL Bank until attaining age 70 Mr Evans will receive

supplemental annual benefit of $36000 for period of 10 years Beginning in 2011 Mr Evans commenced

receiving payments pursuant to the supplemental executive retirement agreement in the amount of $3000 per month

If Mr Evans dies before the supplemental benefits are paid for 10 years the remaining supplemental benefits will be

paid to his beneficiary or estate over the remaining period The unfunded plan represents only promise on the part

to pay the benefits thereunder and is subject to the claims of its creditors

The agreements with Ms Hanell and Mr Burton are substantially similar to the agreement with Mr Evans

except that the service requirement is until age 65 rather than to age 70 and the annual supplemental benefit for each

officer is $12000 rather than $36000 in each case to be paid for period of 15 years rather than 10 years In the

event that Ms Harrell or Mr Burton die after they retire but before the supplemental benefits are paid for 15 years

the remaining supplemental benefits will be paid to his or her beneficiary or estate over the remaining period In the

event Ms Harrell or Mr Burton die before retirement their supplemental benefits will be paid to his or her

beneficiary or estate over the 15-year period commencing in the month following death In the event of Ms Harrells

or Mr Burtons disability MBL Bank will pay the annual supplemental benefit for the 15 year period commencing

in the month next following the determination of his or her disability

During 2010 MBL Bank accrued approximately $58000 in the aggregate with respect to its obligations under

the agreements
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Director Compensation

Directors of new Minden Bancorp who also serve as directors of MBL Bank initially are compensated by

Minden Bancorp but compensated by MBL Bank for such service It is not anticipated that separate compensation

will be paid to Minden Bancorps directors who also serve as directors of MBL Bank until such time as such persons

devote significant time to the separate management of Minden Bancorps affairs which is not expected to occur

unless we become actively engaged in additional businesses other than holding the stock of MBL Bank We may

determine that such compensation is appropriate in the future The primary elements of MBL Banks director

compensation program
consist of equity compensation and cash compensation

During fiscal 2010 members of MBL Banks board of directors received $l.200 per regular board meeting

held Board fees are subject to periodic adjustment by the board of directors Each director also receives retainer

which is paid each January for services provided in the prior fiscal year For services performed during fiscal 2010

each director received an annual retainer of $8000 Directors receive no additional compensation for service on

committees The members of the board may also receive bonuses in December of each
year

The table below summarizes the total compensation paid to our non-employee directors for the fiscal year

ended December 31 2010

Fees Earned or All Other

Name Paid in Cash Compensation Total

Russell Adams 25.000 -- $25000

John Collins 23800 -- 23800

David Evans 23.800 433032 67103

Michel Harper 23800 23800

Loye Jonesl 23.800 23800

Dare Lou Jr 23800 23800

Michael Wise 23800 23800

RE Woodard ifi 23800 23800

Mr Jones retired effective December 23 2010

Reflects the amount accrued for Mr Evans benefit pursuant to his supplemental executive retirement agreement
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Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related

Stockholder Matters

The following table sets forth as of March 15 2011 certain information as to the common stock of Minden

Bancorp beneficially owned by each person or entity including any group as that term is used in Section

13d3 of the Exchange Act who or which was known to Minden Bancorp to he the beneficial owner of more than

5% of the issued and outstanding common stock ii the Minden Bancorp Inc Employee Stock Ownership Plan

iii the directors of Minden Bancorp iv certain executive officers of Minden Bancorp and all directors and

executive officers of Minden Bancorp as group

Amount and Nature

Name of Beneficial of Beneficial

Owner or Number of Ownership as of Percent of

Persons in Group March 15 20111 Common Stock

Minden Bancnrp Inc

Employee Stock Ownership Plan

100 MBL Bank Drive

Minden Louisiana 71055 121115 5.1%

Directors

Russell Adams2 29270 1.2

Jack Byrd Jr.23 98871 4.1

John Collins24 60410 2.5

David Evans25 86019 3.6

Michael Harper6 33735 1.4

Dare Lott Jr.2 55556 2.3

Michael Wise27 21556

Woodard 11I28 88075 3.7

Other Executive Officers

Michael Burton29 52199 2.2

Becky Harrell210 33313 1.4

All Directors and Executive Officers of Minden

Bancorp as group 10 persons 559.00411 22.6

Represents less than 1% of the outstanding stock

Based upon information furnished by the respective individuals Under regulations promulgated pursuant to

the Exchange Act shares of common stock are deemed to be beneficially owned by person if he or she

directly or indirectly has or shares voting power which includes the power to vote or to direct the voting

of the shares or investment power which includes the power to dispose or to direct the disposition of

the shares Unless otherwise indicated the named beneficial owner has sole voting and dispositive power

with respect to the shares None of the shares reflected as being beneficially owned by executive officers

and directors are pledged as security

footnotes continued on next page
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Includes options to acquire shares of Minden Bancorp common stock that are exercisable within

60 days of March 15 2011 under our 2003 Stock Option Plan as follows

Name Number of Shares

Russell Adams 4888

Jack Byrd Jr 11276

John Collins 4888

David Evans 28318

Dare Lott Jr 4888

Michael Wise 4888

R.E Woodard III 4888

Michael Burton 13941

Becky Harrell 10456

Includes shares over which the directors or officers have voting power but which have not vested

which have been granted pursuant to our 2003 Recognition and Retention Plan and Trust

Agreement and are held in the associated trust as follows

Name Number of Shares

Jack Byrd Jr 6844

Includes 15000 shares held by Mr Byrds spouse and 4046 shares allocated to Mr Byrd pursuant to the

ESOP

Includes 21.783 shares held by Mr Collins spouse

Includes 1197 shares held by Mr Evanss spouse
and 17427 shares held by private family foundation for

which Mr Evans serves as secretary/treasurer

Includes 10000 shares held in 40 1k Plan

Includes 300 shares held by Mr Wises minor children and 5000 shares held in 40 1k maintained by the

accounting firm of which he is joint owner

Includes 60207 shares held by company in which Mr Woodard owns 13.5% interest

Includes 8842 shares held jointly with his father 392 shares held by Mr Burtons spouse 2617 shares

held jointly with his spouse and 12823 shares allocated to Mr Burton pursuant to the ESOP

10 Includes 43 shares held by Ms Harrells daughter and 8.730 shares allocated to Ms Harrell pursuant to the

ESOP

lIIncludes options covering 88431 shares which are exercisable within 60 days of March 15 2011 and

25599 shares allocated to executive officers pursuant to the ESOP
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Equity Compensation Plan Information The following table sets forth certain information for all

equity compensation plans and individual compensation arrangements whether with employees or non-

employees such as directors in effect as of December 31 2010 The amounts reflected have been adjusted

to apply the exchange ratio as result of the second step conversion

Number of Shares to be Number of Shares

Issued Upon the Available for Future

Exercise of Outstanding Weighted Average Issuance Excluding

Options Warrants and Exercise Price of Shares reflected in

Plan Category Rights Outstanding Options First Colunm

Equity compensation plans approed by

security holders 1108561 3.8472

Equity compensation plans not approved by

security holders

Includes 5.014 shares subject to restricted stock awards which were not vested as of December 31 2010

Includes .982 shares available for grant as restricted stock awards as of December 31 2010

Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence

Related Party Transactions

MBL Bank offers extensions of credit to its directors officers and employees as well as members

of thçir immediate families for the financing of their primary residences and other proposes These loans

are made in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms including interest rates and

collateral as those prevailing at the time for comparable loans with persons not related to MBL Bank and

none of such loans involve more than the normal risk of collectability or present other unfavorable

features None of these loans are disclosed as non-accmal past due restructured or potential problem

loans

Section 22h ot the Federal Reserve Act generally provides that any credit extended by savings

institution such as MBL Bank to its executive officers directors and to the extent otherwise permitted

principal shareholders or any related interest of the foregoing must be on substantially the same terms

including interest rates and collateral as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions by the

savings institution with non-affiliated parties unless the loans are made pursuant to benefit or

compensation program that is widely available to employees of the institution and ii does not give

preference to any director executive officer or principal shareholder or certain affiliated interests of either

over other employees of the savings institution and must not involve more than the normal risk of

repayment or present other unfavorable features

Under Minden Bancorps Audit Committee Charter the Audit Committee is required to review

and approve all related party transactions as described in Item 404 of Regulation S-K promulgated by the

Securities and Exchange Commission
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Director Independence

The Board of Directors has determined that Messrs Adams Collins Harper Lott Wise and

Woodard do not have any material relationships with the Company that would impair their independence

Item 14 Principal Accounting Fees and Services

Audit Fees

The following table sets forth the aggregate fees paid by us to Heard McElroy Vestal LLP for

professional services rendered in connection with the audit of Minden Bancorps consolidated financial

statements for fiscal 2010 and 2009 as well as the fees paid by us to Heard McElroy Vestal LLP for

audit-related services tax services and all other services rendered during fiscal 2010

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009

Audit fees 35000 37500

Audit related fees 51525

Tax fees 7500 7500

All other fees 386 1200

Total $94.41 $46.200

Audit fees consist of fees incurred in connection with the audit of our annual financial statements the review of the

interim financial statements included in our quarterly reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as

well as work generally only the independent auditor can reasonably be expected to provide such as statutory audits

consents and assistance with and review of documents tiled with the Secunties and Exchange Commission

Audit-related fees consist of fees incurred in connection with the review of the registration statement in connection

with the second-step conversion of Minden Bancorp including conducting comfort procedures issuance of consents

related to the registration statement and the issuance of tax opinion

Tax fees consist primarily of fees paid with preparing federal and state tax returns and other tax related services

The Audit Committee selects our independent registered public accounting firm and pre-approves

all audit services to be provided by it to Minden Bancorp The Audit Committee also reviews and
pre

approves all audit-related and non-audit related services rendered by our independent registered public

accounting firm in accordance with the Audit Committees charter In its review of these services and

related fees and terms the Audit Committee considers among other things the possible effect of the

performance of such services on the independence of our independent registered public accounting firm

The Audit Committee pre-approves certain audit-related services and certain non-audit related tax

services which are specifically described by the Audit Committee on an annual basis and separately

approves other individual engagements as necessary The Chair of the Audit Committee has been

delegated the authority to approve non-audit related services in lieu of the full Audit Committee On

quarterly basis the Chair of the Audit Committee presents any previously-approved engagements to the

full Audit Committee

Each new engagement of Heard McElroy Vestal LLP was approved in advance by the Audit

Committee or its Chair and none of those engagements made use of the de minimis exception to pre

approval contained in the Securities and Exchange Commissions rules
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PART IV

Item 15 Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

a1 The following financial statements are incorporated by reference from Item hereof

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Statements of Income

Consolidated Statements of Equity

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

All schedules are omitted because they are not required or applicable or the required information

is shown in the consolidated financial statements or the notes thereto

Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed as part of this Form 10-K and this list includes the Exhibit Index

No Description Location

3.1 Articles of Incorporation of Minden Bancorp Inc

3.2 Bylaws of Minden Bancorp Inc

4.0 Form of Stock Certificate of Minden Bancorp Inc

10.1 Minden Bancorp Inc Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Option Plan

10.2 Minden Bancorp Inc Amended and Restated 2003 Recognition and

Retention Plan and Trust Agreement

10.3 Employment Agreement between MBL Bank and Jack Byrd Jr

10.4 Supplemental Executive Retirement Agreement between MBL Bank and

David Evans

10.5 Supplemental Executive Retirement Agreement between MBL Bank and

Michael Burton

10.6 Supplemental Executive Retirement Agreement between MBL Bank and

BeckyT Harrell

23.0 Consent of Heard McElroy Vestal LLP Filed herewith

31.1 Rule 13a-14a Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Filed herewith

31.2 Rule 13a-14a Certification of the Chief Financial Officer Filed herewith

32.0 Section 1350 Certification Filed herewith

Denotes management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement

Incorporated by reference from the like numbered exhibit included in Minden Bancorp Inc.s

registration statement on Form S-1 filed September 17 2010 as amended SEC File No 333 169458

The exhibits listed under a3 of this Item 15 are filed herewith

Reference is made to a2 of this Item 15
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Registrant

has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

MINDEN BANCORP INC

March 31 2011 By Is Jack Byrd Jr

Jack Byrd Jr

Chairman President and Chief Executive

Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed below by the

following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated

Name Title Date

Is Jack Byrd Jr Chairman President and Chief Executive

Jack Byrd Jr Officer principal executive officer March 31 2011

Is Becky Harrell Vice President and Chief Financial

Becky Harrell Officer principal financial and March 31 2011

accounting officer

Is Russell Adams

Russell Adams Director March 31 2011

Is John Collins

John Collins Director March 31 2011

Is David Evans

David Evans Director March 31 2011

Is Michael Harper

Michael Harper
Director March 31 2011

Is Dare Lott Jr

Dare Lott Jr Director March 31 2011

Is Michael Wise

Michael Wise Director March 31 2011

Is R.E Woodard III

R.E Woodard Director March 31 2011
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Exhibit 23.0

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors

Minden Bancorp Inc

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement of Minden Bancorp Inc on Form

S-8 Registration Nos 333-171740 of our report dated March 2011 relating to the consolidated financial

statements of Minden Bancorp Inc which appears in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Is Heard McElroy Vestal LLP

Minden Lonisiana

March 31 2011



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Jack Byrd Jr certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Minden Bancorp Inc the registrant

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state

material fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were

made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly

present in all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for

the periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls

and procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 15e and Sd- 15e and internal control over financial reporting

as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15f and lSd-15f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be

designed under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its

consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in

which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting

to be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principals

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report

our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period

covered by this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred

during the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual

report that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control

over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal

control over financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of registrants board of directors or

persons performing the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize

and report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves mdnagement or other employees who have significant role in

the registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date March 31 2011 Is Jack Byrd Jr

Jack Byrd Jr

Choirnan President and Chief Etecutive Officer



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Becky Harrell certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Minden Bancorp Inc the registrant

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state

material fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were

made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly

present in all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as oL and for

the periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls

and procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a-l 5e and Sd-I 5e and internal control over fmancial reporting

as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15f and l5d-15f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be

designed under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its

consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in

which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting

to be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principals

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report

our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period

covered by this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred

during the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual

report that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control

over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal

control over financial-reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of registrants board of directors or

persons performing the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize

and report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in

the registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date March 31 2011 /sfBeckyT Harrell

Becky Harrell

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 32.0

SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION OF THE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Each of Jack Byrd JrChairman President and Chief Executive Officer and Becky Harrell Vice

President and Chief Financial Officer of Minden Bancorp Inc the Company herehy certify pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 18 U.S.C Section 1350 that

The Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the fiscal
year ended December31 2010 the

Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange

Act of 1934 15 U.S.C Sections 78ma or 780d and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material
respects

the financial condition

and results of operations of the Company

Date March 31 2011 By Is/Jack Byrd Jr

Jack Byrd Jr

Chainnan President and Chief Executive Officer

Date March 31 2011 By Is/Becky Harrell

Becky Harrell

Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer

Note signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act has

been provided to Minden Bancorp Inc and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or

its staff upon request



Board of Directors

Jack Byrd Jr Russell Adams

Chairman President and CEO Director

John Collins David Evans

Director Director

Michael Harper Dare Lott Jr

Director Director

Michael Wise Woodard Ill

Director Director

Corporate Officers

Jack Byrd Jr Michael Burton

Chairman President and CEO Senior Vice President

Becky Harrell Beverly Mayfield

Treasurer CFO Corporate Secretary

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Minden Bancorp Inc will be held on July 12

2011 at 815 a.m Central Time in the main office of MBL Bank located at 100 MBL Bank

Drive Minden Louisiana

Transfer Agent/Registrar

Registrar and Transfer Company

10 Commerce Drive

Cranford New Jersey 07016

908 272-8511

Stockholder Requests

Requests for annual
reports

and related stockholder literature should be directed to Becky

Harrell Treasurer Minden Bancorp Inc 100 MBL Bank Drive Minden Louisiana 71055

Stockholders needing assistance with stock records transfers or lost certificates please

contact Minden Bancorps transfer agent Registrar and Transfer Company

Stock Listing

The common stock is traded over the counter on the Bulletin Board under the ticker

symbol MDNB
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